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An Energy Solution forHunter Mountain,
the "Snozumaking Capitol of the World"

The cover photograph shows state-of-the-art equipment
ntaking snow at Hunter Mouutain, which is celebrating

its 35th season as a ntajor ski center in the Northeast.
Central Hudson voorked vvith Hunter Mountain,

located in Greene County, to help the ski center
introduce new electric snowntaking teclmology
to produce more snow, operate ntore efficiently,

aud rerluce costs. Inrlustrial and large conunercial
customers throughout the Mid-Hudson Vnlley are being

encouraged to contact Central Hudson to beconte

familiar with electric and gas "Energy Solutions"
zohich can help them improve productivity,

become more efficient muf control costs.
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Left, Paul J. Ganci, President and Chief
Operating Officer; John E. Mack llI,
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer.

Chairman's Report

Over the years, Central Hudson
has been committed to a business
philosophy which places the highest
priority on providing customers with
safe, reliable, quality service at
competitive prices.

Our philosophy recognizes that
our business is market-driven, and
that we must manage and conduct
our business in a way which enables
us to do better than our competition.

In this context, I am pleased to
report that during 1993 your Com-
pany reached a milestone: our
average electric prices were the
lowest among electric companies in
New York State and among the
lowest in the Northeast.

I can assure you that our commit-
ment remains strong and that we will
remain competitive as the electric
and natural gas industries undergo
major changes which are increasing
competitive pressures.

Looking at 1993, there were a
number of challenges, ranging from
a devastating fire at the Roseton
Electric Generating Plant to a
substantial reduction in employment
in the Mid-Hudson Valley by IBM,
which is Central Hudson's largest
customer

Not withstanding these and other
challenges, 1993 was a good year
for our shareholders
~ Earnings per share increased

1.1 percent, from $2.65 in 1992
to $2.68 in 1993. Dividends
paid to shareholders increased
3.6 percent, from $ 1.96 in 1992
to $2.03 in 1993. During the last
five years, the average annual
increase in the dividend was 3.7
percent.

~ The sale of 700,000 shares of
common stock was undertaken
successfully at a price of $33.75
per share.

~ Book value per share increased
4.4 percent, from $23.60 at year-
end 1992 to $24.65 at the end of
1993.

~ The successful refinancing of
$40 million of First Mortgage
Bonds willreduce interest
expense by approximately $2.7
million over the life of the debt.

~ Two series of preferred stock
were refinanced as part of a pro-
gram to reduce the cost of the
Company's preferred stock,
reducing future dividend require-
ments by $200,000 annually.

~ The credit ratings on our First

Mortgage Bonds have been
maintained at "A"by one rating
agency and at "A-"or equivalent
by three other agencies.
Overall, the financial results for

the year are very good and especially
gratifying considering two unex-

'ected developments early in the
year.

First, as part of a world-wide
reduction in the size of its workforce,
IBM reduced employment at three
work locations in our service area by
8,400 workers. As a result, total IBM
employment in the Mid-Hudson
Valley dropped 57 percent in eight
years, from 30,700 in 1985 to 13,100
at the end of 1993.

As you might expect, these
reductions are having a major effect
on the econ'omy of the Valley, an
our industrial sales and revenues.
However, as you willsee in this
report, we are participating in a
number of programs at the county,
region and state levels to help create
jobs and stimulate the economy of
the region.

With respect to the fire at Roseton
in March, we were fortunate that
there were no personal injuries, no
interruption of electric service to our
customers, and no harm to the
environment.

Generating Unit ¹1 was restarted
and placed in service in a matter of
weeks. Unit ¹ 2, however, was more
severely damaged and was not
returned to service until December.
Fortunately, insurance willcover



almost all of the damage, estimated
to be $32 million. During the period
of restoration, we were able to
provide electric service to our
customers, and purchase replace-
ment power at prices comparable to
the generating costs at Roseton.

Being the lowest-cost electric
provider in New York State is the
result of ongoing efforts by the entire
Central Hudson organization to
control costs and work productively.
While we take pride in this accom-
plishment, having the lowest electric
prices was not, in itself, enough to
keep IBMfrom significantly reducing
the size of its workforce in the
Valley. Our electric prices compare
very favorably with the price of
electricity at any IBMfacility in the
n

'
However, IBM's competitive

p ms overwhelmed any benefit
ed by our low electric prices.

fter years of having very low
unemployment and high per capita
income levels, largely due to the
presence of IBM, the region is
experiencing high unemployment.
As a result, both the private and

. public sectors are re-evaluating
economic development activities,
identifying strengths and weak-
nesses, and setting out to
re-establish the economic health of
the region.

From the viewpoint of Central
Hudson, there are two important
considerations. First, the availability
of low-cost electricity makes the
region attractive to businesses

which are seeking to relocate. Low
'lectricprices also help our existing

customers become more competi-
tive and help make it possible for
them to expand their businesses.

Second, we believe that the Mid-
Hudson Valley is the "gem" of New
York State. The region is strategi-
cally located in the Northeast region
with respect to population centers,
transportation networks, the avail-
ability of modern manufacturing
facilities and a skilled labor force.

The region has a rich historical
heritage, scenic beauty, cultural and
recreational attractions, and an
attractive quality of life. Taken
together, we believe the region has
the resources and the commitment
to create new jobs and re-establish
a first-rate economy.

Providing solutions to energy
problems is the focus of this year'
Annual Report and the keystone of
our efforts to help our customers
become more productive and
competitive.

Just as the economy of the
Valley is in transition, so too are
highly efficient electric and gas
technologies which are being
introduced to cut costs and improve
productivity while protecting our
environment and improving the
overall quality of life.

The photographs in this report
depict innovative solutions to
energy problems, how new energy
technologies are boosting productiv-
ity, and how Central Hudson has

established partnerships with its
customers to find new ways to use
energy efficiently.

I want to acknowledge another
important partnership: the one
between the Company and its

employees. I am proud of the
contributions made by Central
Hudson employees during a very
challenging period. Their efforts and
support are greatly appreciated.

Looking to the future, competition
resulting from the deregulation of the
electric and gas industries willcreate
new challenges for Central Hudson.

New technologies, service,
quality, price and value willcontinue
to be important to our success, but
our future existence willdepend
upon maintaining and strengthening
the trust that exists between our
Company and our shareholders,
customers and employees.

Over the years, principles and
values have been developed to
guide the employees of Central
Hudson, from top to bottom. High
standards of integrity, teamwork,
ethical behavior, professionalism,
leadership and respect for others are
qualities which characterize our
Company and our employees. They
are the qualities which represent our
heritage, and our future.

Very truly yours,

Chairman of the Board
and Chief Executive Officer
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Electricity can be

substituted for
other fuels to
improve productivity
and improve our
environment

Infrared technologies provide fast
and efficient heating, drying
and curing capabilities in a

wide range ofapplications.
On the left, light fixture
parts are shown in an
infrared curing oven
at Staff Lighting, located
in Highland, which produces
high-quality lighting fixtures.
Compared with fossil-fitel
convection ovens, infrared
is faster, more energy efficient,
enviromnentally friendly,
and produces a higher-quality
product. Central Hudson is
meeting with customers to
educate thetn about new energy
technologies which can help thetn
improve efficiency and productivity,
thereby making thetn more competitive.



e-Of-The-Art Facilities Improve
liability,Customer Service

Early in the year, two state-of-the-art facilities were
opened: an Energy Control Center and a Computer
Center.

The Energy Control Center, located at the Company's
General Offices in Poughkeepsie, coordinates the gen-
eration and transmission of electricity by using some of
the most sophisticated computer software in the electric
utility industry. This Center, which also coordinates the
transmission and distribution of natural gas, is helping the
Company maintain a high degree of reliability and cost
savings for its customers.

The Computer Center, also located at the General
Offices, features the largest IBM mainframe computer in
the Mid-Hudson Valley outside of IBM's own facilities.
The computer, which is capable of executing 32 million
instructions per second, is processing 3.3 million cus-
tomer transactions annually and helping to provide a high
level of service and rapid response to the needs of
customers.

mpetitive Pricing: The Company'a
rices For Electricity Were The

Lowest In New York State

Continuing its program of keeping prices competitive,
the Company's prices for electricity during the year were
the lowest among the seven investor-owned electric
companies serving New York State.

The average electric bills for the Company's residen-
tial, commercial and industrial customers not only were
the lowest in the State, in many cases they were lower by
a wide margin. Based on the average price per kilowatt-
hour, the Company's prices also were lower than'the
average prices of all the states in New England and the
average price of the Mid-Atlanticregion, which includes
New York, New Jersey and Pennsylvania.

The Public Service Commission authorized an electric
revenue increase of $5.1 million annually. The increase is
being partially offset by $3.5 million in net proceeds from
the litigation involving the construction of the Nine Mile 2
Nuclear Plant, in which the Company has a nine percent

est.

Even with an electric price increase which became
effective on December 21, 1993, the Company's electric
prices remained the lowest in New York State.

As a result of the electric price increase, the bill for a
residential customer using 500 kilowatt-hours per month
has increased from $57.55 to $58.26, an increase of 1.2
percent.

At the time of the price change, the new typical
residential electric billwas 16 percent below the average
typical bills of all other electric companies in the State. It

also was nearly six percent below the typical monthly bill
for a Central Hudson residential customer back in May of
1985.

The average electric bills for the Company's commer-
cial and industrial customers also remained the lowest in

the State, even with the price adjustment in December.

Central Hudson Provides Leadership
In Restoring The Economy OfThe
Mid-Hudson Valley

A major commitment has been made by the Company
to allocate both human and financial resources to the
economic development of the Mid-Hudson Valley and
New York State.

Chairman and CEO John E. Mack is representing the
Company in The Alliance for a New, New York, which is a
major partnership between the state's utilitycompanies
and the government of New York State.

This five-year, $5 million program is designed to
position New York State as a strong competitor for new
domestic and international investments, and to help
create and retain jobs in targeted industries.

President and Chief Operating Officer Paul J. Ganci is
Chairman of Dutchess County's External Marketing
Council, which is implementing a $ 1 million program to
promote the county as a center of laboratory research
and high-tech manufacturing.



Competitive Pricing: Energy Prices
Make The Region Attractive For New
Business And Economic Development

As the public and private sectors organize to
strengthen the economy of the Mid-Hudson Valley,
among the region's principal assets are the competitive
prices for energy.

The availability of low-cost electricity helps make the
region attractive to businesses which are seeking to
relocate. Low electric prices also help the Company's
existing customers be more competitive in their markets
or expand their operations.

As part of the Company's economic development
program for the Valley, a new electric incentive rate has
been developed which provides reduced electric rates to
businesses which move into vacant space in the
Company's service area.

The incentive rate, which provides as much as a 25
percent discount for up to five years, also is available to
existing businesses which expand their operations in
vacant space.

In addition, the Company's Economic Development
Office is participating in a variety of economic develop-
ment programs with local, county and state organizations
to promote the Mid-Hudson Valley as the "Heart of the
Northeast."

Competitive Pricing Results From
Controlling Costs, Especially The
Purchase And EfficientUse OfFuel

Providing customers with low electric prices did not
happen overnight.

It is the result of unrelenting efforts to control costs;
negotiating the best prices for fuel, equipment, supplies
and services; increasing productivity in all areas of the
business; and applying automated solutions where
feasible to save time and money.

As you might expect, the cost of fuel and purchased
electricity is the Company's largest single expense: more
than $ 1 22 million during 1993. During the past decade,
the Company made major capital expenditures to diver-
sify its fuel options and to convert oil-fired generating
plants to burn a variety of fuels efficiently. As a result of
this fuel diversification program, the Company is able to
take advantage of fluctuations in fuel prices and utilize
the fuels —such as coal, oil, natural gas and uranium—
which are the lowest in price at any given time.

Taxes are the Company's next largest expense: more
than $94 million in 1993. Unfortunately, taxes on utility
companies in New York State are double the national
utilityaverage. Efforts are being made to make the tax
burden more equitable. In the meantime, however, utility
taxes make New York State less competitive than other
states with respect to energy pricing.

Controlling the size of the work force also is important
in controlling costs. During the period 1982 through 1992,
the number of customers served by the Company in-
creased by 20 percent. During the same period of time,
however, the number of employees increased by only
two percent. Quality and productivity initiatives are
enabling the Company and its highly skilled work force to
introduce new services and products which provide
added value and increase the quality of service to
customers.

Employees Took Decisive Action
During ADevastating Fire AtRoseto

In March, a major fire occurred when a transformer
failed catastrophically at the Roseton Electric Generating
Plant causing $32 million in damages, most of which will
be recovered through insurance. The plant is located
north of Newburgh.

As a result of the quick and effective response by
'employees at the plant, no one was injured, electric
service was not interrupted to any customers, and there
were no significant effects on the environment.

In reporting to shareholders at last year's Annual
Meeting, President Paul J. Ganci said, "In more than 35
years, I have never seen greater dedication, effective
teamwork and decisive action."

A team of employees and contractors restarted
Generating Unit ¹1 by the end of April, but Unit ¹2 was
not returned to service until December 20 due to severe
and exterisive damage.



Central Hudson is helping one of
its electronics customers expand
into new and larger markets
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There are two things which make

LED exit signs at tractive: first, they
use only one watt ofelectricity
compared with 40 watts normally;
second, they are guaranteed by the
nsanufacturer for 25 years
contpared with incandescent bulbs
which >nay need changing
several tintes each year.
LED stauds for Light Emitting
Diodes. The exit signs shown
to the left were made by
Cavalier Electronics, located
in Dutchess County.
Central Hudson, as part of
its Energy Efficiency
Services program, encourages
its cusfoiners to install these

exit signs. Due to lower operating
and ntaintenance costs, the signs

pay for themselves in less than
two years. Central Hudson also is
helping Cavalier by unmaking electric
conspanies across the country
aware of this nno, energy-saving
product. Helping Cavalier expand
its utarket is an example ofhow
Central Hurlson is helping its
custoiners beconte more competitive
and make an even larger contribution
to the economy of the region.



We are developing near markets
for clean, efficient natural gas as

an alternative fuel

The United States MilitaryAcadenry
nt West Point is using a fleet of natural
gas-powered pick-up trucks as part of
a federnl program to rrtilize clean
nlternative fuels. Central Hudson
has provided the Academy with a natural
gas refireling statiorr to assist in the
development of natural gas vehicle
technology. Natural gas offers nrany
benefits as an alternative firelfor vehicles.
It is econonrical, and reduces engine
mnintenance nnd hannfirl emissions.

Central Hudson is developing
another new market by promoting
the use offorkliftswlrich use

compressed naturnl gas. Most
forklifts use proparre which produces
high levels ofhannfirl enrissions
and poor nir quality. Clean natural gas,
however, provides an attractive option
to provide better zvorking conditions
for employees. A natural gas forklift
is being used by KTB Associates, a

printer located in Saugerties, to
demonstrate the advantages of
natural gas technology.



stomer Services Group Reorgariized
Meet The Needs Of Customers

During the year, the Customer Services Group was
reorganized to improve the effectiveness of communica-
tions and the productivity of the work force, thus
improving the Company's ability to meet the needs of
customers.

The improvement has resulted from the consolidation
of customer relations and operating functions under a
Customer Services Manager in each of the Company's
five operating divisions: Catskill, Fishkill, Kingston,
Newburgh and Poughkeepsie.

As part of the reorganization, a Customer Quality and
Services Division was formed to support the five divi-
sions. In addition, the Community Relations and
Consumer Outreach office was integrated in the Cus-
tomer Services Group to serve customers with special
needs.

Analysis Of Corporate Culture
iows Focus On Customer Service

Quality Control Program Being
Implemented For Gas Operations

The Company is implementing a Quality Control
Program to enhance the safe and efficient operation of its

gas system.
The program has been approved by the Public Service

Commission as part of an agreement which was devel-
oped by the Company and the Commission staff
following an explosion which occurred on November 6,
1992 in a house in the Company's service territory in
Catskill.

As part of the agreement, the Company also will
establish an expanded training program, create four
training centers and implement an expanded program to
evaluate and replace cast iron and steel pipeline facili-
ties.

Starting in 1994, the Company will invest, as share-
holder expense, $500,000 per year for three years and up
to $500,000 for the fourth year, all in connection with
these new programs. Under the agreement, the Com-
pany willnot pay any fines or penalties related to the
Catskill incident.

The Company is implementing 37 recommendations
which it developed in response to conclusions contained
in a "Management Audit." The audit, which is mandated
by Public Service Law, is conducted every five years by
an independent consultant selected by the Public Service
Commission.

This review process, which took more than one year,
provided the Company with a positive, constructive view
of six areas of the business: Human Resources, Con-
struction Program Planning, Corporate Budgeting,
Consumer Services, Computerized Information Systems,
and Economic Development.

The audit was very thorough. More than 250 docu-
ments were provided to the auditors, who also conducted
186 interviews before preparing their findings and conclu-
sions.

The action plan developed by the Company in re-
sponse to the audit provides for improvements or further
evaluation of some existing processes and practices, or
improved documentation, record keeping and information
sharing.

It is noteworthy that as part of an analysis of Central
son's "corporate culture," the auditors found that

e ployees throughout the organization are dedicated to
and focused on customer service.

Nine MilePoint Two Nuclear Plant
Sets Operating Record

The Nine Mile Point Two Nuclear Plant set a record by
operating 327 consecutive days before it was shut down
for a refueling in October.

Starting on November 8, 1992, the plant had operated
at an overall capacity factor of 90 percent, which was a
very strong operating performance. Overall performance
also continues to improve. Based on a Systematic
Assessment of Licensee Performance Report issuedby
the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission in September
1993, ".... improved program performance and effective-
ness were demonstrated in operations, maintenance and
engineering, self assessment, quality assurance and
quality control activities were comprehensive and effec-
tive in identifying strengths and opportunities for
improvement."

Central Hudson has a nine percent ownership in the
Nine Mile Point Two Plant, which is located on Lake
Ontario near Oswego and operated by Niagara Mohawk
Power Corporation.



Capital Structure Improved;
ReBnancings Reduce Interest Expense

As part of the Company's program to strengthen its
capital structure, common equity ratio and credit ratings,
700,000 shares of common stock were sold in March at a
price of $33.75 per share.

In August, the Company sold $20 million of secured
Medium Term Notes. The sale consisted of $ 1 0 million of
seven-year First Mortgage Bonds bearing an annual
interest rate of 6.10 percent and $ 1 0 million of ten-year
First Mortgage Bonds bearing an annual interest rate of
6.46 percent.

In October, the Company sold $20 million of five-year
unsecured Medium Term Notes bearing an annual
interest rate of 5.38 percent. The proceeds from the
August and October sales were used to redeem $40
million of First Mortgage Bonds carrying higher interest
rates. The refinancirig willreduce the Company's interest
expense by approximately $2.7 million over the life of the
debt.

Also in October, the Company issued two new series
of serial preferred stock: 150,000 shares of 6.80 percent
Cumulative Preferred Stock and 200,000 shares of 6.20
percent Cumulative Preferred Stock, each of $ 1 00 par
value.

The proceeds were used to redeem all of the
Company's outstanding shares of Adjustable Rate
Redeemable Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series A, and
all outstanding shares of 8.40 percent Redeemable
Cumulative Preferred Stock, thereby reducing the cost of
the Company's preferred stock.

At the end of the year, the credit ratings on the
Company's First Mortgage Bonds were an "A"rating by
Fitch Investors Service and an "A-"or equivalent by
Moody's Investor Service, Duff 8 Phelps Inc., and
Standard 8 Poor's Corporation.

Natural Gas Made Available
To Customers In New Paltz

In keeping with the Company's program of providing
customers with energy options, natural gas service was
extended to the Village and Town of New Paltz in Ulster
County.

Prior to the construction of ten miles of pipe, an
information program was conducted to solicit opinions
from customers on the routing of the pipeline and to
familiarize them with the uses and advantages of natural
gas.

At the same time, a five-year marketing program was
initiated with a goal to convert existing alternate fuel
customers to natural gas, and to have all new construc-
tion in the village and township utilize natural gas.

New Paltz, which is located near the New York State
Thruway and is the site of the State University of New
York at New Paltz, also has the potential for future
economic development.

Incentives Provided To Customers
To Install Efficient Equipment

The Company continues to promote the efficient use

of energy, especially with respect to lighting. During
1993, the Company paid $2,800,000 in rebates to 939
commercial and industrial customers who installed more

- efficient lighting equipment. The Company also provides
rebates to customers who install more efficient motors or
air conditioning

Pipeline Crossing Of The Hudson
Kins Outstanding Engineering Award

The New York State Society of Professional Engineers
named the Company's gas pipeline crossing of the
Hudson River as the 1993 Outstanding Engineering
Achievement.

The 3,500-foot bore below the bed of the river created
a path for a gas pipeline which now supplies natural gas
to the Roseton Electric Generating Plant. The engineer-
ing project was the first horizontally controlled,
directionally drilled crossing of the Hudson River and the
longest drilled crossing ever undertaken in the Northeast.

Boring under the Hudson was an environmentally
preferable alternative to laying the pipeline on the bottom
of the river, which may have disturbed indigenous fish or
potentially PCB-contaminated sediments.

By burning clean natural gas at the Roseton plant, the
Company not only is helping to control fuel costs, it is
also helping to improve air quality.

'fo



Central Hudson is helping to
develop a Superconducting

Magnetic Energy Storage System
to improve reliabilfy

and power quality

For the last three years, Central Hudson has
been participating in the developznezzt ofa

superconducting nzagnetic energy storage rlevice (SSD)
to iznprove the quality ofpozoer delivered to high-tech

cusfonzers. An SSD protects critical electrical loads

by sensing momenfary electric power disruptions and
instantly providing supple>nenfary power.

Working with Superconductivity, Inc.,
Central Hudson srzccessfully field tested an SSD unit

at one of IBM's semiconductor test facilities
in Fishkill over a period of 16 nronths.

Central Hudson is continuizzg to support commercial
tesfiug at other locations, including an AirForce base

in Florida and a Motorola facilityin Texas.
SSD teclr nology represents another

aspect of Central Hudson's coznnzitmezzt
to developing and providing Energy Solutions

to improve the quality ofelectric service.



Our economic
incentive rate for

electricity is designed
to encourage
businesses to

relocate in the
Mid-Hudson Valley

To help businesses relocate in the
Mid-Hudson Valley, Central Hudson

is offering an Economic Incentive Rate
zohich provides for a discouzzt of up to

25% for electricity. In order to qualify,
a business nn(st move into a building of

25,000 square feet or more zohich has

been vacant for at least six months. The
special electric rate also is available to

existing Central Hudson customers
which move into vacant buildings and

increase their load by 100 kilowatts. One
customer which is benefiting from the

Economic Incentive Rate is Atlantic
Coast Airlines, a regional airline which

operates United Express. The airline
transferred 70 aircraft maintenance

employees from Pennsylvania to a

facilityat Stewart International
Airport, located in Newburgh.



ompany And Customers
each Out To Those In Need

Recognizing the difficulttimes many people are
having as a result of the economy, the Company intro-
duced the "Extend A Hand" program to educate
customers about the programs and services which are
available to help them pay their utilitybills.

As a result, customers are taking advantage of "The
Good Neighbor Fund," which provides a "last resort"
grant when all other forms of assistance have been
exhausted. This program is funded by Central Hudson's
customers and shareholders and is administered by The
Salvation Army.

Customers also have been making deferred payment
arrangements, signing up for budget billing, and shifting
their electric use to lower-price, off peak periods.

The Company also has been promoting a variety of
energy efficiency services, including free home energy
audits, low-cost financing for energy improvements, and
free weatherization.

ompany Education Program
eceives National Recognition

Central Hudson and the Poughkeepsie Middle School
received recognition from the Edison Electric Institute
(EEI) for an educational program which enabled sixth
grade students to realize how science, math and lan-
guage skills they learn in the classroom are used in real
world contexts.

The Institute, which is a national organization com-
prised of the nation's investor-owned electric companies,
is sponsoring "EEI 2000" to help meet the national goal of
revitalizing education in America. The Company is a
charter member of "EEI 2000." Company employees
worked with school officials to organize the educational
program, which helped students learn about gas and
electric energy and understand how to run a business.

By forming their own energy company, the students
became involved in a variety of activities, such as negoti-
ating rights-of-way, forecasting future energy needs,
exploring environmental issues, writing news releases
and obtaining stock in the company.

Subsidiaries Implement Energy
Efficiency 6 Cogeneration Projects

Two of the Company's unregulated subsidiaries
continue to expand their role in implementing energy
efficiency and cogeneration projects in the Northeast.

Although the economy in the Northeast is not strong,
there are many end users of electricity and steam who
desire to reduce their energy costs through more efficient
operations. This provides an attractive market for both
subsidiaries.

In 1993, Central Hudson Enterprises Corporation
(CHEC) completed more than 2.4 megawatts of lighting
retrofit projects throughout New Jersey under a special
award program with Public Service Electric 8 Gas
Corporation (PSE8 6). CHEC financed $4.7 million of
energy efficiency projects which willproduce another 5
megawatts of energy efficiency projects in the PSE8 G
service area.

CHEC also continues to provide technical, administra-
tive and management services to reduce energy costs in
several school districts throughout New York State. This
is a developing market that is expected to expand during
1994.

Central Hudson Cogeneration, Inc. continues to
expand its portfolio of cogeneration projects with three
completed during 1993. One 4.3 megawatt gas turbine is
operating at Montclair State College, located in Upper
Montclair, N.J., and another is operating at the Edna
Mahan Correctional Facility, located in Clinton, N.J.

In addition, a 1.2 megawatt reciprocating engine is

operating at Plymouth State College, which is in New
Hampshire. The market for cogeneration to meet the
electric and steam needs of hospitals, colleges and
correctional facilities promises to provide investment
opportunities for several years to come.
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Marjorie S. Brown, Director
Since 1979, Resigns From Board

Marjorie S. Brown, who had been a member of the
Company's Board of Directors since 1979, resigned as a
Director, effective January 1, 1994.

Mrs. Brown had been a member of the Board's
Retirement Committee since 1980. She became an
officer of the Board in 1987 when she was appointed
Chairwoman of the Committee on Compensation and
Succession, a position she held until Aprilof 1993. At the
time of her resignation, she was serving as a member of
the Committee on Finance.

Speaking on behalf of the Board, John E. Mack,
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer, said, "Mrs. Brown
initiallyserved as a Director during a crucial period when
the Board faced challenging decisions to undertake major
financing and construction programs to diversify our fuel
mix and control fuel costs.

"More recently, she has participated in deliberations
and decisions which have prepared the Company to
compete in the world of deregulation. Her contributions to
the Board and to the progress of Central Hudsonare
greatly appreciated."

President Of Vassar College Elected
To The Board OfDirectors

Steven Lant Promoted To Treasurer

Steven Lant was promoted to the position of Treasurer
of the Company in April. Mr. Lant joined Central Hudson
in 1980 and held a number of management positions in
the Cost & Rate Division before being promoted to
Assistant Treasurer in 1990, and to Assistant Treasurer
and Assistant Secretary in 1991.

H. CliftonWilson, Former President,
Died AtAge 68

H. Clifton Wilson, who served as President of Central
Hudson from 1975 to 1982, died on March 23, 1993. At
the time of Mr. Wilson's death, Chairman John E. Mack
said, "CliffWilson joined Central Hudson as an experi-
enced utilityexecutive, and his contributions to our
Company and to the community were significant. His
leadership set an example for all of us."

Mr. Wilson joined Central Hudson as a Vice President
in 1972. He was named Senior Vice President in 1973
and Executive Vice President and a Director of the
Company in 1974. He was elected President in 1975.
Prior to joining Central Hudson, Mr. Wilson served as
President of Ebasco International Corporation.

Dr. Frances D. Fergusson, President of Vassar
College in Poughkeepsie, was elected to the Board of
Directors in September. She is a member of the Board of
Trustees of the Ford Foundation and the Chair of the
Foundation's Education and Culture Committee.

Dr. Fergusson, who has been President of Vassar
since 1986, is a Trustee of the Mayo Foundation and
Historic Hudson, and a Director of the Marine Midland
Bank and the National Association of Independent
Colleges and Universities.

She received a B.A. degree from Wellesley College,
and M.A. and Ph.D. degrees in Fine Arts from Harvard
University.
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Board of Directors

The Directors are shown in Central Hudson's new Energy Control Center, which opened during 1993
For more information about this state-of-the-art center, please see page 5.

Front row, from left: Marjorie S. Brown; Richard H. Eyman; John E. Mack, III, Chairman and Chief Executive Officer;
Howard C. St. John, Vice Chairman; and Jack Effron.

ck row, from left: Edward F.X. Gallagher; Charles LaForge; Paul J. Ganci, President and Chief Operating Officer;
r. Frances D. Fergusson; Heinz K. Fridrich; Edward P. Swyer; and L. Wallace Cross. Information about the Directors is
n the inside back cover.
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Corporate &Stock Information

Annual Meeting
The annual meeting of holders of

common stock willbe held on
Tuesday, April5, 1994 at 10:30 a.m.
at the Corporation's General Offices,
284 South Avenue, Poughkeepsie,
NewYork.

The management welcomes the
personal attendance of sharehold-
ers at this meeting. A summary
report of the meeting willbe mailed
to all shareholders of record at a
later date.

Financial and Statistical Report
A comprehensive ten-year

financial and statistical supplement
to this Annual Report willbe avail-
able to shareholders attending the
Annual Meeting. Copies may also
be obtained by writing or calling
Steven V. Lant, Treasurer and
Assistant Secretary, 284 South
Avenue, Poughkeepsie, N.Y. 12601;
telephone (91 4) 486-5254.

Shareholder Information
First Chicago Trust Company of

New York; telephone (800) 428-9578
between 9 a.m. and 5 p.m. week-
days.

Security Analysts and
Institutional Investors

Steven V. Lant, Treasurer and
Assistant Secretary; telephone (91 4)
486-5254.

Dividend Reinvestment Plan
Central Hudson offers a Dividend

Reinvestment Plan under which all
holders of common stock may
reinvest dividends and/or make
direct cash investments to obtain
additional shares. Allbrokerage and
other fees to acquire shares are paid
by the Corporation. To participate,
call Janet M. Horvat, Director of Risk
Management 8 Shareholder Rela-
tions, at (91 4) 486-5204 or First
Chicago Trust Company of New
York at (800) 428-9578.

Stock Exchange Listings
Common: New YorkStock

Exchange

Stock Trading Symbol: CNH

Multiple Copies of this
Annual

Report'hareholders who receive
multiple copies of this Annual Report
may, if they choose, reduce the

. number received by calling First
Chicago Trust Company of New
York at (800) 428-9578.

General Counsel
Gould &Wilkie
One Chase Manhattan Plaza
New York, N.Y. 10005

Independent Accountants
Price Waterhouse
1177 Avenue of the Americas
New York, N.Y. 10036

Annual Report to the SEC;
Form 10-K

Shareholders may obtain without
charge a copy of Central Hudson's
annual report to the Securities and
Exchange Commission, on Form
10-K, by writing or calling Ellen
Ahearn, Assistant Secretary, 284
South Avenue, Poughkeepsie, N.Y.,
12601; telephone (914) 486-5757.
The copy provided willbe without
exhibits; these may be purchased
for a specified fee.

Transfer Agent & Registrar,
Common and Preferred Stock

First Chicago Trust Company of
New York, P.O. Box 2550, Jersey
City, N.J. 07303-2550.

entral
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Dividend
$ .48

.48

.50

.5

Common Stock
Market Price and Dividends Paid Per Share

1993 1992
High Low Dividend High Low

1st Quarter $341/4 $30 5/8 $ .50 $28 7/8 $25 7/8
2nd Quarter 341/2 30 5/8 .50 29 1/2 26
3rd Quarter 355/8 34 .515 301/4 281/4
4th Quarter 34 3/8 28 3/8 .51 5 31 1/4 28 7/8
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FINANCIALHIGHLIGHTS

Earnings Per Share: (Page 23)
Earnings per share of common stock were $2.68 in

1993, an increase of 3 cents, or 1% from 1992.

Dividends Per Share: (Page 30)
The quarterly dividend rate was increased to $ .515 per

share, effective August 1, 1993. This represented an
increase of 3% over the previous quarterly rate of $ .50 per
share. Dividends paid to shareholders in 1993 were $2.03
per share as compared to $ 1.96 per share in 1992. No
portion of the 1993 dividend constitutes a return of capital.

Economy:
While the Company continued to feel the effects of the

reduction in employment by IBM in early 1993, the local
economy has begun to rebound. The local unemployment
rates are now below the New York State average and
approximately equal to the National average. The Com-
pany's economic development efforts coupled with the
State and local efforts helped to attract some new manufac-
turing companies throughout the region. It is hoped that this
trend will continue through 1994.

Electric Sales: (Page 25)
Sales of electricity within the Company's service territory

decreased 3% in 1993. Sales of electricity to residential
customers increased 3% due to the combined effect of a
2% increase in usage per customer and a 1% increase in
the number of customers. Commercial sales increased 4%
resulting from the combined effect of a 2% increase in
usage per customer and a 2% increase in the number
of customers. Electric sales to industrial customers de-
creased 13% due primarily to a 20% decline in usage by
IBM.

Gas Sales: (Page 25)
Firm sales of natural gas increased 2% in 1993. Sales of

gas to residential customers increased 1% due to the net
effect of a 2% increase in the number of customers and a
1% decrease in usage per customer. Sales to commercial
customers increased 3% resulting from the net effect of a
4% increase in the number of customers and a 1% de-
crease in usage per customer. Firm gas sales to industrial
customers remained stable compared to 1992.

Rate Proceeding - Electric: (Page 21)
By Order Adopting Revenue Requirement and Rate

Design (Order), issued and effective December 16, 1993,
the Public Service Commission of the State of New York
(PSC) permitted the Company to increase its electric base
rates by $5.133 million (or approximately 1.3% on an

annual basis), based on a 10.6% return on common equ
an 8.5% return on total invested capital, a resultant cash
coverage of total interest charges during the Rate Year of
3.17 times, a recognized revenue requirement deficiency of
$ 14.330 million and the use of $6 million (after-tax) of Mirror
CWIP as a rate moderator, which reduced such deficiency
to the $5.133 million authorized increase. The Order also
directed that such rates be designed to produce such
revenues for the period November 22, 1993 through
November 21, 1994.

Rate Proceeding - Gas: (Page 22)
By said Order, the PSC authorized no increase in the

Company's base gas rates. The Order in effect recognized
a $ 1.237 million revenue requirement deficiency, but
eliminates it by applying $537,000 of previously retained
profits from sales of gas to interruptible customers as a rate
moderator, and by imputing an increase of $700,000 net
revenues from interruptible gas sales of the Company. The
Order also bases such revenue requirement on a 10.6%
return on common equity.

Common Stock: (Note 5)
Issuances under a 700,000 share stock offering, the

Dividend Reinvestment Plan and Customer Stock Pur-
chase Plan increased the number of common shares
outstanding to 16,953,147. At December 31, 1993 a sh
of common stock was selling at $30.375 while the book
value per share was $24.65. At December 31, 1993
the Company's shares were held approximately 38% by
individuals registered with the Registrar and Transfer
Agent, 10% by institutional investors and 52% in "street
name."

Financing Program: (Notes 5 8 6)
In 1993, the Company optionally redeemed two series of

First Mortgage Bonds, totaling $40 million and two series of
preferred stock totaling $34.2 million. These securities were
refunded with similar securities of similar maturity bearing
lower interest rates or dividend rates. In March 1993, the
Company issued 700,000 additional shares of common
stock, through a public offering, and issued 224,578 shares
of common stock in 1993 through the Company's
Automatic Dividend Reinvestment and Customer Stock
Purchase Plans realizing net proceeds of $30.1 million to
fund working capital requirements and reduce outstanding
short-term debt.

Taxes: (Page 28)
In 1993, the Company incurred $94.2 million for operat-

ing taxes levied by federal, state and local governments.
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-YEAR SUMMARYOF CONSOLIDATED OPERATIONS AND
LECTED FINANCIALDATA~

(Thousands of Dollars)

Operating Revenues
Electric
Gas

Total

Operating Expenses
Operations
Maintenance .

Depreciation and amortization.
Operating taxes .

Federal and deferred income tax ...
Total.

Operating Income.

Other Income and Deductions
Allowance for equity funds

- used during construction .

Federal and deferred income tax .....
Other - net

Total.

ome before Interest Charges.

interest Charges

$ 422,925
94 448

517,373

274,477
34,486
39,682
65,564
28,603

442,812

74,561

934
1,445
5167
7,546

82,107

31,717

$ 427,436
96 121

523,557

r
283,787

34,226
39,596
66,339
25,111

449,059

74,498

596
748

4 427
5,771

80,269

32,581

424,121
70 615

494 736

267,339
31,504
37,230
60,554
22,613

419,240

75,496

921
1,252

854
3,027

78,523

35,582

$ 433,859
69 749

503,608

279,602
30,364
36,134
57,234
22,456

425 790

77,818

785
2,082
1 505
4 372

82,190

41,155

$ 403,235
66 767

470,002

263,104
23,939
35,344
51,240
19,828

393,455

76,547

463
910

3 419
4,792

81,339

42,222

Net Income.
Dividends on Preferred Stock.
Income Available for Common Stock .......
Dividends Declared on Common Stock ....
Amount Retained In the Business .............
Retained Earnings - beginning of year ......
Retained Earnings - end of year

50,390
5 562

47,688
5 544

10,331
58 692

$ 69,023

10,599
48 093

$ 58,692

44,828 42,144
34,497 31,545

42,941
5 659

37,282
29,800

7,482
40 611
48,093

41,035
5 681

35,354
27,067

8,287
32 324

$ 40,611

39,117
5 698

33,419
25,825

7,594
24 730
32,324

Common Stock
Average shares outstanding (000s) ...

Earnings per share on
average shares outstanding...........

Dividends declared per share
Book value per share (at year-end) ....

16,725

$2.68
$ 2.045
$ 24.65

15,901

$2.65
$ 1.98

$23.60

15,530

$2.40
$ 1.90

$22.84

14,850

$2.38
$ 1.82

$22.31

14,657

$2.28
$ 1.76

$21.76

Total Assets
Long-term Debt
Cumulative Preferred Stock
Common Equity .

391,810
81,030

41 7,846

441,096
81,030

378,214

$ 1,328,235 $ 1,211,276 $ 1,184,548
416,030

81,030
360,203

$ 1,134,503
407,638

81,030
333,587

$ 1,113,430
447,440

81,030
320,709

his summary should be read in conjunction with the consolidated financial statements and notes thereto included in the
~

7 "Financial Section" of this Annual Report.1'



MANAGEMENT'SDISCUSSION ANDANALYSISOF FINANCIAL
CONDITIONANDRESULTS OF OPERATIONS

CAPITALRESOURCES AND LIQUIDITY

CONSTRUCTION PROGRAM

As shown in the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows,
the cash expenditures related to the Company's construc-
tion program amounted to $53.1 million in 1993, an $8.0
million decrease from the $61.1 million expended in 1992.
As shown in the table below, cash construction expendi-
tures for 1994 are estimated to be $82.1 million, an in-
crease of $29.0 million over 1993 expenditures. Internal

sources funded 100% of the 1993 cash construction
expenditures and are presently estimated to fund approxi-
mately 71% of the forecasted expenditures for 1994.

Estimates of construction expenditures, internal funds,
mandatory redemption of long-term securities, and working
capital requirements for the five-year period 1994-1998 are
set forth by year in the following table:

1994 1995 1996 1997
(Thousands of Dollars)

Total
1998 1994-1998

Construction Expenditures *:

Electric .............
Gas .

Common.
Roseton buy-back *'.......
Nuclear fuel .....................

Total

$48,900
11,400
11,600

7,300
2 900

82 100

$40,100
8,500

10,200
7,100

100
66 000

$38,400
8,600

10,600
7,000
5 000

69 600

$45,300
8,400

10,700
6,800
3,700

74 900

$43,600
8,500

11,100
6,600
1,300

$216,300
45,400
54,200
34,800
13 000

71 100 363 700

Internal Funds Available:
Depreciation accruals ...........
Deferred income tax - net .....
Other

Total

41,400
10,600

5,900
57,900

43,200
11,300
5,600

60,100

44,600
11,200
6,000

61,800

46,000
2,700
7,500

56,200

47,600
2,300
7,200

57,100

222,
38,100
32,200

293, I 00

Excess of Construction
Expenditures over
Internal Funds ............

Mandatory Redemption of
Long-term Securities:

Long-term debt........

24,200

50 100

5,900

2 600

7,800 18,700

100

14,000

100

70,600

52 900

Working Capital Requirements. 14 600

Total Cash Requirements ........ $ 88 900

10 000

$ 18 500

10 000 10 000

$ 17 800 $ 28,800

10 000 54 600

$ 24,100 $ 178,100

* Excluding the equity portion of Allowance for Funds used During Construction (AFDC), a noncash item.
**Described in Note 9 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Notes), under the subcaption "Roseton Plant."
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Estimates of construction expenditures are subject to
tinuous review and adjustment, and actual expenditures

y vary from such estimates. The depreciation accrual for
e Nine Mile 2 Plant (as described in Note 2 of the Notes),

is based on the remaining life method. The assumed
amortization rate for the Danskammer Plant coal reconver-
sion investment is 5'/o. The deferred income tax projections
are based on current federal income tax law.

Included in the construction expenditures are expendi-
tures which are required to comply with the Clean Air Act
Amendments of 1990. The Company estimates such
required expenditures will cost approximately $ 14 million. A
discussion of the Clean Air Act Amendments is included in
Note 9 of the Notes.

As shown in the table above, it is presently estimated
that funds available from internal sources will finance 81'/o
of the Company's cash construction expenditures for the
five-year period 1994-1998. During this same five-year
period, total external financing requirements are projected
to amount to $ 178.1 million, of which $52.9 million is related
to the redemption of long-term securities.

Year-end Ca ital Structure

Long-term debt .....
Short-term debt .....
Preferred stock .....
Common equity ....

1991
47.8'/o

2.2
9.2

40.8
100 0'/

1992
48.3'/o

1.6
8.8

41.3
100 0'/

1993
47.0'/o

8.6
44.4

100 0/

FINANCINGPROGRAM

n 1993, the Company optionally redeemed two series of
fi st Mortgage Bonds totaling $40 million and two series of

CAPITALSTRUCTURE

In an effort to increase its common equity ratio and
improve its bond rating, the Company issued, through a

lic sale, 600,000 additional shares of common stock in
1. In March 1993, the Company accelerated the rate of

rease in its common equity ratio through the public sale
700,000 additional shares of common stock. One result

of these recent increases in its common equity ratio has
been a significant improvement in its interest coverage
ratios, which have also been improved by the refinancing of
debt at lower interest rates. As a result of the improving
trend in the Company's financial indices, the Company
received credit rating upgrades in 1991 and 1992 by
Standard 8 Poor's Corporation, Moody's Investor Service
and Duff 8 Phelps Inc., to the "A-"level, or equivalent, and
by Fitch Investors Service to the "A" level, and thereby
moved closer to its longer-term goal of attaining an "A"

credit rating.

preferred stock totaling $34.2 million. These securities were
refunded with similar securities of similar maturity bearing
lower interest rates or dividend rates. In March 1993, the
Company issued 700,000 additional shares of common
stock, through a public offering, and issued 224,578 shares
of common stock in 1993 through its Automatic Dividend
Reinvestment and Customer Stock Purchase Plans. These
funds were used to reduce short-term debt outstanding and
to fund working capital requirements.

In 1994, the Company intends to refinance $50 million of
maturing First Mortgage Bonds, and fund any external
funding requirements related to its construction program
and working capital requirements through its Automatic
Dividend Reinvestment and Customer Stock Purchase
Plans and by issuing a small amount of new debt securities.
The Company continues to monitor the market for opportu-
nities to refinance debt or preferred stock at lower cost.

SHORT-TERM DEBT AND SALE OF RECEIVABLES

As more fully discussed in Note 4 of the Notes, the
Company has a revolving credit agreement with four
commercial banks for borrowing up to $50 million through
December 14, 1997. In addition, the Company continues to
maintain confirmed lines of credit totaling $2 million with
three regional banks.

As discussed in Note 8 of the Notes, the Company also
has the ability to accelerate its cash flow by selling its
accounts receivable from retail sales, when deemed
desirable.

RATE PROCEEDING —ELECTRIC

On November 12, 1992, the Company filed a request
with the Public Service Commission of the State of New
York (PSC) to increase its base rates for electric service to
produce additional annual net revenues of $ 15.728 million
based on projected operations during the rate year com-
prised of the period November 1, 1993 - October 31, 1994
(Rate Year).

In its filing, the Company requested an 11.75/o return on
common equity and a 9.15'/o return on total invested capital.

By Order Adopting Revenue Requirement and Rate
Design (Order), issued and effective December 16, 1993,
the PSC permitted the Company to increase its electric
base rates by $5.133 million (or approximately 1.3/o on an
annual basis), based on a 10.6/o return on common equity,
an 8.5'/o return on total invested capital, a resultant cash
coverage of total interest charges during the Rate Year of
3.17 times, a recognized revenue requirement deficiency of
$ 14.330 million and the use of $6 million (after-tax) of Mirror
CWIP as a rate moderator, which reduced such deficiency
to the $5.133 million authorized increase. The Order also
directed that such rates be designed to produce such
revenues for the period November 22, 1993 through
November 21, 1994.
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As a result of the application of Mirror CWIP under the
Order, the balance of Mirror CWIP (available for utilization)
on the Company's Consolidated Balance Sheet was
reduced resulting from the application of: (1) $6.0 million of
Mirror CWIP as a rate moderator, (2) $5.2 million of addi-
tional Mirror CWIP to offset deferred balance sheet items,
and (3) $300,000 of Mirror CWIP to offset the revenues the
Company would otherwise be entitled to collect for the
period November 22, 1993 through December 20, 1993.

In addition, the PSC directed the refund (through the
Company's electric fuel cost adjustment clause) to rate-

payers of $3.542 million during the 12 months beginning
December 21, 1993. This refund represents the

ratepayers'ortion

of the net proceeds received from litigation with
respect to the construction of the Nine Mile 2 Plant.

RATE PROCEEDING —GAS

On November 12, 1992, the Company filed a request
with the PSC to increase its base rates for firm natural gas
service to produce additional annual net revenues of
$ 1.838 million based on projected operations during the
Rate Year. This represented an overall increase in firm gas
revenues of 2.52/o.

In its filing, the Company requested an 11.75/o return on
common equity and a 9.15'/o return on total invested capital.

By the Order, the PSC authorized no increase in the
Company's base gas rates. The Order in effect recognized
a $ 1.237 million revenue requirement deficiency, but
eliminated it by applying $537,000 of previously retained
profits from sales of gas to interruptible customers as a rate
moderator, and by imputing an increase of $700,000 net
revenues from interruptibie gas sales of the Company. The
Order also based such revenue requirement on a 10.6/o
return on common equity.

OTHER DEVELOPMENTS

Electric Sales to IBM:The Company's largest customer
is International Business Machines Corporation (IBM),
which accounted for approximately 14/o of the Company's
total electric revenues for the year ended December 31, 1993.

Published reports indicate that IBM reduced its employment
by 45,000 worldwide to 256,000 in 1993 from 301,000 in
1992. Such reports indicate that IBM has reduced its
employment in the Company's service territory by up to
8,400 employees in 1993. Such reductions would bring the
total number employed in the Company's service territory to
approximately 13,100, as compared to the peak level of
IBM employment in excess of 30,000 in 1985. During 1993,
IBM phased out its semiconductor manufacturing opera-
tions at its East Fishkill, New York facility, which is in the
Company's service territory. This downsizing of IBM has
resulted in a decline of electric sales to IBM by 20'/o in

1993. The Company cannot assess at this time the effect,
'ny,of such IBM employment reductions on the Compa

future results of operations.
New Accounting Standards: The Company adopted

SFAS No. 106, "Employers'ccounting for Postretirement
Benefits Other than Pensions" (SFAS 106), in the first
quarter of 1993. As discussed in Note 7 of the Notes, this
new accounting standard did not have a material impact on
the Company's results of operations.

The Company adopted SFAS No. 109, "Accounting for
Income Taxes" (SFAS 109), in the first quarter of 1993. As
discussed in Note 3 of the Notes, this new accounting
standard did not have a material impact on the Company's
results of operations.

In November 1992, the Financial Accounting Standards
Board (FASB) issued SFAS No. 112, "Employers'ccount-
ing for Postemployment Benefits" (SFAS 112), which the
Company will adopt in the first quarter of 1994. As dis-
cussed in Note 7 of the Notes, the adoption of SFAS 112
will not have a material impact on the Company's results of
operations.

In May 1993, the FASB issued SFAS No. 115, "Account-

ing for Certain Investments in Debt and Equity Securities"
(SFAS 115), which the Company will adopt in the first
quarter of 1994. As discussed in Note 11 of the Notes, the
adoption of SFAS 115 will not have a material impact on the
Company's results of operations.

Environmental Issues: On an ongoing basis, the
Company assesses environmental issues which could
impact the Company and its ratepayers. Notes 2 and 9 of
the Notes discuss current environmental issues affecting
the Company, including the Clean AirAct Amendments of
1990, which require control of emissions from fossil-fueled
electric generating units.

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

The following discussion and analysis includes an
explanation of significant changes in revenues and ex-
penses during the years 1991, 1992 and 1993. Additional
information relating to changes between these, years is
provided in the Notes on pages 36 through 52 of this
Report.

EARNINGS

Earnings per share of common stock are shown after
provision for dividends on preferred stock and are com-

puted on the basis of the average number of common
shares outstanding during the year.
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The number of common shares, the earnings per share, the
centage change and the rate of return earned on aver-

e common equity are as follows:

Average shares
outstanding (000s) ............

Earnings per share ................
% increase over prior year ....

Return earned on common
equity per books'.............

15,530
$ 2.40

1%

15,901
$ 2.65

10%

16,725
$ 2.68

1%

10.6% 11.4% 11.1%

* Return on equity for regulatory purposes differs from
these figures.

The 1% increase in the 1991 earnings per share reflects
the following favorable results: reduced interest charges
resulting from the refinancing of high interest rate debt,
increased electric base rates which became effective
May 24, 1990 and favorably impacted the first half of 1991,
and increased gas base rates which became effective July 8,
1991 and favorably impacted the second half of 1991. Also
contributing to the increase were a reduction in the amount
of fuel cost increases absorbed by the Company, an
increase in the incentive provided to the Company for
successful participation in its energy efficiency program and

arked improvement in the relationship between the
ual cost of operating the Nine Mile 2 Plant and the
ount provided for in the rate-making process. While

ctual costs exceeded those provided for in rates by $4.8
million in 1990, actual costs for 1991 were $520,000 less
than those provided for in rates.

These favorable variations were partially offset, how-
ever, by decreased gas sales, a slowdown in the rate of
growth in electric sales, higher expenses related to tree-
trimming work, increased payroll and related fringe benefits
and higher property taxes.

The 25-cent per share increase in the 1992 earnings
versus 1991 earnings resulted primarily from increased firm
gas sales, increased electric base rates which became
effective April 15, 1992, and increased firm gas base rates
which became effective July 8, 1991. In addition, lower
interest charges resulting from the refinancing of high
interest rate debt in 1992 and an increase in the amortiza-
tion to income of Mirror CWIP as a rate moderator favorably
impacted earnings in 1992. The one-time inclusion in
income of 50% of the Nine Mile 2 Plant net litigation pro-
ceeds of $2.3 million, as more fullydiscussed in Note 2 of
the Notes, accounted for 10-cents of the increase in the
1992 per share earnings.

These favorable variations were partially offset, how-
ever, by increased maintenance on the Company's fossil-

led electric generating plant, increased payroll costs, an

increase in operating reserve provisions, and higher
depreciation expense.

The 3-cent per share increase in 1993 earnings versus
1992 earnings includes the effect of one-time items on
earnings per share in both 1992 and 1993. The effect of the
one-time inclusion of the Nine Mile 2 Plant net litigation
proceeds (which increased 1992 earnings by $ .10 per
share) was partially offset by the effect of a one-time gain
from the sale of long-term investments (which increased
1993 earnings per share by $ .03). Thus, excluding these
two one-time items, income from operations increased $ .10

per share in 1993 as compared to 1992. The increase in

earnings from operations of $ .10 per share is due primarily
to higher electric base rates, an increase in the amortization
to income of Mirror CWIP as a rate moderator, and lower
interest charges on the Company's outstanding debt
resulting from the additional refinancing of high interest rate
debt in 1993.

These increases were partially offset, however, by a
decrease in industrial electric sales (primarily attributable to
the operational cutbacks by IBM described above) and
higher federal income taxes.

OPERATING REVENUES

Total operating revenues decreased $8.9 million (2%) in

1991, increased $28.8 million (6%) in 1992 and decreased
$6.2 million (1%) in 1993. As shown in the table below, the
1991 decrease in revenues was due primarily to decreased
revenues collected pursuant to the electric fuel cost adjust-
ment clause and decreased sales of electricity to other
utilities, which were partially offset by higher electric base
rates. The 1992 increase in revenues was due primarily to
increased sales of natural gas, higher electric and gas base
rates, and higher gas costs included in revenues, which
were partially offset by decreased revenues from sales of
electricity to other utilities. The 1993 decrease in revenues
was due to a decrease in sales of natural gas, and a
decrease in industrial electric sales which was partially
offset by increases in electric residential and commercial
sales. Also contributing to the overall decrease in operating
revenues in 1993 were a decrease in sales to other utilities,
the net effect of an increase in electric fuel cost adjustments
refunded to customers and an increase in amounts col-
lected from customers through the gas cost adjustment
clause. Operating revenues were also affected in 1993 by
higher electric base rates.
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Details of the revenue changes are as follows:

1991
Increase or Decrease from Prior Year

1992

Customer sales
Sales to other utilities .............
Increase in base rates............
Fuel cost changes reflected

in base rates
Fuel cost adjustment ..............
Deferred revenues .................
Miscellaneous

Total

Electric

$ 2,503
(4,413)
5,811

Gas

$ (2,812)

1,157

Electric Gas
(Thousands of Dollars)

$ (1,515) $ 16,957
(5,353)
11,455 3,618

Electric

$ (5,818)
(2,407)
7,605

Gas

$ (5,146)

(11,123)
(2,927)

411

2,499
(2,015)
2,293
(256)

(2,774)
770
732

6,850
(2,518)
(2,255)
2,854

(4,202)
322
(11)

2,806
1,628
(961)

$ (9,738) $ 866 $ 3,315 $25,506 $ (4,511) $ (1,673)

The Company's electric fuel cost adjustment clause
provides for a partial sharing of fuel cost variations, pursu-
ant to an Incentive/penalty formula. The PSC requires a
sharing between the customers and the Company of
variations in actual fuel costs from the forecasted amounts
which have been approved by the PSC for a specific
twelve-month period, whereby the Company bears 20%
of the first $10 million of variation and 10% of the second
$10 million of variation. Any variations in excess of $20
million are credited or charged, as appropriate, in total to
the customers. See subcaption "Deferred Electric Fuel
Costs" of Note 1 of the Notes. The following table sets forth
the variation in actual electric fuel costs from the targeted
amounts approved by the PSC, the amount charged or
credited to.retail customers through the electric fuel cost
adjustment clause, and the amount retained by the Com-

pany and recognized in the results of operations:

Variation in actual electric
fuel costs from
targeted amounts .................

Customer (charge) credit .........
Income (expense) recognized

by the Company...................

1991 1992 1993
(Thousands of Dollars)

$852 $ (1,067) $ 1,345
682 (854) 1,076

$ 170 $ (213) $ 269

The Company's base rates for electricity include an
imputed amount of net revenue (gross revenues less
incremental costs, principally fuel) from sales of electricity
to other utilities. The PSC requires an 80/J20% sharing
between customers and the Company, respectively, of any
variations from the imputed amount, either higher or lower.
The Company reflects any credits or charges to its custom-
ers resulting from these provisions through the electric fuel
cost adjustment clause.

The following table sets forth the variation in actual net
revenue realized from the amounts imputed, the amount
charged or credited to retail customers through the electric
fuel cost adjustment clause, and the amount of such net
revenues retained by the Company and recognized in the
results of operations:

1991 1992 1993
(Thousands of Dollars)

Variation in actual
net revenue from
imputed amounts ...................

Customer (charge) credit ............
Income (expense) recognized

by the Company ....................

$(3,118) $889
(2,494) 7

$ (785)
(628)

$ (157) $ (624) $ 1

Prior to November 22, 1993, the treatment established
by the PSC regarding net revenues from interruptible gas
sales was to impute in gas base rates an annual level of
$ 1.2 million. Firm gas customers were to receive 100% of
any net revenues between $ 1.2 million and $1.8 million,
and any net revenues in excess of $1.8 million were to be
shared 80/d20% between the Company's firm gas custom-
ers and the Company, respectively.

Pursuant to the Order, the PSC changed said treatment
regarding net revenues from interruptible gas sales. First,
the PSC assumed that prior interruptible customers would
convert to firm transportation service. Second, the PSC
increased the level of such net revenues imputed in gas
base rates from $1.2 million to $ 1.9 million. Finally, the
incentive sharing mechanism was changed from 80/420%
between the Company's gas customers and the Company
to 90/410%. This mechanism will apply to all net revenues
above $ 1.9 million received between November 22, 1993
and November 21, 1994 from the Company's ten largest
firm transportation customers, and all net revenues re-
ceived between November 22, 1993 and November 21,
1994 from all other interruptible sales and transportation
customers, interdepartmental sales, and other firm trans-
portation customers. t
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The following table sets forth the actual net revenue from
erruptible gas sales, the amount credited to firm gas .

tomers, and the amount of such net revenues retained
the Company and recognized in the results of opera-

ons:
1991 1992 1993

(Thousands of Dollars)

Growth in number
of customers ....................

Change in average usage
per customer ....................

1991

Residential Sales '/o

1992 1993

1 1

(1)

Actual net revenue from
interruptible gas sales........ $ 3,028

Customer credit ....................... 1,550
income recognized by the

Company............................. $ 1,478

$4,515 $3,278
2,771 1,725

$ 1,744 $ 1,553

SALES

Residential .

Commercial
Industrial ....

Residential .....
Commercial ....
Industrial ........

Gas '/o

1991 1992 1993

(4) 14 1

2 14 3
(10) (19)

Residential electric sales: Residential electric sales are
primarily affected by the growth in the number of customers
and the change in kwh. usage per customer. Customer
usage is also sensitive to weather. Changes in these
components are set forth in the table below (parentheses
denote decrease):

Sales of electricity within the Company's service territory
increased .7/o in 1991, decreased 2.0'/0 in 1992, and
decreased 2.8/o in 1993. The decline in the growth rate in

1991 and the decrease in sales in 1992 primarily reflected
the effect of a general slowdown in the region's economy.
The decrease in 1993 largely reflected a decline in usage
by IBM. Firm sales of natural gas, excluding sales to the
Company's electric department, decreased 2.3/o in 1991,
increased 11.3'/o in 1992 and increased 1.9/0 in 1993.
The 1991 decrease resulted primarily from the unusually
warm weather which occurred in the winter periods and the
transfer of a large industrial customer from firm service to

erruptible service. The increase in 1992 was due prima-
to the much colder weather experienced in 1992 as

ating degree days increased 14'/0. The 1993 increase
as largely attributable to an increase in the number of

residential and commercial customers. Heating degree
days increased 1/o in 1993. Changes in sales by major
customer classification are set forth below (parentheses
denote decrease):

Electric '/o

1991 1992 1993
3

1 4
1 (6) (13)

The usage per customer remained stable in 1991, as
warmer weather experienced during the winter heating
season was offset by the hotter weather experienced
during the summer air conditioning months. In 1992, usage
per customer decreased due to cooler weather experi-
enced during the summer air conditioning months. Resi-

dential cooling degree days decreased 77/o in 1992. In

1993, the increased usage per customer was largely
attributable to hotter summer weather as cooling degree
days increased 280/o.

Commercial electric sales: Commercial electric sales
increased 1/o in 1991. In 1992, commercial sales remained
stable and in 1993 commercial sales increased 4'/o. The
components of these changes are set forth in the table
below (parentheses denote decrease):

Commercial Sales '/o

1991 1992 1993
Growth in number

of customers ....................
Change in average usage

per customer ....................

2 2

(1) (2)

Growth in number
of customers ..........................

Change in average usage
per customer .........................

Change in heating degree days:
Bimonthly billing cycle ...........
Calendar year ........................

1 1 2

(5) 13 (1)

(6) 14 1

3 14

Industrial electric sales: The increase in industrial
electric sales of 1/o in 1991 was due primarily to in-

creased usage by existing customers. In 1992, industrial
electric sales decreased 6/o due to decreased usage by
existing customers, including IBM. In 1993, industrial
electric sales decreased by 13'/o, due primarily to a 20/o
decline in usage by IBM.

Gas sales-firm: The following tables set forth customer
growth, changes in customer usage and heating degree
days for the residential and commercial classifications.
Although the changes in residential gas sales are primarily
weather related, the growth in the number of customers has
remained a positive factor. Commercial gas sales are also
weather sensitive.

Residential-Sales /o

1991 1992 1993
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Growth in number
of customers ...........................

Change in average usage
per customer ..........................

Change in heating degree days:
Bimonthly billing cycle ...........
Calendar year .........................

Commercial Sales%
1991 1992 1993

5 3

(3) 11 (1)

(6) 14 1

3 14

Firm gas sales to industrial customers decreased 10% in
1991 and 19% in 1992 primarily from decreased sales to
existing customers and the shift of a container manufactur-
ing company located within the Company's service territory
to interruptible and transportation gas service. Firm gas
sales to industrial customers remained stable in 1993.

Gas sales-Interruptible: Interruptible gas sales de-
creased 20% in 1991, increased 192% in 1992 and de-
creased 37% in 1993. The 1991 decrease in interruptible
gas sales is attributable primarily to a decrease in customer
usage and a shift of several customers from interruptible
sales service to interruptible transportation service. Trans-
portation service permits large volume users of natural gas
to purchase gas directly from producers and wholesalers,
and transport the gas through the Company's distribution
system. Net revenues from transportation service are
approximately equal to those net revenues from the

customers who shifted from interruptible service. The 1992
increase was due primarily to the sale of natural gas to th
other cotenants of the Roseton Electric Generating Stati
(Roseton Plant) for use as a boiler fuel as well as the shift
several customers to interruptible sales service from
interruptible transportation service. The 1993 decrease was
due to a reduction in the amount of natural gas sold to the
other cotenants for use as a boiler fuel at the Roseton Plant
which was a result of lower costs of alternate fuels. In

addition, Unit 2 of the Roseton Plant was severely damaged
by a fire in March 1993 and was not returned to service until
December 1993.

NUCLEAR OPERATIONS

Since 1990, there has been improvement in the relation-
ship between the actual cost of operating the Nine Mile 2
Plant and the amount provided for in the rate-making
process. In 1993, the relationship between the actual cost
of operation and the amount provided for in the rate-making
process continued to show improvement, providing a
positive impact on 1993 earnings.

The Company has continued to participate actively on
the management, operations and accounting committees
for the Nine Mile 2 Plant and also the finance committee
dealing with regulatory and budgeting issues in an effort to
produce better forecasts and control costs.

OPERATING EXPENSES

Changes in operating expenses from the prior year are set forth below:

Increase or (Decrease) from Prior Year

Operating Expenses:
Fuel and purchased electricity ...........
Purchased natural gas .......................
Other expenses of operation ..............
Maintenance.
Nine Mile 2 Plant operation-and

maintenance .

Depreciation and amortization ........
Taxes, other than income tax ..........
Federal income tax

Total .

Amount

$ (15,511)
979

4,852
2,138

(3,581)
1,096
3,320

157
$ (6,550)

Amount
(Thousands of Dollars)

(23.7)
3.0
5.8
0.7

(1 5)

2,391
2,366
5,785
2 498

$29,819

20.8
6.4
9.6

11.0
7.1

(9.9) $ (7,683) (5.5)
2.5 15,199 38.1
6.6 6,347 8.1
8.1 2,916 10.2

Amount

$ (10,555)
(1,166)
1,794

6

871
86

(775)
3 492

$ (6,247)

(7.9)
(2.1)
2.1

6.3
0.2

(1.2)
13.9
(1.4)
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1989
1990
1991

1992
1993

The 1991 decrease in the average cost per kWh. for the Nine Mile 2

Plant was primarily a result of the 1991 revaluation of the Plant's

remaining MBTUs in the initial load, as well as hwer costs associ-

ated with the Plant's first reload which occurred in January 1991.

In an effort to keep the cost of electricity at the lowest
reasonable level, the Company purchases energy from
other member companies of the New York Power Pool,
whenever such energy can be purchased at a unit cost
lower than the incremental cost of generating the energy in
the Company's plants.

The amount of natural gas purchased, excluding gas
burned as boiler fuel at the Danskammer Plant and the
Company's share of gas burned as a boiler fuel at the
Roseton Plant, and the cost per Mcf. during the last five
years are set forth in the following table:

~Y

1989
1990
1991
1992
1993

Amount of Gas

12,402,848
11,813,255
11,640,289
16,831,406
14,968,805

Ilhhf.
3.22
3.37
3.50
3.59
3.79

- The most significant elements of cost are fuel and
chased electricity in the Company's electric department

d purchased natural gas in the Company's gas depart-
ent. Approximately 33/o in 1991, 31'/0 in 1992 and 29/o in

1993 of every revenue dollar billed in the Company's
electric department was expended for the combined cost of
fuel used in electric generation and purchased electricity.
The corresponding figures in the Company's gas depart-
ment for the cost of purchased gas were 56/o, 57/o and
57/0, respectively. As discussed in Note 9 of the Notes,
contracts that the Company has in place for a majority of its
gas supply will expire in 1994 and will be replaced with
competively bid contracts with third-party gas suppliers.

In 1991, the combined cost of fuel used in electric
generation and purchased electricity decreased $ 15.5
million (10/o), resulting primarily from lower fuel prices. In

1992 and 1993, the combined cost of fuel used in electric
generation and purchased electricity decreased $7.7 million
(6/o) and $ 10.6 million (8/0), respectively, resulting primarily
from decreased sales of electricity.

The following table shows the average fuel cost per kWh.
for the Company's three major generating plants during the
last five years:

Average Cost (+Wh.)

Danskammer Roseton Nine Mile
Plant Plant 2 Plant

2.36 2.94 1.21

2.25 2.43
.64'.01

2.64 .60
1.95 2.67 .57
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The large increase in gas purchased in 1992 was due
primarily to the increased sales of natural gas to residential
and commercial customers and the sale of natural gas to
the other cotenant owners of the Roseton Plant for use as a
boiler fuel beginning in February 1992. The decrease in

gas purchased in 1993 was due primarily to a reduction in

gas sold to the other cotenant owners for use as a boiler
fuel at the Roseton Plant.

Under FERC Order 636, local distribution companies,
such as the Company, are permitted to offer unused firm
transportation service to others for a fee; this is known as
capacity brokering. This new option gives the Company an
opportunity to defray some or all of the monthly fixed
charges when firm transportation is not fully utilized. The
primary benefit of this program is a reduction of costs billed
to the Company's firm gas customers.

In an effort to keep the cost of purchased gas at the low-

est reasonable level, the Company brokered excess
capacity outside of its service territory during November
and December 1993.

The Company has filed with the PSC a capacity
brokering program for its service territory, which is ex-

pected to be approved in early 1994.
The $4.9 million (7/o) increase in other expenses of

operation in 1991 was due primarily to higher employee
wages and related fringe benefits, an increase in major
storm costs, an increase in gas department legal expenses
and increased operating expenses related to the New York
Power Pool. The $6.3 million (8/o) increase in other
expenses of operation in 1992 was due primarily to higher
employee wages, increased costs associated with the
Company's energy efficiency programs, increased electric
and gas facilities charges, and an increase in the reserve
provisions for injuries and damages and uncollectible
customer accounts. The 1993 increase of $ 1.8 million (2/o)
in other expenses of operation was a result of increased
costs associated with the Company's energy efficiency
programs and higher employee wages.

Maintenance expenses increased $2.1 million (8/o) in
1991 due primarily to increases in steam production
maintenance expenses and tree-trimming costs. The
increase in steam production maintenance expense of
$900,000 was due primarily to increased costs for routine
maintenance of the Danskammer Plant generating units
and the costs for a major overhaul of Unit 1 of the
Danskammer Plant. The 1991 increase was also attribut-
able to a major overhaul of Unit 2 of the Roseton Plant
which began in October 1991. The increased tree-trimming
expenses of $ 1.3 million resulted from the intensified
program instituted by the Company in the Spring of 1990
whereby the trimming cycle for all electric distribution lines
was reduced from four years to three years. Maintenance
expenses increased $2.9 million (10/o) in 1992 due
primarily to increased costs for a major overhaul of Unit 2 at
the Danskammer Plant which began in January 1992.
Increased maintenance costs related to Unit 4 at the
Danskammer Plant in 1992 were offset by a reduction in



maintenance costs related to Unit 1 at the Danskammer
Plant. Maintenance costs for 1993 remained flat compared
to 1992 maintenance costs.

The Company's portion of operating expenses, taxes
and depreciation pertaining to the operation of the Nine Mile
2 Plant are included in the Company's financial results. In

1991, 1992 and 1993, the amounts provided for in rates
exceeded operation and maintenance expenses for the
Nine Mile 2 Plant by $520,000, $ 1 9,000 and $ 1 24,000,
respectively.

The Company's total provision for depreciation
amounted to 3.23 lo in 1991, 3.29 lo in 1992 and 3.17/o in
1993 of the original cost of average depreciable property.
The ratio of the amount of accumulated depreciation to the
cost of depreciable property at December 31 was 30.9/. in
1991, 31.4 lo in 1992 and 32.8 lo in 1993.

State and local taxes levied on gross revenues in-
creased in 1991 and 1992 by $1.4 million and $4.9 million,
respectively, and decreased $1.8 million in 1993. In 1991,
the revenue taxes were impacted by an increase in the
New York State Gross Receipt Tax Rate from 3.0'/o to

3.5/o. In 1992, the revenue taxes increase was due to the
increase in the New York State Gross Receipt Tax Rate
as well as the increase in revenues in 1992. The 1993
decrease was due primarily to the inclusion in 1992 cost o
a retroactive New York State Gross Receipt Tax, which
increased 1992 costs by $ 1.2 million.

Property taxes, including school taxes, increased $ 1.4
million, $405,000 and $891,000 in 1991, 1992 and 1993,
respectively. Commercial operations of the Nine Mile 2
Plant accounted for $396,000, $259,000 and $90,000,
respectively, of such increases. These two categories of
taxes accounted for a substantial portion of the total
changes in operating taxes.

With the enactment in August 1993 of the Omnibus
Budget Reconciliation Act of 1993 (OBRA), the corporate
federal income tax rate increased from 34 lo to 35/o,
effective January 1, 1993. The PSC authorized deferral of
the resultant increase in the corporate federal income tax
rate until such costs are collected from customers through
rates.

See Note 3 of the Notes for an additional analysis and
reconciliation of the federal income tax.

OTHER INCOME AND INTEREST CHARGES

Details of the AFDC are set forth below:
1221 1222

(Thousands of Dollars)

$ 707 $ 597 $ 7Nine Mile 2 Plant
Iroquois Gas Pipeline

interconnection .

Other
Total.

AFDC rate

272 201
1,231 749

$2210 „, . $ 1547
9 00'/o 6.75'lo

The higher AFDC rate in 1993 was due to construction expenditures being funded primarily by the higher cost of
nent capital as compared to lower cost short-term borrowings in 1992.

See Note 1 of the Notes for additional information on this subject.

807

$ 1 545

8.75'lo

perma-

Total interest charges (excluding AFDC) decreased $5.2 million (12/o) in 1991, $3.3 million (9/o) in 1992 and $ 1.2 million

(4/o) in 1993. The following table sets forth some of the pertinent data on the Company's outstanding debt:~1 M92 1222
(Thousands of Dollars)

Long-term debt:
New debt issued.
Debt retired
Outstanding at year-end:*

Amount (including current portion) .

Effective rate

Short-term debt:
Average daily amount outstanding .

Weighted average interest rate

$ 100,000
89,000

423,785'
7P'/

$ 8,281
7 12o/

$ 76,000
56,000

443,618*
7 P5'/

$ 12,984
4.48'/o

$ 40,000
40,000

443,897*
6.75'/o

$ 330
3.9

*Including debt of subsidiaries of $4.527 million in 1991, $4.442 million in 1992 and $4.803 million in 1993.

See Notes 4 and 6 of the Notes for additional information on this subject.
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In an effort to reduce its cost of debt, the Company refinanced a large portion of its high interest rate debt with lower
rest rate debt during the period from December 1990 to November 1993. Details of the 1991, 1992 and 1993 long-term

bt redemptions and issuances and sales (excluding issuances and sales under the Company's Medium Term Note
ogram) are shown below:

Redemptions:

Series of
First Mort a e Bonds

14 5/8% Series due 1994
10 5/8% Series due 2005
10 3/4% Series due 2009

11 % Series due 1995
11 % Series due 1995
11 % Series due 1995

9 3/8% Series due 2000
9 1/4% Series due 2004
7 3/4% SBfies duB 2002
7 1/8% Series due 1999

Issuance and Sale:
Series of

Firs Mo e Bonds
9 1/4% SBries due 2021
8 3/4% Series due 2001

inking fund payment.

Principal Amount
Redeemed

$45,000,000
20,000,000
20,000,000

4,000,000*

4,000,000'2,000,000

25,000,000
15,000,000
20,000,000
20,000,000

Princi al Amoun
$70,000,000

30,000,000

Applicable
Redemption Price

(% of~i"'*""
103.250%
105 900%
106.400%
100 000'/
100.000%
102.445%
1 02.390%
104 080%
102.630%
101.230%

Proceeds
~acorn an

98.028%
97.836%

Redemption
Date

June 12, 1991

July 1, 1991

July 1, 1991

July 2, 1991

July 2, 1992
July 2, 1992

August 1, 1992
August 1, 1992

September 1, 1993
November 15, 1993

Issuance and
~Sale Da e

May 14, 1991

May 14, 1991

Details of the issuances and sales in 1992 and 1993 under the Company's Medium Term Note Program under which First
Mortgage Bonds and/or unsecured debt can be issued are shown below:

Tranches of
Medium Term Notes

7.70% Series due 2000*
7.97% Series due 2003*
7.97% Series due 2003*
7.85% Series due 2004*"
8.12% Series due 2022*
8.14% SBflBS due 2022*
6.10% Series due

2000'.46%

Series due 2003*
5.38% Series due

1999*'25,000,000
8,000,000
8,000,000

15,000,000
10,000,000
10,000,000
10,000,000
10,000,000
20,000,000

Proceeds
toCom an

99 400%
99 375%
99.375%
99.375%
99.250%
99 250%
99 400%
99.375%
99.500%

Issuance and
Sale Date

June 11, 1992
June 11, 1992
June 11, 1992

July 2, 1992
August 31, 1992
August 31, 1992

August 9, 1993
August 9, 1993

October 14, 1993

* First Mortgage Bonds.
** Promissory Note.

Under the Company's Medium Term Note Program, the Company has authorization from the PSC by an amended Order
effective September 29, 1993, to issue and sell up to $ 125 million principal amount of Medium Term Notes through December 31,
1994, of which the Company has issued and sold $116 million through December 31, 1993 as detailed above.
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FINANCIALINDICES

Selected financial indices for the last five years are set forth in the following table:

i992 32K
Pretax coverage of total interest charges:

Including AFDC
Excluding

AFDC'.33x 2.43x
2 25x 2.36x

2.70x
2.62x

3.07x
2.95x

3.29x
3.15x

Pretax coverage of total interest
charges and preferred stock dividends* 1.96x 2.04x 2.22x 2.49x 2.65x

Percent of construction expenditures
financed from internal funds . 100'/ 100'/ 88% 100o/ 100'/

AFDC and Mirror CWIP as a percentage
of income available for common stock. 11% 9% 8% 10o/o 11%

Effective tax rate. 33% 33% 33% 34% 35%

* Prior year amounts have been restated to conform to current year reporting which includes the interest portion of rent

expense as a component of interest charges.

COMMON STOCK DIVIDENDSAND PRICE RANGES

The Company and its principal predecessors have paid
dividends on its common stock in each year commencing
1903, and the common stock of the Company has been
listed on the New York Stock Exchange since 1945. The
price ranges and the dividends paid for each quarterly
period during the Company's last two fiscal years are
indicated on page 16 of this Report.

On June 28, 1991, the quarterly dividend rate was
increased to $ .48 per share and on June 26, 1992 the
Company further increased the quarterly dividend to $ .50

per share. On June 25, 1993 the Company increased the
quarterly dividends to $ .515 per share. While the Board of
Directors of the Company intends to continue the practice
of paying dividends quarterly, the amounts and dates of
such dividends as may be declared will be based on all of
the facts and circumstances known at the time of consider-
ation of such declaration.

The number of registered holders of common stock as of

December 31, 1993 was 26,761. Of these, 26,458 were
accounts in the names of individuals with total holdings o

6,485,132 shares, or an average of 245 shares per ac-

count. The 303 other accounts, in the names of institution
or other non-individual holders, for the most part, hold
shares for the benefit of individuals.

The Company's 4.85% Promissory Notes due Decem-
ber 1, 1995 contain limitations upon the right of the Com-

pany to declare or pay any dividend or make any other
distribution on (other than dividends or distributions pay-
able in common stock), or acquire, for a consideration, any
shares of its common stock unless the aggregate of all

such dividends, distributions and considerations since
December 31, 1964 does not exceed an amount deter-
mined by a formula. At December 31, 1993, the amount of
retained earnings available for dividends on the Company's
common stock under the provisions of said 4.85% Promis-

sory Notes was $60.609 million.
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Report of Independent Accountants

Price Waterhouse

To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of
Central Hudson Gas 8 Electric Corporation

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated balance
sheet and the related consolidated statements of income, of
retained earnings and of cash flows present fairly, in all

material respects, the financial position of Central Hudson
Gas 8 Electric Corporation and its subsidiaries at Decem-

ber 31, 1993 and 1992, and the results of their operations
and their cash flows for each of the three years in the period
ended December 31, 1993, in conformity with generally
accepted accounting principles. These financial statements
are the responsibility of the Company's management; our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audits. We conducted our audits
of these financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted auditing standards which require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about

whether the financial statements are free of material mis-

statement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements, assessing the accounting principles
used and significant estimates made by management, and

evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We

believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for the

opinion expressed above.

As discussed in the Notes to the Consolidated Financial
Statements, in 1993 the Company changed its methods of

accounting for federal income taxes (Note 3) and
postretirement benefits other than pensions (Note 7) to
conform with Statements of Financial Accounting Standards
No. 109 and No. 106, respectively.

New York, New York
January 28, 1994

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTOI'ETAINEDEARNINGS
(Thousands of Dollars)

Year ended December 31,

1223 1922

Balance at beginning of year.
Net Income.

$ 58,692
50,390

109,082

$ 48,093 $ 40,611
47 888 42,941
95,781 83,552

Dividends declared:
On cumulative preferred stock.
On common stock

($2.045 per share 1993; $1.98 per share 1992;

$ 1.90 per share 1991)

5,562

34 497
40,059

5,544

31 545
37,089

5,659

29 800
35,459

Balance at end of year. $ 69,023* $ 58,692 $ 48,093

* Pursuant to the terms of the 4.85% promissory notes, due 1995, $60,609 is available for payment of dividends on

common stock.

The Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements are an integral part hereof.
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CONSOLIDATEDBALANCESHEET

(Thousands of Dollars)
ASSETS

UtilityPlant
Electric.
Gas.
Common
Nuclear fuel

Less: Accumulated depreciation.
Nuclear fuel amortization.

Construction work in progress

$ 1,083,491
128,093
80,485
28 199

1,320,268

427,504
2D 646

872,118

42 741
914 859

$ 1,060,528
121,021
77,870
25 989

1,285,408

397,893
17 872

869,643

34 930
904 573

Other Property and investments

Current Assets
Cash.
Temporary cash investments
Special deposits
Accounts receivable from customers - net (Note 8)
Accrued unbilled utility revenues (Notes 1 and 8)
Other receivables .........................................................
Materials and supplies, at average cost:

Fuel .

Construction and operating
Prepaid taxes and other prepayments.

8 465

6,609
20,563

458
46,452
16,931

2,255

20,800
14,617
10 910

139 595

9 078

6,787
4,471
1,209

46,603
15,4
3

237
14,249
10 603

126 478

Deferred Charges
ln'come taxes recoverable (Note 3)
Deferred finance charges approved for amortization (Note 1) .

Deferred finance charges - Nine Mile 2 Plant (Note 1)
Unamortized debt expense
Deferred energy efficiency costs (Note 1).
Deferred vacation (Note 1)
Other

Accumulated Deferred Income Tax (Note 3) .

71,121
37,868
35,181
12,707
10,316
3,643

3D 485
201 321

63 995

25,631
48,208
13,524
9,220
3,441

26 971
126 995

44 152

$ 1,328,235 $ 1,211,276

The Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements are an integral part hereof.
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DECEMBER 31, 1993 AND1992

Capitalization
Common Stock Equity

Common stock, $5 par value (Note 5)
Paid-in capital (Note 5)
Retained earnings.
Capital stock expense.

Cumulative Preferred Stock (Note 5)
Not Subject to Mandatory Redemption
Subject to Mandatory Redemption

Long-term Debt (Note 6) .

LIABILITIES

$ 84,766
270,848

69,023
~6,791)

417 846

46,030
35 000
81,030

391 810
890,686

$ 80,143
245,349

58,692
~5,970)

378 214

61,030
19 200
80,230

441 096
899,540

Current Liabilities
Current maturities of long-term debt and preferred stock.
Notes payable
Accounts payable
Accrued taxes
Accrued interest
Accrued vacation (Note 1)
Customer deposits.
Dividends payable
Other

51,019

28,554
249

6,361
3,836
3,452
9,906
4 716

108 093

2,243
15,000
27,886

3,949
7,222
3,634
3,191
9,374
5 172

77 671

Deferred Credits and Other Liabilities
Income taxes refundable (Note 3) .

Deferred finance charges - Nine Mile 2 Plant (Note 1)
Deferred finance charges approved for amortization (Note 1)
Deferred unbilled gas revenues (Note 1) .

Deferred Nine Mile 2 Plant litigation proceeds (Note 2)
Accrued pension costs (Note 7) .

Operating reserves .

Other ..

Accumulated Deferred Income Tax (Note 3) .

Commitments and Contingencies (Notes 2 and 9)

28,935
35,181

5,250
5,814
3,695

11,733
2,346
4 723

97,677

231 779

$ 1,328,235

48,208
1,000
4,870
3,350

14,295
1,818
3 807

77,348

156717

$ 1,211,276

The Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements are an integral part hereof.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTOF INCOME

(Thousands of Dollars)
Year ended December 31,

1RR2

Operating Revenues
Electric.
Gas

Total - own territory
Revenues from electric sales to other utilities

Operating Expenses
Operation:

Fuel used in electric generation.
Purchased electricity.
Purchased natural gas
Other expenses of operation

Maintenance.
Depreciation and amortization (Note 1)
Taxes, other than income tax
Federal income tax (Note 3).
Deferred income tax (Note 3).

Operating income.

Other Income and Deductions
Allowance for equity funds used during construction (Note 1) ...
Federal income tax (Note 3) .

Deferred income tax (Note 3) .

Other - net

Income before Interest Charges.

Interest Charges
Interest on mortgage bonds .

Interest on other long-term debt .

Other interest .

Allowance for borrowed funds used during construction (Note 1) ...
Amortization of premium and expense on debt

Net Income

Dividends on Preferred Stock

income Available for Common Stock.

Common Stock:
Average shares outstanding (000s)
Earnings per share on average shares outstanding .

$411,339
94,448

505,787
11,586

517,373

72,291
49,959
53,900
98,327
34,486
39,682
65,564
14,502
14,101

442,812

74,561

934
2,937

(1,492)
5,167
7,546

82,107

22,390
6,487
1,204
(611)

2,247
31,717

50,390

5,562

$ 44,828

16,725—
$2.68

$413,443
96,121

509,564
13,993

523,557

106,970
25,835
55,066
95,916
34,226
39,596
66,339
5,467

19,644
449,059

74,498

596
(7,789)
8,537
4,427
5,771

80,269

23,207
6,286
1,954

(951)
2,085

32,581

47,688

5,544

$ 42,144

15,901
$2.65

$404,775
70,615

475,390
19,346

494,736

121,587
18,901
39,867
86,984
31,504
37,230
60,554
10,514
12 099

419,240

75,4

921
2,454

(1,202)
854

3,027
78,523

25,236
7,482
2,569

(1,289)
1,584

35,582

42,941

5,659

$ 37,282

15,5"
$2.

The Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements are an integral part hereof.
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ONSOLIDATEDSTATEMENTOF CASH PLOWS

(Thousands of Dollars)
Year ended December 31,

~1 ~11
Operating Activities

Net Income .

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash
provided by operating activities:

Depreciation, amortization and nuclear fuel amortization.........
Deferred income taxes, net
Allowance for equity funds used during construction
Nine Mile 2 Plant deferred finance charges, net.
Provisions for uncollectibles
Accrued pension costs.
Nine Mile 2 Plant net litigation proceeds
Gain on sale of long-term investments .

Other - net.
Changes in current assets and liabilities, net:

Accounts receivable and unbilled utility revenues
Materials and supplies .

Special deposits, prepaid taxes, and other prepayments.....
Accounts payable
Accrued taxes and interest
Other current liabilities

Net cash provided by operating activities

$ 50,390

43,887
15,593

(934)
(7,987)
3,431

(2,562)
16

(670)
(2,285)

(3,701)
2,623

444
668

(4,561)
7

94,359

$47,688

42,999
11,107

(596)
(9,951)
3,824
8,774

(2,328)

2,009

(10,670)
(598)
(949)

(6,725)
1,535

~1,788
84,331

$42,941

41,367
13,301

(921)
95

3,536
2,432

(3,861)

(4,597)
3,140
(949)

9
(4,318)

98
92,273

vesting Activities
Additions to Plant
Allowance for equity funds used during construction.
Net cash expenditures ..........................
Investment activity of subsidiaries.
Plant retirements, costs of removal and other
Nine Mile 2 Plant decommissioning trust fund
Proceeds from sale of long-term investments
Net cash used in investing activities.

Financing Activities
Proceeds from issuance of:

Long-term debt.
Common stock.
Preferred stock.

Net repayments of short-term debt
Retirement and redemption of long-term debt
Retirement and redemption of preferred stock.
Dividends paid on preferred and common stock.
Issuance and redemption costs.
Net cash used in financing activities

Net Change in Cash and Cash Equivalents.

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year

sh and Cash Equivalents at End of Year .

~ S)jpplemental Disclosure of Cash Flow Information
Interest paid (net of amounts capitalized)
Federal income taxes paid

(54,037)
934

(53,103)
(69)

(146)
(942)

2,212

(61,721)
596

(61,125)
(204)
(467)
(917)

(70,907)
921

(69,986)
(1,751)

(753)
(868)

(52,048) (62,713) (73,358)

41,722
30,122
35,000

(15,000)
(41,443)
(35,000)
(39,527)

(2,271)

77,630
7,453

(4,000)
(57,797)

(36,691)
(2,869)

101,131
19,326

(9,000)
(90,874)

(34,801)
(7,257)

(26,397) (16,274) (21,475)

15,914

11,258

5,344

5,914

(2,560)

8,474

$30,287
13,000

$ 30,413
11,298

$ 34,499
10,500

$ 27,172 $ 11,258 $ 5,914

The Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements are an integral part hereof.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATEDFINANCIALSTATEMENTS

NOTE 1 —SUMMARYOF SIGNIFICANTACCOUNTING
POLICIES

Total Assets (year-end)
Net Assets (year-end)
Revenues
Net Income

UtilityPlant: The costs of additions to utilityplant and
replacements of retirement units of property are capitalized
at original cost. The costs of Unit No. 2 of the Nine Mile
Point Nuclear Station (Nine Mile 2 Plant) are capitalized at
original cost, less the disallowed investment of $ 169.3
million which was recorded in 1987. Costs include labor,
materials and supplies, indirect charges for such items as
transportation, certain taxes, pension and other employee
benefits and an allowance for the cost of funds used during
construction. Replacement of minor items of property is
included in maintenance expenses.

The original cost of property, together with removal cost,

General: The Company is subject to regulation by the
Public Service Commission of the State of New York (PSC)
and the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC)
with respect to its rates for sewice and the maintenance of
its accounting records. The Company's accounting policies
conform to generally accepted accounting principles as

applied to regulated public utilities and are in accordance
with the accounting requirements and rate-making practices
of the regulatory authorities having jurisdiction.

For purposes of the Consolidated Statement of Cash
Flows, the Company considers temporary cash investments
with an original maturity of three months or less to be cash
equivalents.

Certain amounts from prior years have been reclassified
on the consolidated financial statements to conform with the
1993 presentation.

Principles of Consolidation: The consolidated financial
statements include the accounts of the Company and its
subsidiaries. All intercompany balances and transactions
have been eliminated.

The Company's subsidiaries are wholly owned landhold-

ing, cogeneration and energy management companies.
Due to immateriality, the net income of the Company's
subsidiaries is reflected in the Consolidated Statement of
Income as other nonoperating income-net.

Summarized financial data for the Company's subsidiar-
ies, included in the consolidated financial statements, is as
follows:

1222 1292
(Thousands of Dollars)

$20,097 $ 17,651 $ 14,378
10,240 9,274 6,140
7,368 4,753 5,758

966 634 195

less salvage, is charged to accumulated depreciation at
such time as the property is retired and removed from
service.

The Company has a 9% or 97.2 MW interest in the 1,080
MW Nine Mile 2 Plant and a 35% or 420 MW interest in the
1,200 MW Roseton Steam Electric Generating Plant
(Roseton Plant). See Note 9 for further discussion of the
Roseton Plant.

The Company's shares of the investment in the Nine
Mile 2 Plant and the Roseton Plant, as included in its
Consolidated Balance Sheet at December 31, 1993 and
1992, were:

1992
(Thousands of Dollars)

Nine Mile 2 Plant
Plant in service $304,354 $301,722
Construction work in progress 7,933 6,299
Accumulated depreciation (41,148) (33,272)

Roseton Plant
Plant in sewice $ 122,753 $ 124,085
Construction work in progress 1,014 373
Accumulated depreciation (62,623) (62,3

Allowance For Funds Used During Construction: The
Company includes in plant costs an allowance for funds

~ used during construction (AFDC) approximately equivalent
to the cost of funds used to finance construction expendi-
tures. The concurrent credit for the amount so capitalized is

reported in the Consolidated Statement of Income as
follows: the portion applicable to borrowed funds is reported
as a reduction of interest charges while the portion appli-
cable to other funds (the equity component, a noncash item)
is reported as other income. The amount shown on the
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for investing activi-
ties "Net cash expenditures" excludes the equity component
of the AFDC.

During the construction of the Nine Mile 2 Plant, the PSC
authorized the inclusion in rate base of increasing amounts
of the Company's investment in that Plant. The Company
did not accrue AFDC on any of the Nine Mile 2 Plant
construction work in progress (CWIP) which was included in

rate base and for which a cash return was being allowed;
however, the PSC ordered, effective January 1, 1983, that
amounts be accumulated in deferred debit and credit
accounts equal to the amount of AFDC which was not being
accrued on the CWIP included in rate base (MirrorCWIP).
The balance in the deferred credit account is available to
reduce future revenue requirements by amortizing portio
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the deferred credit to other income or by the elimination
rough writing off other deferred balances as directed by

the PSC. Based on the history of cost escalation in the
electric utility industry and the history of the Company's rate
increases, the Company expects such application of the
deferred credit will occur over a period substantially shorter
than the life of the Nine Mile 2 Plant. When amounts of such
deferred credit are applied in order to reduce revenue
requirements, amortization is started for a corresponding
amount of the deferred debit, which amortization continues
on a level basis over the remaining life of the Nine Mile 2
Plant resulting in recovery of such corresponding amount
through rates. Deferred debit and deferred credit amounts
approved for amortization are identified on the Consolidated
Balance Sheet as "Deferred finance charges approved for
amortization." Deferred debit and deferred credit amounts
not yet approved for amortization are identified on the

. Consolidated Balance Sheet as "Deferred finance charges-
Nine Mile 2 Plant." Both the deferred debit and the deferred
credit are expected to be exhausted by the end of the useful
life of the Nine Mile 2 Plant either through the amortization
or write-off procedures described above or through the
write-off of the remaining debit and credit as directed by the
PSC. The net effect of this procedure is that at the end of

e amortization period for the deferred credit, the account-
and rate-making treatment will be the same as if the

ine Mile 2 Plant CWIP had not been included in rate base
uring the construction period.

Pursuant to the PSC Order and Opinion issued April 9,
1992 regarding the Company's electric rate case, the
Company was authorized to offset $8.5 million of the
deferred credit against other deferred balances and to
amortize $3.0 million to other income over 12 months
beginning in May 1992. Pursuant to the PSC Order Adopt-
ing Revenue Requirement and Rate Design issued on
December 16, 1993 (1993 Rate Order) regarding the
Company's 1993 Electric Rate Case, the Company was
authorized to offset $5.5 million of the deferred credit
against other deferred balances and to amortize $6.0 million
to other income over 12 months beginning in December
1993. In 1993 and 1992, the Company amortized $3.3
million and $2.1 million, respectively, of this deferred credit.

Depreciation and Amortization: For financial statement
purposes, the Company's depreciation provisions are
computed on the straight-line method using rates based on
studies of the estimated useful lives and estimated net
salvage of properties, with the exception of the Nine Mile 2
Plant which is depreciated on a remaining life amortization
method. Reference is made to the caption "Operating

penses" in "Management's Discussion and Analysis of
ancial Condition and Results of Operations" for the ratio

of the total provision for depreciation to average depreciable
property for 1993, 1992 and 1991. The Company performs
depreciation studies on a continuing basis and upon
approval by the PSC, periodically adjusts the rates of its
various classes of depreciable property. The Company
estimates the useful life of the Nine Mile 2 Plant willend in
the year 2026. The provision for depreciation of transporta-
tion equipment is charged indirectly to various asset and
expense accounts.

For federal income tax purposes, the Company uses an
accelerated method of depreciation and generally uses the
shortest life permitted for each class of assets.

Amortization of Nuclear Fuel: The cost of the Nine Mile 2
Plant nuclear fuel assemblies and components is amortized
to operating expenses based on the quantity of heat
produced for the generation of electric energy. Niagara
Mohawk Power Corporation (Niagara Mohawk), on behalf
of the Nine Mile 2 Plant cotenants, has entered into an
agreement with the U.S. Department of Energy (DOE) for
the ultimate disposal and storage of spent nuclear fuel. The
cotenants are assessed a fee for such disposal based upon
the kilowatt-hours sold which are generated by the Nine
Mile 2 Plant. These costs are charged to operating expense
and recovered from customers through base rates or
through the electric fuel cost adjustment clause described
below. The Company cannot now determine whether such
arrangements with the DOE will ultimately provide for the
satisfactory permanent disposal of such waste products.

Rates and Revenues: Electric and gas retail rates appli-
cable to intrastate service (other than contractually estab-
lished rates for service to municipalities and governmental
bodies) are regulated by the PSC. Transmission rates,
facilities charges and rates for electricity sold for resale in
interstate commerce are regulated by the FERC.

Revenues are recognized on the basis of cycle billings
rendered monthly or bimonthly. Estimated revenues are
accrued for those customers billed bimonthly whose meters
are not read in the current month. Moreover, as a result of a
gas rate Order of the PSC issued in July 1991, an additional
amount of unbilled revenues for gas customers is recorded
in a deferred credit account. This additional amount of
unbilled revenue is available to reduce future revenue
requirements. In such Order, the PSC authorized $ 1.2
million of this additional revenue to be amortized over a 36-
month period. During 1993, 1992 and the six-month period
July through December 1991, the Company amortized
$361,000, $394,000 and $ 197,000, respectively, of such
revenue. Pursuant to the 1993 Rate Order, regarding the
Company's 1993 Gas Rate Case, the Company discontin-
ued such amortization as of November 30, 1993.
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The Company's tariff for retail electric service includes a
fuel cost adjustment clause pursuant to which electric rates

are adjusted to reflect changes in the average cost of fuels
used for electric generation and in certain purchased power
costs, from the average of such costs included in base
rates. The Company's tariff for gas service contains a
comparable clause to adjust gas rates for changes in the

price of purchased natural gas and in certain costs of
manufactured gas.

Reference is made to the captions "Rate Proceeding-
Electric" and "Rate Proceeding - Gas" in "Management's
Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results

of Operations" for details of the Company's 1993 Electric
Rate Case and 1993 Gas Rate Case.

Deferred Electric Fuel Costs: The provisions of the electric
fuel cost adjustment clause are such that changes in fuel
costs incurred in the current month are not billed or credited
to customers until subsequent months. Therefore, in order
to match costs and revenues, the Company defers that
portion of such costs incurred in the current month which
will result in a cost adjustment in subsequent months.

Pursuant to a 1985 Order of the PSC, the Company's
electric fuel cost adjustment clause provides for a partial
sharing of variations in fuel costs from the levels of fuel
costs projected in rate proceedings. The Company bears
20% of the first $ 10 million of variation and 10% of the
second $ 10 million of variation. The partial sharing applies
to variations in actual fuel costs either above or below the
projected levels; accordingly, the Company's maximum
annual exposure, or benefit, is $3 million, before taxes.

As a result of the adoption of the partial sharing electric
fuel adjustment clause, the PSC adopted a symmetrical
sharing arrangement for net revenues from sales to other
utilities. Shortfalls below the imputed amount, as well as
amounts above the imputed amount, will be shared 80% by
the customers and 20% by the

Company.'eference

is made to "Management's Discussion and

Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations"
for results of both sharing arrangements mentioned above.

Deferred Gas Costs: In accordance with requirements of

the PSC applicable to all New York State regulated gas
utilities, the Company defers each month any difference
between the amount of gas costs incurred which is recover-

able through the gas cost adjustment clause (GAC) and

GAC revenues. The net deferral remaining at August 31 of
each year is amortized over a subsequent twelve-month
period for both billing and accounting purposes. See
Note 9 - Commitments and Contingencies - "Natural Gas

Supply" and "Take-or-Pay Gas Costs" as to deferral of
certain contract take-or-pay costs charged by pipeline
suppliers.

Energy Efficiency Programs: The PSC has required
utilities to adopt comprehensive long-range planning whic
includes demand side management and energy conserva-

tion (Energy Efficiency Program). The Company's 1993 and
1994 Energy Efficiency Program was approved by the PSC

during 1993. The Energy Efficiency Program costs are
deferred and amortized over either five or ten years, as
directed by the PSC.

In addition to the deferral of Energy Efficiency Program
costs, the Company recovers lost net revenues that result
from the Program. Incentive earnings related to the achieve-
ment of energy efficiency goals are recovered through the
electric fuel adjustment clause.

Accrued Vacation: The Company's employees begin
accruing vacation in July of each year for use in the follow-

ing year; the monthly accrual of days is based on the
number of years of service for each employee. However, for
rate-making purposes, vacation pay is recognized as an
allowable expense only when paid. The Company accrued

$3.8 million and $3.6 million as of December 31, 1993 and
1992, respectively, as a current liabilityfor an estimate of
earned vacation pay, and consistent with its rate-making
treatment, recorded a deferred charge representing the
future recoverability of this cost.

NOTE 2 —NINE MILE2 PLANT

General: The Nine Mile 2 Plant is located in Oswego
County, New York, and is operated by Niagara Mohawk.
The Nine Mile 2 Plant is owned as tenants in common by
the Company (9% interest), Niagara Mohawk (41% inter-

est), New York State Electric 8 Gas Corporation (18%
interest), Long Island Lighting Company (18% interest) and
Rochester Gas and Electric Corporation (14% interest). The
output of the Nine Mile 2 Plant, which has a rated net
capability of 1,080 MW, is shared and the operating ex-

penses of the Plant are allocated to the cotenants in the
same proportions as the cotenants'espective ownership
interests. The Company's share of direct operating expense
for the Nine Mile 2 Plant is included in the appropriate
expense classifications in the accompanying Consolidated
Statement of Income.

An Operating Agreement for the operation of the Plant
was entered into by the cotenants on January 1, 1993 and
was submitted for approval to the PSC. Under that Agree-
ment, Niagara Mohawk will continue as operator of the Nine
Mile 2 Plant, but all five cotenant owners share certain

policy, budget and managerial oversight functions. The
fixed term of such Operating Agreement is two years from
its effective date and, unless terminated on the expiration
such two-year period, continues subject to termination on
six months'otice.



lant Litigation and Settlements: In 1992, the Company
recognized $2.328 million in other income representing the
shareholders'ortion of the net proceeds from various
settlement agreements regarding disputes and litigations
that arose in connection with the construction of the Nine
Mile 2 Plant. Pursuant to the 1993 Rate Order, the rate-
payers'hare of the net proceeds of $3.542 million will be
refunded by the Company to its customers during the
twelve months beginning December 21, 1993 as discussed
in "Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial
Condition and Results of Operations" under the caption
"Rate Proceeding-Electric."

Radioactive Waste: Niagara Mohawk has informed the
Company that a low-level radioactive waste management
program and contingency plan has been developed and
provides assurance that the Nine Mile 2 Plant is properly
prepared to handle interim storage of low-level radioactive
waste for at least a 10-year period, if required. Niagara
Mohawk has contracted with the DOE for disposal of high-
level radioactive waste (spent fuel) from the Nine Mile 2
Plant (see Note 1-Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies - "Amortization of Nuclear Fuel"). The DOE an-
nounced in early 1990 that the schedule for start of opera-'s of its high-level radioactive waste repository had

ipped from 2003 to no sooner than 2010. The Company
as been advised by Niagara Mohawk that the Nine Mile 2

Plant Spent Fuel Storage Pool has a capacity for spent fuel
that is adequate until 2014. If further DOE schedule slip-
page should occur, facilities that extend the on-site storage
capability for spent fuel at the Nine Mile 2 Plant beyond
2014 would need to be acquired.

Refueling Outage: A scheduled refueling outage for the
Nine Mile 2 Plant commenced on October 2, 1993. The
refueling outage was completed and the Plant was placed
back in service on November 29, 1993.

Nuclear Plant Decommissioning Costs: The Company's
9% share of costs to decommission the Nine Mile 2 Plant,
which is expected to begin in the year 2027, is estimated to
be approximately $118.5 million ($23.9 million in 1993
dollars; $4.4 million non-radioactive, $19.5 million radioac-
tive), based on a 1989 cost estimate included in the decom-
missioning plan filed with the Nuclear Regulatory Commis-
sion (NRC) on July 18, 1990. Niagara Mohawk has informed
the Company that the decommissioning study is expected to
be updated in 1994. Certain estimated decommissioning
costs for the Nine Mile 2 Plant are currently being recovered

in rates through an annual allowance and are charged to
operations through depreciation charges. The annual
decommissioning allowance reflected in rate-making is

based upon the 1989 estimate which includes amounts for
radioactive and non-radioactive dismantlement costs. The
annual allowance for recovery during the period August 1,

1988 through May 31, 1990 was $324,000. Effective June 1,

1990 the PSC authorized recovery, on an annual basis, of

$212,000 for internal decommissioning funding (i.e., funds
held by the Company) and $787,000 for external decommis-
sioning funding (i.e., funds held in trust). Total recoveries
authorized by the PSC for the internal decommissioning fund
from August 1988 through December 31, 1993 amounted to

$969,000. The external decommissioning trust fund at
December 31, 1993 amounted to $3.608 million, including
net earnings through December 31, 1993 of $388,000, and
is reflected in the Company's Consolidated Balance Sheet in
"Other Property and Investments." The amount of accumu-
lated decommissioning costs recovered through rates and
the net earnings of the external decommissioning trust fund
are reflected in accumulated depreciation on the Consoli-
dated Balance Sheet and amount to $4.6 million and $3.5
million at December 31, 1993 and 1992, respectively. NRC
regulations require the direct funding of eventual decommis-
sioning costs of nuclear facilities. The Company, effective as
of March 1, 1990 established a master trust in order to
comply with these NRC requirements. The trust includes a
fund qualified, under the applicable provisions of the federal
tax law, to take advantage of certain federal income tax
benefits. Guidelines have been established by the NRC for
determining minimum amounts that must be available in the
trust for specified decommissioning activities at the time of
decommissioning. Applying the NRC guidelines established
in May 1993, the Company has estimated that its share of
the minimum requirements will be approximately $38.4
million in 1993 dollars. The Company will seek an increase
in its rate allowance in its next rate case to reflect the latest
NRC minimum requirements or the results of the 1994 study.

The Company cannot now determine whether the
decommissioning costs allowed in rates by the PSC, or the
estimated costs discussed above will ultimately be ad-

equate to decommission the Nine Mile 2 Plant in accor-
dance with then existing law, regulation, technology and/or
costs. The Company believes that decommissioning costs,
if higher than currently estimated, will ultimately be recov-
ered in the rate-making process, although no such assur-
ance can be given.
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Decontamination and Decommissioning Fund: The
Energy Policy Act of 1992, signed into law in October
1992, established a Uranium Enrichment Decontamination
and Decommissioning Fund (Fund) for the decommission-
ing of the DOE's enrichment facilities. Special annual
assessments to utilities with nuclear power plants, which
began in 1993 and continue until 2006, and government
appropriations will be deposited into the Fund. The Energy
Policy Act of 1992 also provides that such assessments
shall be considered a cost of fuel and shall be recoverable
in rates.

The unamortized portion of the Company's share of this
assessment at December 31, 1993 of approximately
$724,000 and a corresponding regulatory asset are re-
flected on the Consolidated Balance Sheet.

NOTE 3 —FEDERAL INCOME TAX

The Company's policy with respect to accounting for
federal income taxes is to reflect in income the estimated
amount of income tax currently payable and to provide for
deferred taxes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles.

Effective January 1, 1993, the Company adopted State-
ment of Financial Accounting Standards No. 109, "Account-
ing for Income Taxes" (SFAS 109) prospectively. The
adoption of SFAS 109 changes the Company's method of
accounting for income taxes from the deferred method (in
accordance with Accounting Principles Board No. 11 [APB
11]) to an asset and liability approach. Previously, the
Company deferred the tax effects of certain timing differ-
ences between financial reporting and taxable income. The
asset and liability approach requires the recognition of
deferred tax liabilities and assets for the expected future tax
consequences of temporary differences between the
carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes and the
tax bases of assets and liabilities. The Company's adoption
of SFAS 109 was in accordance with provisions of a State-
ment of Interim Policy on Accounting and Rate-making
Procedures to Implement SFAS 109 issued by the PSC and
had no impact on the Consolidated Statement of Income. As
set forth below, the adoption of SFAS 109 affected the
Consolidated Balance Sheet only.

Components of Federal Income Tax: The following is a
summary of the components of federal income tax as
reported in the Consolidated Statement of Income:

3992 3992 3291
(Thousands of Dollars)

Charged to operating expense:
Federal income tax.................... $14,502

Deferred income tax .................. 14,101
Income tax charged

to operating expense ....... 28603
lr

Charged (credited) to other
income and deductions:
Federal income tax ................... (2,937)
Defaced income tax .................. 1 492

income tax charged (credited)
to other income
and deductions ............... (1,445)

Total federal income tax ...... 527,158

$ 5,467
19,644

$10,514

12,099

25,111 22,613

7,789 (2,454)
~8537 1 202

(748) (1,252)
524,363 821,361

Computed tax@ statutory rate

(35% In 1993, 34% In 1992

and 1991) .................................
Increase (decrease) to

computed tax due to:

Tax depreciation .......................
Cost of removal ........................
Deferred electric fuel costs ........
Deferred gas costs .....................
Deferred energy efficiency costs.
Deferred OPEB expense ...........
Pension expense .......................
Alternative minimum tax .............
Unbilled revenues ......................
Other

Federal income tax........................
Deferred income tax ......................

Total federal income tax ............

Effective tax rate .....

$27,142 $24,497 $21,863

(10,796)
(994)
135

(844)
(1,106)
(1,617)

(893)
(59)
155
442

11,565
15,593
$27,158

35%

(11,833)

(1,040)
562

(1,315)
(2,386)

3,257
1,971

752

(1,209)

13,256

11,107

$24,363

34%

(12,171)

(1,229)
1,221

58

(2,789)

1,128

3,493

(1,510)
(2,004)
8,060

13,301

$21,361

33%

Reconciliation: The following is a reconciliation between
the amount of federal income tax computed on income
before taxes at the statutory rate and the amount reported in
the Consolidated Statement of Income:

IRAN ~ 1991
(Thousands of Dollars)

$50,390 $47,688 $42,94
11 565 13 256 8 06

15,593 11 107 13 301

$77,548 572,051 864,302
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Tax depreciation .

Investment tax credit..................
Deferred electric fuel costs ........
Deferred gas costs.....................
Deferred energy efficiency costs
Pension expense .

Alternative minimum tax ............
Unbilled revenues
Other.

Deferred income tax ..............

The adoption of SFAS 109 resulted in the recording of a
deferred tax liability of approximately $69.2 million repre-
senting the cumulative amount of federal income tax
benefits on temporary differences which were previously
flowed-through to ratepayers and in the recording of
approximately $22.9 million in deferred tax assets repre-
senting the cumulative amount of federal income taxes on
temporary differences which were previously flowed-

ugh to ratepayers. The Company recorded a corre-
onding regulatory asset and liabilityon the Consolidated
lance Sheet.
In addition, the adoption of SFAS 109 resulted in the

recording of a payable to ratepayers of approximately $8.6
million, representing excess deferred federal income tax
resulting from the reduction of the corporate federal income
tax rate from 46% to 34%. The excess deferred federal
income tax amount was adjusted by approximately $2.9
million in 1993 due to the August 1993 enactment of the
Omnibus Budget Reconciliation Act of 1993 which in-
creased the corporate federal income tax rate from 34% to
35%, effective January 1, 1993., The resulting net excess
deferred federal income tax will be refunded to ratepayers
over the life of the related depreciable assets.

With the adoption of SFAS 109, the Company discontin-
ued, for reporting purposes, its practice of reducing the
deferred tax liabilities balance by the amount of deferred tax
assets. Thus, the Consolidated Balance Sheet reflects a
reclassification of prior year amounts which resulted in an
increase in total assets and total liabilities at December 31,
1992 of approximately $44.2 million.

The deferred tax liabilities and assets initially recorded
are adjusted quarterly to reflect the current account bal-
ances. The regulatory asset and regulatory liability related

SFAS 109 amount to $71.1 million and $28.9 million,
pectively, at December 31, 1993.

erred Income Tax: The following is a summary of the
ponents of deferred income tax included in the Consoli-

ated Statement of Income (presented in accordance with
APB 11, effective through 1992):

192R
(Thousands of Dollars)

$ 14,605 $15,290
(1,396) (1,381)

( 562) (1,221)
1,315 ( 58)
2,386 2,789

( 3,257) ( 1,128)
(1,971 ) (3,493)

( 752) 1,510
739 993

......... ~11 107 ~13 301

The following is a summary of the components of the
current and non-current deferred income taxes at Decem-
ber 31, 1993, as reported in the Consolidated Balance
Sheet:

Deferred Deferred
Tax Tax

Assets Liabilities
(Thousands of Dollars)

$152,395Tax depreciation.
Accumulated deferred investment

tax credit .

Future revenues - recovery of
plant basis differences .................

Future tax benefits on
investment tax credit
basis difference.

Alternative minimum tax ...................
Tax depreciation - Nine Mile 2

Plant disallowed investment ........
Unbilled revenues .

Non-deductible pension expense .....

Other.
Total Deferred Taxes .........

32,250

24,933

.$ 17,365
.... 14,533

.... 9,232
5,952

.... 3,804
13,109

..$ 63,995
22,201

$231,779

NOTE 4 —SHORT-TERM BORROWING ARRANGEMENTS

The Company has in effect a revolving credit agreement
with four commercial banks which allows it to borrow up to
$50 million through December 14, 1997 (Agreement). The
Agreement gives the Company the option of borrowing at
either the prime/federal funds rate, or three other money
market rates if such rates are lower. The Agreement also
provides for the payment of an annual commitment fee of
1/16 of 1% per annum on the unborrowed amount and a
facility fee of 1/8 of 1% per annum on the total amount of the
facility. Compensating balances are not required under the
Agreement.

There were no outstanding loans under this Agreement
at December 31, 1993 or 1992. In addition, the Company
continues to maintain confirmed lines of credit totaling $2
million with three regional banks. There was no outstanding
short-term debt at December 31, 1993. The amount of
outstanding short-term debt at December 31, 1992 was
$ 15 million, consisting of commercial paper. All commercial
paper obligations are supported by the Agreement.
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NOTE 5 —CAPITALIZATIONCAPITALSTOCK

Common Stock, $5 par value; 30,000,000 shares authorized:
Paid-In Capital: Common Stock

Shares
Outstanding

Amount
($000)

Paid-I
Capital
($000)

January 1, 1991
Issued through public offering
Issued under dividend reinvestment plan.
Issued under customer stock purchase plan

December 31, 1991.
Issued under dividend reinvestment plan.
Issued under customer stock purchase plan

December 31, 1992
Issued through public offering
Issued under dividend reinvestment plan.
Issued under customer stock purchase plan

December 31, 1993.

14,950,956
600,000
181,073
35 626

15,767,657
205,950

54 962
16,028,569

700,000
185,101
39,477

16,953,147

$74,755
3,000

905
178

78,838
1,030

275
80,143

3,500
926
197

$84,766

$223,957
10,788
3,701

754
239,200

4,847
1 302

245,349
19,299
5,124
1,076

$270,848

Cumulative Preferred Stock, $ 100 par value; 1

Series

,200,000 shares authorized:
Redemption

Price
12/31/93

Shares Outstandin
ecem er

1993 1992
Not Subject to
Mandatory Redemption:

Subject to Mandatory Redemption:

Total

4 50'/
4 75%
4.35%
4 96%
7.72%
7 440/
8 40%

A
6.20%
6.80%

Final
Redemption

Date

10/1/08
10/1/27

$107.00
106.75
102.00
101.00
101.00
101.22

(a)
(a)

70,300
20,000
60,000
60,000

130,000
120,000

460,300

200,000
150,000
350,000

810,300

70,300
20,000
60,0
60,0

130,0
120,000
150 000
610,300

200,000

200,000

810,300

(a) Cannot be redeemed prior to October 1, 2003.

Reference is made to the caption "Financing Program" in
"Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial
Condition and Results of Operations" for details on issu-
ances and redemptions of capital stock.

The Cumulative Preferred Stock not subject to mandatory
redemption is redeemable only at the option of the Com-
pany. Upon redemption, the sum payable per share is the
then current redemption price plus accrued dividends
thereon. In the event of an involuntary liquidation of the
Company, the redemption price is $ 100 per share plus
accrued dividends.

Expenses incurred on issuance of capital stock are
accumulated and reported as a reduction in common stock
equity. Such expenses are not being amortized, with the
following exceptions:

1) As directed by the PSC, the redemption costs and the
unamortized expenses associated with the Adjustable Rate
Cumulative Preferred Stock, Series A, and the expenses
associated with the 6.20% Redeemable Cumulative Pre-
ferred Stock are being amortized over the remaining life of
the redeemed Adjustable Rate Cumulative Preferred Stoc
Series A (i.e. 178 months).
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2) As directed by the PSC, the issuance and redemption Cumulative Preferred Stock are being amortized over the life
sts of the redeemed 8.40% Cumulative Preferred Stock of the 6.80% Redeemable Cumulative Preferred Stock (i.e.
d the expenses associated with the 6.80% Redeemable 406 months).

NOTE 6 —CAPITALIZATION—LONG-TERM DEBT

Details of long-term debt are shown below: December 31,
1993 1992

(Thousands of Dollars)
Barbs

First Mortgage Bonds:
8 1/8%
7 1/8%
6.10%(b)
7.70%(b)
8.75%
7 750/

7.g7%(b)
7 g7%(b)
6.46%(b)
6.25%
9.25%
8.12%(b)
8.14%(b)
8.375%

September 1, 1994
January 15, 1999
April 28, 2000
June 12, 2000
May 1, 2001
February 1, 2002
June 11, 2003
June 13, 2003
August 11, 2003
June 1, 2007
May 1, 2021
August 29, 2022
August 29, 2022
December 1, 2028

(a)

10,000
25,000
30,000

8,000
8,000

10,000
4,500

70,000
10,000
10,000
16 700

202,200

$ 50,000
20,000

25,000
30,000
20,000

8,000
8,000

4,500
70,000
10,000
10,000
16 700

272,200

romissory Notes issued in connection with the sale by the
ew York State Energy Research and Development Authority (NYSERDA)

of tax-exempt pollution control revenue bonds:

1984 Series A (7.375%) October 1, 2014
1984 Series B (7.375%) October 1, 2014
1985 Series A (Var. rate) November 1, 2020
1985 Series B (Var. rate) November 1, 2020
1987 Series A (Var. rate) June 1, 2027
1987 Series B (Var. rate) June 1, 2027

Promissory Notes (net of sinking fund requirements):
4 85% December 1, 1995
5.38%(b) January 15, 1999
7.85%(b) July 2, 2004

Secured Notes Payable of Subsidiary

Unamortized Premium (Discount) on Debt - Net
Total long-term debt

16,700
16,700
36,250
36,000
33,700

9,900
149,250

2,562
20,000
15,000

STER',866

1,068
$391,810

16,700
16,700
36,250
36,000
33,700

9,900
149,250

2,644

15,000f7~,6

3,081

1,079
$441,096

(a) Principal amount at December 31, 1993 was reclassified to "Current Maturities of Long-term Debt."

Issued under the Company's Medium Term Note Program.
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In 1993, the Company redeemed two series of First
Mortgage Bonds, totaling $40 million. The funds to redeem
these bonds were obtained from the sale of an aggregate of

$40 million of Medium Term Notes, issued in several
tranches.

Under the Company's Medium Term Note Program, the
Company has authorization from the PSC, by an amended
order effective September 29, 1993, to issue and sell up to

$ 125 million principal amount of Medium Term Notes
through December 31, 1994, of which the Company has
issued and sold $ 116 million of such Notes through Decem-
ber 31, 1993.

Reference is made to "Management's Discussion and
Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations"
for details of the Company's Medium Term Note Program
and for information regarding the amounts of long-term debt
maturing within the next five years.

The NYSERDA Pollution Control Revenue Bonds, Series
A and B, issued in 1985 and 1987 are variable rate obliga-
tions subject to weekly repricing and investor tender. The
Company has the right, exercisable independently in

respect of each series of the 1985 and 1987 NYSERDA
Pollution Control Revenue Bonds, to convert the Bonds of
each such series to a fixed rate for the remainder of their
term.

The Company has irrevocable letters of credit which
expire on various dates and which the Company anticipates
being able to extend if the interest rate on the related series
of NYSERDA Pollution Control Revenue Bonds is not
converted to a fixed interest rate. Those letters of credit
support certain payments required to be made on such
Bonds. If the Company were unable to extend the letter of
credit that is related to a particular series of NYSERDA
Pollution Control Revenue Bonds, that series would have to
be redeemed unless a fixed rate of interest becomes
effective. Payments made under the letters of credit in
connection with purchases of tendered NYSERDA Pollution ~

Control Revenue Bonds are repaid with the proceeds from
the remarketing of such Bonds. To the extent the proceeds
are not sufficient, the Company would be required to
reimburse the bank that issued the letter of credit for the
amount of any resulting draw under the letter of credit by the
expiration date of the letter of credit. The letter of credit
expiration date for the letters of credit supporting the 1985
NYSERDA Bonds is November 16, 1996, and the letter of
credit expiration date for the letters of credit supporting the
1987 NYSERDA Bonds is September 16, 1996.

In its rate orders, the PSC has provided for full recovery
of the interest costs on the Company's 1985 and 1987

Series A and B Promissory Notes which were issued in

connection with the sale of the NYSERDA Pollution Contr
Revenue Bonds. Such Bonds bear interest at variable rat
set weekly. Deferred accounting has been granted by the
PSC for any variation (above or below) between actual
interest rates and those interest rates allowed for rate-
making purposes. Such deferred balances are to be
disposed of in future rate cases.

Expenses incurred on debt issues and any discount or
premium on debt are deferred and amortized over the lives
of the related issues. Expenses incurred on debt redemp-
tions prior to maturity have been deferred and are generally
being amortized over the remaining lives of the related
extinguished issues as directed by the PSC.

Certain debt agreements require the maintenance by the
Company of certain financial ratios and contain other
restrictive covenants.

Secured notes payable of a subsidiary of the Company
consist of term loans to finance the installation of energy
conservation equipment at various host facilities, located
primarily in the Northeastern United States. The majority of
such loans accrue interest at the prime lending rate plus 3/4
of 1% and interest and principal are amortized over the term
of each respective contract. Such loans are secured
principally by certain power purchase agreements and
project assets.

NOTE 7 —POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS

Retirement Income Plan: The Company has a non-
contributory retirement income plan (Plan) covering sub-
stantially all of its employees. The Plan provides pension
benefits that are based on the employee's compensation
and years of service. It has been the Company's practice to
provide periodic updates to the benefit formula stated in the
Plan.

The Company's funding policy is to make annual contri-
butions equal to the amount of net periodic pension cost,
but not in excess of the maximum allowable tax-deductible
contribution under the federal income tax Iaw nor less than
the minimum requirement under the Employee Retirement
Income Security Act of 1974.

Charges to expense were 71%, 71% and 72% of the net
periodic pension costs for the years 1993, 1992 and 1991,
respectively. The allocation of net periodic pension costs
between capital and expense follows the payroll distribution.
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Net periodic pension (income) costs for 1993, 1992 and
91 include the following components:

~1
(Thousands of Dollars)

ivice cost - benefits earned
during the period .................

Interest cost on projected
benefit obligation .................

Actual return on Plan assets....
Net amortization and

deferral ................................
Net periodic pension

(income) cost ......................

$ 4,518 $ 4,002 $ 3,780

13,148
(34,022)

12,801
(21,941)

12,140
(43,296)

13 794 6 411 29 808

$~2,562 $ 1,273 $ 2,432

The following table sets forth the Plan's funded status at
October 1, 1993 and 1992 and amounts recognized in the
Company's Consolidated Balance Sheet at December 31,
1993 and 1992:

~1

(Thousands of Dollars)
Actuarial present value of benefit

obligations:
Accumulated benefit obligation,

including vested benefits of
$171,389 and $ 140,156 ............

Projected benefit obligation for
service rendered to date ..................

Plan assets at market value .................
ess of Plan assets over
rojected benefit obligation ...............

recognized net gain ..........................
rior service cost not yet

recognized in net periodic
pension cost

Unrecognized net asset being
amortized over 15 years ..................

Contributions withdrawn from the Plan

(Note 9) .

Pension liability recognized in the
Balance Sheet ..................................

$ 173 924 $ 1 42 020

$211,583 $169,858
227,638 211,435

16,055 41,577
(23,703) (43,748)

1,157 1,254

(5,242) (5,877)

~7,501

$ (11,733) $ (14,295)

Plan assets consist primarily of equities and fixed income
securities. The Plan is deemed to be fully funded for federal
income tax purposes, therefore, the Company did not make
any contributions to the Plan during 1993 or 1992.

The actuarial present value of projected benefit obliga-
tions for October 1, 1993 and 1992 was determined using a
weighted average discount rate of 6.25% and 7.75%,
respectively, and an assumed rate of increase in compen-
sation of 5.5% and 6.5%, respectively. The expected long-
term rate of return on Plan assets was 9.5% for 1993 and
1992. The assumptions used in determining the funded
status at October 1 are used in determining the following

r's net periodic pension costs.

Prior to 1993, the cumulative unrecognized net gains or
losses in excess of 10% of the greater of the market-related
value of Plan assets and the projected benefit obligation
were amortized over the average remaining service period
of active participants. Pursuant to the PSC Statement of
Policy and Order Concerning the Accounting and Rate-
making Treatment for Pensions and Postretirement Benefits
Other than Pensions (OPEB), issued September 7, 1993
(OPEB Order) effective January 1, 1993 the Company
changed its accounting to a method of amortizing each
year's experience gain or loss over 10 years. Such change
had the effect of reducing 1993 net periodic pension costs
by approximately $4.4 million.

The Company also has an Executive Deferred Compen-
sation Plan (EDC Plan) and a Retirement Benefit Restora-
tion Plan (RBR Plan) which were established for key
executives, under which periodic payments will be made to
such employees upon retirement. The net periodic costs of
the EDC Plan, which was established in 1992, amounted to
approximately $203,000 and $142,000 for 1993 and 1992,
respectively. In order to recover the costs of the EDC Plan,
the Company has obtained life insurance policies on the
participants in such Plan, with the Company as beneficiary.
The net periodic pension costs of the RBR Plan, which was
established in 1993, amounted to approximately $44,000 in
1993.

Pursuant to the OPEB Order, deferred accounting has
been granted by the PSC for any variation (above or below)
between actual costs of the Company's pension plans and
those costs allowed for rate-making purposes.

Other Postretirement Benefits: The Company provides
certain health care and life insurance benefits for retired
employees. Substantially all of the Company's employees
may become eligible for these benefits if they reach retire-
ment age while working for the Company. These and similar
benefits for active employees are provided through insur-
ance companies whose premiums are based on the
benefits paid during the year. The cost of providing these
benefits for active and retired employees was $7.9 million
and $ 8.2 million for calendar year 1992 and 1991, respec-
tively. Prior to 1992, the cost of providing retirees with these
benefits was not separable from the cost of providing those
benefits for the active employees. Beginning in 1992, such
costs were separated, and for the period of April through
December 1992, the cost of such benefits for retirees
amounted to $1.4 million, which is included in the 1992
amount above.

Effective January 1, 1993, the Company adopted SFAS
No. 106, "Employers'ccounting for Postretirement Ben-
efits Other than Pensions" (SFAS 106). This Statement
requires that an employer's obligation for postretirement
benefits expected to be provided to or for an employee be
fully accrued by the date that the employee attains full
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1993

(Thousands of Dollars)
Service cost - benefits

attributed to the period...........................
Interest cost on accumulated

postretirement benefit obligation ...........
Actual return on postretirement benefit

plan (Pian) assets.
Amortization of Transition Obligation .........

Net periodic postretirement benefit cost.....

$1,754

4,731

3,114

$9,599

The Plan's funded status reconciled with the Company's
Consolidated Balance Sheet is as follows:

December 31 1993

(Thousands of Dollars)
Accumulated postretirement

benefit obligation:
Retirees.
Fully eligible employees.......
Other employees.

Plan assets at fair value ..

Excess of accumulated postretirement
benefit obligation over Plan assets ...............

Unrecognized net loss.
Prior service cost not yet recognized

in net periodic postretirement benefit cost ....

Unrecognized Transition Obligation ...................
Prepaid postretirement benefit

recognized in the Consolidated
Balance Sheet

$ (34,642)
(6,705)

~41,249)
(82,596)

7 710

(74,886)
15,776

59 149

$ 39

The weighted average discount rate used in determining
the accumulated postretirement benefit obligation under the
Plan was 6.25%, and the rate of increase in future compen-
sation levels utilized was 5.5%.

The assumed health care cost trend is 13% in the early
years and trends down to an ultimate rate of 5.5% by the
year 2009. A 1% increase in health care cost trend rate
assumptions would produce an increase in the accumu-
lated postretirement benefit obligation at December 31,
1993 of $ 10.820 million and an increase in the aggregate
service and interest cost of the net periodic postretirement

eligibilityfor all benefits expected to be received by that
employee, any beneficiaries and covered dependents, even
if the employee is expected to render additional service
beyond that date. Prior to adoption of SFAS 106, the
Company recorded the costs of providing such benefits
when paid.

As allowed by SFAS 106, the Company intends to
recognize the unfunded accumulated postretirement benefit
obligation (Transition Obligation) at January 1, 1993 over a
20-year period.

Net periodic postretirement benefit cost for 1993 includes
the following components:

46

benefit cost of $960,000.
The Company has established tax-effective funding

vehicles for such retirement benefits for collective bargai
ing and management employees in the form of qualified
Voluntary Employee Beneficiary Association (VEBA) trust .

The Company funded the VEBA trusts in 1993 with tax-
deductible contributions totaling $7.7 million.

In the OPEB Order, deferred accounting has been
granted by the PSC for any variation (above or below)
between actual OPEB costs and those allowed for rate-
making purposes. Pursuant to the 1993 Rate Order,
$4.613 million of deferred electric OPEB costs and

$832,000 of deferred gas OPEB costs were offset against
Mirror CWIP and other deferred gas balances, respectively.
Pursuant to the 1993 Rate Order, an estimated annual level
of OPEB costs is included in the Company's electric and
gas rates, effective November 22, 1993.

Other Postemployment Benefits: The Company provides
certain illness and disability-related benefits to former or
inactive employees, beneficiaries and covered dependents.
The cost of providing these benefits was $ 164,000,

$216,000 and $245,000 in 1993, 1992 and 1991, respec-
tively. In November 1992, the Financial Accounting Stan-
dards Board (FASB) issued SFAS No. 112,

"Employers'ccounting

for Postemployment Benefits" (SFAS 112),
which establishes accounting and reporting requirements
for employers who provide benefits to former or inactive
employees after employment but before retirement. The .

Company will adopt SFAS 112 in the first quarter of 1994.
The Company estimates that unfunded accumulated post-
employment benefit obligations upon adoption will be
approximately $850,000. The Company expects the PSC to
allow the recording of a regulatory asset related to the
adoption of SFAS 112. Accordingly, the Company believes
that the adoption of SFAS 112 will not have a material
impact on the Company's results of operations.

NOTE 8 —SALE OF RECEIVABLES AND RESERVE FOR
UNCOLLECTIBLEACCOUNTS

The Company has a program to sell on a daily basis,
without recourse, its accounts receivable from retail cus-
tomers. Such program provides the Company with the
ability to receive cash immediately for such receivables and
thereby reduce its working capital requirements. There
were no outstanding receivables sold as of December 31,
1993 or December 31, 1992.

The average daily amount of accounts receivable sold
was $700,000 in 1993, $4.3 million in 1992 and $8.3 million
in 1991. The costs associated with the sale of receivables
are charged to operating expense and amounted to

$55,000 in 1993, $200,000 in 1992 and $600,000 in 199
The Company had a reserve balance for uncollectible

accounts receivable of $2.0 million at December 31, 199 .

and $ 1.5 million at December 31, 1992.



TE 9 —COMMITMENTSAND CONTINGENCIES

nstruction Program: Reference is made to "Manage-
ent's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and

Results of Operations" for information regarding the
Company's construction program for the five-year period
1994-1998.

I

Roseton Plant: The Company currently has a 35% undi-
vided interest in the ownership and output of the 1,200 MW
Roseton Plant. The Company is acting as agent for the
cotenant owners with respect to operation of the Roseton
Plant. Generally, the owners share the costs and expenses
of the operation of the Roseton Plant in accordance with
their respective ownership interests. The Company's share
of direct operating expense for the Roseton Plant is in-

cluded in the appropriate expense classification in the
accompanying Consolidated Statement of Income.

The Company, under a 1968 Agreement (Basic Agree-
ment), has the option to purchase the interests of Niagara
Mohawk (25%) and of Consolidated Edison Company of ~

New York, Inc. (Con Edison) (40%) in the Roseton Plant in
December 2004, exercise of which option is subject to the
approval of the PSC. However, in 1987, in order to make
provision for anticipated requirements for additional gener-
ating capacity commencing in the mid-1990s, the Company

Niagara Mohawk entered into an agreement (Amend-
nt) revising the Basic Agreement option which the
mpany has to buy Niagara Mohawk's interest in the

Roseton Plant. The Company's option to buy Con Edison's
interest in the Roseton Plant is not affected by the Amend-
ment. The Amendment is subject to the approval of the
PSC, and in the event such approval is not obtained, the
Amendment is cancelled and the parties return to their
same positions under the Basic Agreement.

Pursuant to the Amendment, Niagara Mohawk will sell to
the Company a 2.5% interest in the Roseton Plant on
December 31, 1994 and on each succeeding December 31,
through and including December 31, 2003, which will be all
of Niagara Mohawk's interest in the Roseton Plant. In

exchange, Niagara Mohawk will have the option to repur-
chase from the Company up to a 25% interest in the Rose-
ton Plant in December 2004. The prices for the purchases
will be based on the depreciated book cost of the Roseton
Plant, assuming straight-line depreciation to provide for a
fully depreciated facility as of December 31, 2009. Pursuant
to the Amendment, the Company also was granted the
option to repurchase Niagara Mohawk's interest in that Plant
when that Plant reaches the end of its assumed physical life
as agreed upon by the parties.

By joint petition filed with the PSC in February 1988, the
mpany and Niagara Mohawk requested the PSC to

approve the transfers of interests in the Roseton Plant
contemplated by the Amendment. In July 1988, the PSC
issued an order establishing a proceeding to consider such
joint petition. Among the issues identified by the PSC for
consideration in such proceeding are: (1) the relationship to
such transfers of the process for bidding for additional
capacity, set forth in a June 1988 PSC order applicable to
the major New York State electric utilities, (2) the potential
for demand side management as an alternative to the
transfers contemplated by the Amendment, and (3) certain
technical, accounting and forecasting issues regarding the
information and studies submitted by the Company and
Niagara Mohawk in support of the joint petition.

In May 1989, the Company and the PSC Staff reached a
Stipulation Agreement indicating that, giving consideration
to expected demand side management activities, the
proposed transfers of interest in the Roseton Plant were
one alternative which would meet the Company's future
needs for power. The Company issued a Request for
Proposals (RFP) for alternative power supply arrangements
approximating the capacity reflected in the proposed
transfers of interest in the Roseton Plant, so as to
test the reasonableness of such proposed transfers from
Niagara Mohawk. In September 1992, the Company
concluded that it was neither in its interest nor in its custom-
ers'nterest for it to accept any of the third party bids for
additional long-term generating capacity submitted under
such RFP. The Company continues to evaluate its current
and expected future needs for the Amendment and, if
warranted by these studies, the Company intends to test the
commercial reasonableness of the Amendment through a
new RFP solicitation. The Company cannot predict what
action the PSC may ultimately take in connection with the
joint petition for the approval of such transfers under the
Amendment.

Nuclear Liabilityand Insurance: The Price-Anderson Act is

a federal law which limits the public liabilitywhich can be
imposed with respect to a nuclear incident at a licensed
nuclear electric generating facility. Such Act also provides
for assessment of owners of all licensed nuclear units in the
United States for losses in excess of certain limits due to a
nuclear incident at any such licensed unit. Under the
provisions of the Price-Anderson Act, the Company's
potential assessment (based on its 9% ownership interest in

the Nine Mile 2 Plant and assuming that the other Nine Mile
2 Plant cotenants were to contribute their proportionate
shares of the potential assessments) would be $5.67 million
(subject to adjustment for inflation) and the Company could
be assessed $283,500 (subject to adjustment for inflation)
in respect to an additional surcharge, but would be limited to
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a maximum assessment of $900,000 in any year with
respect to any nuclear incident. The public liability insur-
ance coverage of $200 million required under the Price-
Anderson Act for the Nine Mile 2 Plant is provided through
Niagara Mohawk.

The Company also carries insurance to cover the
additional costs of replacement power (under a Business
Interruption and/or Extra Expense Insurance Policy)
incurred by the Company in the event of a prolonged
accidental outage of the Nine Mile 2 Plant. This insurance
arrangement provides for payments of up to $233,000 per
week if the Nine Mile 2 Plant experiences a continuous
accidental outage which extends beyond 21 weeks. Such
payments will continue for 52 weeks after expiration of the
21-week deductible period, and thereafter the insurer shall
pay 67% of the weekly indemnity for a second 52-week
period and 67% for a third 52-week period. Subject to
certain limitations, the Company may request prepayment,
in a lump sum amount, of the insurance payments which
would otherwise be paid to it in respect of said third 52-
week period, calculated on a net present value basis.

The Company is insured as to its respective interest in
the Nine Mile 2 Plant under property damage insurance
provided through Niagara Mohawk. The insurance cover-
age provides $500 million of primary property damage
coverage for Units 1 and 2 of the Nine Mile Point Nuclear
Station and $2.125 billion of excess property damage
coverage for the Nine Mile 2 Plant. Such insurance covers
decontamination costs, debris removal and repair and/or
replacement of property.

The Company intends to maintain, or cause to be
maintained, insurance against nuclear risks at the Nine Mile
2 Plant, provided such coverage can be obtained at an
acceptable cost.

Natural Gas Supply: The Company presently has in place
five firm contracts (Contracts) for the supply of an aggregate
of 10,222,342 Mcf. of natural gas, all of which are with third-
party gas suppliers (Suppliers). Under the Contracts, the
Suppliers deliver the gas to interstate pipeline companies
(Pipelines) and the Pipelines deliver the gas to the
Company's gas transmission system under separate firm
transportation contracts which the Company has in place
with such Pipelines. In addition, the Company has interrupt-
ible transportation agreements with the Pipelines. With the
exception of 19,940 Mcf. per day of gas purchased from
Canadian sources under contracts which expire in January
2012, or approximately 20% of total gas purchases, all of
the above gas supply contracts will terminate in 1994 after
the 1993-1994 winter heating season. All such expiring gas

supply contracts will be replaced before the next winter
heating season with competitively bid contracts with third-
party gas suppliers.

The Company has in aggregate, gas storage capability of
39,604 Mcf. per day, under long-term contracts. The
Company also has a contract for the supply of liquefied
natural gas which will remain in effect through
September 30, 1995 and will continue from year-to-year
thereafter. AII pipeline transportation and storage contracts
and associated tariffs are approved by FERC.

In addition to the above gas supply, transportation,
storage and liquefied natural gas supply contracts, the
Company has in place an interim contract for the supply of
up to 100,000 Mcf. per day of gas during April through
October of each year for use as boiler gas at the Roseton
Plant. This interim contract expires on April 30, 1994. The
Company expects to replace the interim contract with a
long-term contract which will expire in October 2006.

In April 1992, FERC issued its final rule (Order 636)
regarding the unbundling of natural gas supply services
from transportation and storage services. These changes
enable the Company to arrange for its gas supply directly
with producers, gas marketers or pipelines, at its discretion,
as well as arrange for transportation and gas storage
services. In Order 636, FERC stated that all prudently-
incurred transition costs may be recovered by the pipelin
from customers. There are four elements of these transiti
costs: (1) unrecovered deferred purchase gas costs, (2)
gas supply realignment costs, (3) stranded facilities costs,
and (4) new facilities costs.

The Company has been billed $560,000 of transition
costs through December 31, 1993 by the pipelines. Transi-
tion costs are being recovered through the Gas Cost
Adjustment Clause at a level equal to an annual amount of
$ 1.4 million. The aggregate amount that the Company will
be billed will depend on the outcome of many FERC
proceedings, the outcome of which the Company is not able
to predict. Depending on the outcome of such proceedings,
the aggregate amount of such transition costs could range
between $3 million and $5 million over the next several
years. The Company expects to recover all such costs
through the Gas Cost Adjustment Clause.

Take-or-Pay Gas Costs: In prior years, many interstate gas
pipeline companies had entered into contracts with gas
producers which required the pipeline companies to pay for
a minimum amount of gas whether or not the gas is actually
taken from the producer (take-or-pay costs). Pursuant to the
FERC authorization, the Company's gas suppliers have
included certain amounts of their take-or-pay costs in the
rates charged to the Company.
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The PSC in October 1988 commenced a proceeding to
etermine, among other things, the recoverability and

allocation in gas rates of New York State distribution
companies of contract take-or-pay costs charged them by
pipeline suppliers. In connection with such proceeding, the
PSC has issued several orders which have directed, among
other things, that 65'/. of take-or-pay costs being incurred
by the Company may be recovered through current rates,
subject to refund. Charges not subject to such conditional
recovery are deferred with interest for subsequent consider-
ation by the PSC. The amounts of the deferred charges not
subject to conditional recovery at December 31, 1993 and
1992 were $2.483 million and $2.208 million, respectively.

In the PSC proceeding, the Company has contended that
there is no basis on which the responsibility for its pipeline
suppliers'ake-or-pay liabilitycan be attributed to it. In
addition, it is the Company's position that the PSC lacks any
authority to deny it recovery of costs included in the FERC
approved gas rates and would intend to oppose any attempt
by the PSC to require it to absorb any take-or-pay or
contract reformation costs which are included in its pipeline
suppliers'ERC approved rates. The Company is unable at
this time to estimate the amount of take-or-pay costs which
may ultimately be included in its pipeline suppliers'harges

't or to predict what action the PSC might take to require
Company to absorb any portion of such costs. The final

ount of such costs will depend on the FERC proceed-
ings, the PSC proceeding and certain court litigation, the
outcome of which the Company is not able to predict.
Depending on the outcome of such proceedings and
litigation, the final amount of such take-or-pay costs could
be up to $6 million, which would have a material adverse
effect on the Company's future earnings if the PSC were to
require the Company to absorb a substantial portion
thereof.

Under similar circumstances, the PSC has recently
approved certain take-or-pay cost settlements with other
utilities which granted total recovery of the amounts re-
flected on their balance sheet. If the cost settlements
achieved by other utilities were applied to the Company, this
matter would not have a material adverse effect on the
Company's financial position. The Company is currently
discussing a settlement with the parties to the PSC pro-
ceeding.

Environmental Matters:
General: On an ongoing basis, the Company assesses

environmental issues which could impact the Company and
its ratepayers.

The Company is a party to several administrative
ceedings (which are in their early stages) involving the

ect on the environment of the operation and maintenance
facilities for the generation, transmission and distribution

of electricity and the manufacture, transmission and distri-

bution of natural gas. These proceedings include, but are
not limited to, administrative proceedings before the New
York State Department of Environmental Conservation
related to the processing of permit application proceedings
for the Company's generating stations under the State
Pollution Discharge Elimination System and proceedings
involving evaluation of whether properties owned by the
Company, or formerly owned by the Company, may contain
wastes representing a threat to the environment. At this
stage of such proceedings, the Company can make no
determination as to the outcome of such proceedings or the
impact, if any, on the Company's financial position.

Clean AirAct Amendments: The Clean AirAct Amend-
ments of 1990 (CAA Amendments) added several new
programs which address attainment and maintenance of
national ambient air quality standards. This includes control
of emissions from fossil-fueled electric power plants that
affect "acid rain" and ozone.

The "acid rain" emissions reduction requirements do not
affect the Company's generating plants until January 1,
2000; however, the Company must comply with the monitor-
ing provisions program as of January 1, 1995 and install
continuous emission monitors. The Company's emissions
of nitrogen oxides are subject to additional controls by
May 31, 1995 under Title I of the CAA Amendments.

The Company estimates that the installation of continu-
ous emissions monitors and nitrogen oxides emissions
controls will cost approximately $14 million. The Company

'xpects that it will have adequate financial resources to
comply with the requirements of the CAA Amendments.

Asbestos Litigation: Since 1987, the Company, along with
many other parties, has been joined as a defendant or third-
party defendant in approximately 400 asbestos lawsuits
commenced in New York State and federal courts. The
plaintiffs in these lawsuits have each sought millions of
dollars in compensatory and punitive damages from all
defendants. The cases were brought by or on behalf of
individuals who have allegedly suffered injury from expo-
sure to asbestos, including exposure which allegedly
occurred at Company facilities.

The Company has given notice of the cases to its
insurance carriers, but such carriers have neither denied
nor conceded coverage of these claims.

Approximately 150 of these cases have been dismissed
with respect to the Company, and the Company has agreed
to settle approximately 100 of the cases for amounts which
are not material in relation to the consolidated financial
statements. Consequently, on January 1, 1994, the Com-

pany was a defendant in approximately 150 asbestos
cases. Although the Company is presently unable to assess
the validity of the remaining asbestos lawsuits, and accord-
ingly cannot determine the ultimate liability relating to these
cases, based on information known to the Company at this
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time, including its experience in settling asbestos cases and
in obtaining dismissals of asbestos cases, the Company
believes that the cost to be incurred in connection with the
remaining lawsuits will not have a material adverse effect on
the Company's financial position.

Tax Matters:
Assessments: The IRS has closed all of the Company's

federal income tax returns through 1986 and has completed
the field work for the examination of the Company's federal
income tax returns for 1987 and 1988. The IRS has proposed
adjustments which have the potential to increase the
Company's tax liabilityfor 1987 and 1988 by approximately
$ 16 million pius interest. Included in the proposed adjust-
ments are significant issues related to Nine Mile 2 Plant,
primarily its tax in-service date. The Company willdefend its
position on Nine Mile 2 Plant and other significant issues
raised by the IRS. To the extent the IRS is able to sustain
their positions on Nine Mile 2 Plant, the Company willbe
required to absorb a portion of the resulting tax liability.
Although the Company is unable to assess its ultimate liability
in this matter, the Company believes it would be able to
recover a significant portion of any additional liabilitythrough
rates. Accordingly, the Company expects that the ultimate
resolution of this matter will not have a material adverse
effect on the Company's financial position..

Settlement with IRS under Actuarial Resolutions Program:
In 1990, the IRS challenged the deductibility of an aggre-
gate of $7.501 million of contributions made to the
Company's Retirement Income Plan (Plan) during the years
1986 through and including 1989. In November 1992, the
Company settled this matter under the IRS's Actuarial
Resolutions Program. Such Settlement disallowed $7.501
million of the Company's claimed deductions for taxable
years 1986 through 1989 and waived all related "penalties."
In accordance with such Settlement, the Company withdrew
the $7.501 million of contributions in question from the Plan
in December 1992. The resultant increased tax due to the
loss of such deductions was $1.903 million and interest on
such amount was $ 1.160 million. The Company requested
authorization from the PSC for deferral accounting on such
interest. Pursuant to the 1993 Rate Order, the Company
was authorized to offset the deferred interest at
November 30, 1993 against Mirror CWIP and other deferred
balances. In addition, the withdrawn contribution, net of tax
effects, will benefit the Company's customers pursuant to
such Order as follows: (1) $6.526 million will be refunded to
the Company's electric customers over 36 months begin-
ning in December 1993, and (2) $975,000 was offset
against other deferred gas balances in December 1993.

Rental Expenses and Lease Commitments: The Compa
has lease commitments expiring at various dates, princi-
pally for real property and data processing equipment.
None of these leases involves any major facilities or any
material noncancelable rental commitments. Although
certain items meet the criteria for recording as capital
leases, such recognition would have no significant effect on
the consolidated financial statements. Therefore, all items
are treated as operating leases.

Other Matters: The Company is involved in various other
legal and administrative proceedings incidental to its
business which are in various stages. While these matters
collectively involve substantial amounts, it is the opinion of
management that their ultimate resolution will not have a
material adverse effect on the Company's financial position.

Included in such proceedings is a PSC investigation of a
November 1992 explosion in a dwelling in Catskill, New
York involving personal injuries, including the death of an
occupant, and property damage. The PSC, by Order issued
and effective January 7, 1994, approved an Agreement
which provides for a program for evaluating and replacing
cast iron and unprotected steel pipeline facilities, and for an
investment in four permanent employee training centers.
The Company's shareholders will contribute $500,000 in
1994 toward the costs of such training centers and repia
ment program and $500,000 annually in 1995 and 1996
toward the costs of such replacement program. In 1997, the
Company's shareholders will contribute up to $500,000
toward the cost of such replacement program depending on
the Company's completion of certain tasks by specified
dates.

The National Transportation Safety Board conducted an
investigation of the Catskill incident and recommended that
the Company amend its procedure to ensure continuity of
supervisory responsibility for the timely and effective
verification of the safety integrity of exposed cast iron pipe
and to implement a program to identify and replace in a

timely manner cast iron piping systems that may threaten
public safety. By letter dated October 22, 1993, the Com-

pany indicated that it had implemented these recommenda-
tions.

Although the Company is unable to assess its ultimate
liability in this matter, the Company believes it has adequate
insurance coverage and, therefore, the final outcome of this
matter is not expected to have a material adverse impact on
the Company's financial position.
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NOTE 10 —DEPARTMENTALINFORMATION

The Company is engaged in the electric and natural gas
ity businesses and serves the Mid-Hudson Valley region

of New York State. Total revenues and operating income
before income taxes (expressed as percentages), derived
from electric and gas operations for each of the last three
years, were as follows:

Percent of
Total Revenues

Percent of Operating
Income Before

Income Taxes

1993
1992
1991

EbzILlf; Gas
82% 1 8%
82% 1 8%
86'/ 14'/

fHaairh
89%
87%
93%

Gas
11%
13%

70/

For the year ended December 31, 1993, the Company
served an average of 259,650 electric and 59,218 gas
customers. Of the Company's total electric revenues during
that period, approximately 42% was derived from residen-
tial customers, 30% from commercial customers, 22% from
industrial customers and 6% from other utilities and miscel-

laneous sources. Of the Company's total gas revenues
during that period, approximately 45% was derived from
residential customers, 30% from commercial customers,
4% from industrial customers, 14% from interruptible
customers and 7% from miscellaneous sources (including
revenues from transportation of customer-owned gas).

The Company's largest customer is International Busi-
ness Machines Corporation (IBM)„whichaccounted for
approximately 14% of the Company's total electric revenues
and approximately 8% of its total gas revenues for the year
ended December 31, 1993. Reference is made to
"Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial
Condition and Results of Operations" for further information
regarding IBM.

Certain additional information regarding these segments
is set forth in the following table. General corporate ex-

penses, property common to both segments and deprecia-
tion of such common property have been allocated to the
segments in accordance with practice established for
regulatory purposes.

Electric Gas

rating Revenues

3292 1992 ., 3991 1LQ 1992 1991

(Thousands of Dollars)

$422,925 $427,436 $424,121 $ 94,448 $ 96,121 $70,615

perating Expenses:
Fuel and purchased electricity ....

Purchased natural gas .................
Depreciation and amortization ....

Other, excluding income tax ........
Total.

122,250

35,625
173 167

331,042

132,805

36,074
172 301

341,180

140,488

34,563
157 883
332,934

53,900
4,057

25 210
83,167

55,066
3,522

24 180

82,768

39,867
2,667

21 159

63,693

Operating Income before Income Tax....
Federal income tax, including

deferred income tax-net.....................
Operating Income .

91,883 86,256 91,187 11,281 13,353 6,922

2,961 3 743 1 72725 642 21 368 20,886

$ 5,195$ 66,241 $ 64,888 $ 70,301 $ 8,320 $ 9,610

Construction Expenditures ... $ 43,097 $ 50,159 $ 52,819 $ 10,940 $ 11,562 $18,088

Identifiable Assets at December
31'et

utility plant.
Construction work in progress .........

Total utility plant.
Materials and supplies

Total.

$ 95,074
7,317

$ 90,352
4,648

$779,291

30,282
$761,984

36,408
$777,044

35,424
102,391

7 354
95,000

6 544
809,573

31 496
812,468

28 063
798,392

30,992

$840,531 $841,069 $829,384 $ 109,745 $101,544

$71,129
15,876
87,005
6,450

$93,455

* Identifiable assets not included herein are considered to be corporate assets and have not been allocated between the
electric and gas segments.



NOTE 11 —FINANCIALINSTRUMENTS

The estimated fair values of the Company's financial
instruments are as follows:

December 31 1993

Carrying Fair
~Amoun Vatue

(Thousands of Dollars)
Cash, temporary cash investments

and special deposits .......................
Cumulative preferred stock subject

to mandatory redemption
(including current maturities) ..........

Long-term debt
(including current maturities) ..........

$ 27,630 $ 27,630

(35,000) (35,575)

(442,829) (485,360)

The following methods and assumptions were used to
estimate the fair value of each class of financial instruments
for which it is practicable to estimate that value:

Cash, Temporary Cash Investments and Special Deposits:
The carrying amount approximates fair value because of the
short maturity of those instruments.

Cumulative Preferred Stock Subject to Mandatory Redemption:
The fair value is estimated based on the quoted market price
of similar instruments.

Long-Term Debt: The fair value is estimated based on the
quoted market prices for the same or similar issues or on
the current rates offered to the Company for debt of the
same remaining maturities and quality.

Notes Payable: The carrying amount approximates fair
value because of the short maturity of those instruments.

Cash, temporary cash investments
and special deposits ........................

Cumulative preferred stock subject
to mandatory redemption
(including current maturities) ...........

Long-term debt
(including current maturities) ...........

Notes payable

December 31 1992

Carrying Fair
Amount Value
(Thousands of Dollars)

$ 12,467 $ 12,467

(20,000) (20,200)

(442,539) (465,368)
(15,000) (15,000)

In May 1993, the FASB issued SFAS No. 115, "Account-
ing for Certain Investments in Debt and Equity Securities"
(SFAS 115), which'stablishes accounting and reporting
requirements for investments in equity securities that have
readily determinable fair values and for all investments in
debt securities. Under SFAS 115, which the Company will
adopt in the first quarter of 1994, an investment that the
Company maintains in an insurance company would be
classified as "available-for-sale" and accordingly, an
unrealized net holding gain or loss would be recorded as an
adjustment to common stock equity. Under SFAS 115,
common stock equity would be adjusted to reflect periodi
changes in the market value of this investment. Realized
gains or losses would be recorded upon sale or other
disposition of this investment. At December 31, 1993, the
market value of this investment exceeded its carrying
amount by approximately $1.5 million. The Company
believes that the adoption of SFAS 115 will not have a
material impact on the Company's results of operations.

SELECTED QUARTERLYFINANCIALDATA(UNAUDITED)

Selected financial data for each quarterly period within 1992 and 1993 are presented below:

Operating Operating
HIIxarum Irxxaa

(Thousands of Dollars)

Income'vailable

for
Common

Earnings Per
Average
Share of
Common

Stock
Qgfg~

(Dollars)
Quarter Ended:

March 31, 1992
June 30, 1992
September 30, 1992
December 31, 1992

$ 146,587
126,171
118,715
132,084

$23,540
17,058
17,046
16,854

$ 14,601
8,699

10,087
8,756

$ .92
.55
.63
.55

March 31, 1993
June 30, 1993.
September 30, 1993.
December 31, 1993 ..

$ 153,372
117,744
120,076
126,182

52

$26,711
17,254
17,068
13,528

$ 18,715
9,885
9,264
6,965

$ 1.15
.59
.55
.41



'ctors Officers

Marjorie S. Brown i»

Millbrook, NY
Homemaker, active in civic and philanthropic

work, former executive in retailing and promo.
tional organizations; member of the Retirement
Committee and the Committees on Compensa-
tion and Succession and on Finance '1979

L. Wallace Cross
Poughkeepsie, NY
Former Executive Vice President and Chief Fi-

nancial Officer of the Corporation; retired;

member of the Committees on Audit and Finance
'1990

Jack Effron
Poughkeepsie, NY
President, EFCO Products, Inc.; Chairman of the

Committee on Compensation and Succession
and member of the Executive Committee and the
Committee on Finance '1987

Richard H. Eyman
Norwalk, CT
F r Senior Vice President, Brouillard Com-

tions, Division of J. Walter Thompson

any; retired; Chairman of the Committee

,udit; member ot the Executive Committee
and the Committee on Compensation and Suc-

cession '1984

Frances D. Fergusson
Poughkeepsie, NY
President, Vassar College '1993

Heinz K. Fridrich
Fernandina Beach, FL
Former Vice President —Manufacturing,
International Business Machines Corp.; retired;
member of the Committee on Audit '1988

John E. Mack, III
Poughkeepsie, NY
Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Otfi-

cer; Chairman of the Executive and Retirement

Committees; member of the Committee on Fi-

nance '1981

Howard C. St. John
Glenford, NY
Chairman of the Board, Ulster Savings Bank;

Lawyer, Howard C. St. John 8 Associates; Vice

Chairman ot the Board; Chairman of the Com-

mittee on Finance; member of the Executive

Committee and the Committee on Audit '1984

Edward P ~ Swyer
Albany, NY

President, L.A. Swyer Realty and Management,
Inc.; President, Stuyvesant Plaza, Inc.; member
of the Committee on Compensation and Suc-

cession and the Retirement Committee '1990

'ear joined the board

Officers Of The Board

John E. Mack, III
Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Offi-

cer; Chairman of the Executive and Retirement

Committees

Howard C. St. John
Vice Chairman of the Board and Chairman of
the Committee on Finance

Jack Effron
Chairman of the Committee on Compensation
and Succession

John E. Mack, III
Chairman of the Board
and Chief Executive Officer

Paul J. Ganci
President and Chief Operating Officer

Ronald P. Brand
Vice President —Engineering
and Environmental Affairs

Benon Budziak t2i

Vice President —Production

Joseph J. DeVirgilio,Jr.
Vice President —Human Resources
and Administration

John F. Drain
Vice President —Finance and Controller

Carl E. Meyer
Vice President —Customer Services

Allan R. Page
Vice President - Corporate Services

Gladys L. Cooper
Secretary

Steven V. Lant
Treasurer and Assistant Secretary

Herbert M. Round
Assistant Vice President

Arthur R. Upright <'>

Assistant Vice President-
Cost 8 Rate and Financial Planning

Ellen Ahearn
Assistant Secretary

Edward F.X. Gallagher
Newburgh, NY
President and Owner, Gallagher Transportation
Services; member of the Retirement Committee
"1984

Paul J. Ganef
Poughkeepsie, NY
President and Chief Operating Officer; member
of the Executive Committee and the Committee
on Finance '1989

( les LaForge
eck, NY

)...Jent of Wayfarer Inns and Owner of
Beekman Arms; member of the Retirement Com-

mittee '1987

Richard H. Eyman
Chairman of the Committee on Audit

Walter A. Bossert, Jr.
Assistant Secretary and Assistant Treasurer

f» Mrs. Brown resigned from the Board of Directors effective January 1, 1994.
<'> Promotions effective February 1, 1994

AffirmativeAction Statement of Policy
It is the policy of Central Hudson Gas 8 Electric Corporation to provide equal employment opportunities

for all persons. Central Hudson is committed to recruit, hire, train, and promote persons in all positions,

without regard to race, sex, color, creed, religion, age, national origin, persons with a disability, disabled

veteran or Vietnam.era veteran status, except where sex is a bona fide occupational qualification. The

Company willbase decisions on employment so as to turther the principle of equal employment opportu-

nity. Central Hudson will insure that promotion decisions are in accord with principles of equal

employment opportunity by imposing only valid requirements for promotional opportunities. Central Hud-

son will insure that all personnel actions such as compensation, benefits, transfers, layoffs, return from

layoff, employer sponsored training, education, tuition assistance, social and recreational programs, viill

be administered without regard to race, sex, color, creed, religion, age, national origin, disability, disabled

veteran or Vietnam.era veteran status.
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,,4ancial Highlights

1993 1992 % Change

At December 31
Total Assets (000)
Capitalization (000)
Capital Structure

(includes current maturities):
Long-term Debt
Preferred Stock
Common Equity

48.6%
9.4%

42.0%

50.5%
7.2%

42.3%

$5,276,016 $ 5,077,916
$3,511,826 $3,630,901 (3)

(4)
31

(0

Operating Results (000)
Total Operating Revenues
Operating Expenses
Net Income
Earnings for Common Stock
Retail Megawatt-hour Sales
Dekatherms of Natural Gas Delivered

$ 1,800,149
$ 1,499,493

$
166,028'145,390'3,088

58,046

$1,691,689
$ 1,367,926

$183,968
$ 162,973

13,294
56,366

6
10

(10)
(11)
(2)
3

Per Common Share
Earnings
Dividends
Book Value (year end)
Market Value (year end)

$
2.08'2.18

$22.89
$30.75

$240
$2.14

$22.85
S32.50

(13)
2

(5)

Other Information
Common Stock Price Range
Return on Avenge Equity
Market-to-Book Ratio (year end)
Average Common Shares

Outstanding (000)
Common Shareholders (year end)

$28~/i-36'/~

9.1%
134%

69,990
58,990

S26'/e-32 li
10.6%
142%

67,972
61,183

04)
(6)

.3
(4)

" Net income, earnings for common stock and earnings per common share for 1993 include the
effects of restructuring expenses that decreased net income and earnings for common stock

by $ 17 million and decreased earnings per share by 25 cents.

Dividends (Dollars Per Share) Earnings (Dollars Per Share)

2.00 2.02 2.06 2.10 2.14 2.18

1988 1989 1990 1991 1992 1993

2.70%

2 43r 2.48
2.36 2.40

1988 1989 1990 1991 1992 1993

" Excluding the effect of an April 1988
adjustment to the 1987 Nine Mile Point 2
write off.

t Excluding the effect of a December 1989
adjustment to the 1987 Nine Mile Point 2
write-off.

r Excluding the effect of a December 1993
restructuring charge.



Letter to Shareholders

I write to you with a sense of urgency
and pride. Urgency because NYSEG
is facing competitive risks that it has
never faced before. Pride because we
are responding aggressively and
decisively.

Competition
Where is the competition coming from?

The 1992 National Energy Policy Act
opened the door for competition in
the electric wholesale market. The
Fedeml Energy Regulatory Commis-
sion's (FERC) Order 636 intensified
competition within the natunl gas

industry on November 1, 1993.

Our large industrial customers are
threatening to generate their own
electricity, or move, at a time when
our electric prices are increasing
primarily due to mandated costs such
as taxes and purchases of electricity
from unregulated non-utility
generators (NUGs). And the weak
economy in New York State continues
to depress sales, putting further
pressure on electric prices.

James A. Carrigg, chairman, president
and chief executive officer, in the
Company's Wells Allen Energy
Control Centerin Binghamton.

In this mpidly changing environment,
we can no longer behave as a

regulator-driven monopoly. We must
anticipate the demands of the market-
place and act quickly. We must take
charge of our future.

Our Strategy
This past November we announced
a comprehensive stmtegy to make
the price of our electricity more
competitive. Our strategy focuses on
cost control, improved sales and
flexible ntes.



Our c'ost control efforts include:
~ A one-third, or about $ 100 million,

reduction in our forecasted 1994

capital expenditures with further
reductions anticipated in future

years.
~ A 5 percent reduction in operating

and maintenance expenses in each

of the next two years. By 1995 this

willsave about $40 million
annually. As part of this cutback,
me have reduced our work force by
about 800 people, or 16 percent,

through attrition, early retirement
and involuntary severance. We

have also released more titan 100

contractors.
~ A streamlining of our field organi-

zation that willeliminate walk-in
customer service at 28 locations
and close up to 10 operations
locations. We mill also place two
generating units on long-term
cold standby.

~ Additional efforts to reduce

unregulated NUG costs. Previous

NUG contract terminations and
renegotiations mill save customers

more than $ 1 billion over the terms

of the contracts.
~ A continued empltasis on reducing

capital costs. Since 1988 we have

refinanced over $ 13 billion in
securities, and annual interest ex-

pense lies declined by $55 million.

Our electric sales effort emphasizes

new, cost-effective and environmen-
tally compatible electrotechnologies,
as mell as increasing wholesale power
sales. One of NYSEG's greatest
strengths is its abundance of low-cost

genemting capacity. We need to take

maximum advantage of this important
asset.

This brings rne to our third area of
focus, flexible rates. NYSEG needs the

flexibilityto use our excess capacity
to encourage economic development
and meet the competitive needs of
our large customers. We mere the first

utility in New York State to receive

approval to use a flexible mte for
high-use electric customers. Thus far
we have used this mte to negotiate
contracts with two of our largest

industrial customers. These two
agreements retain about $20 million
in annual electric revenues.

We also filed for a flexible incentive
rate for new, incremental electric

load, and we modified existing
economic development incentive
rates. Retaining and expanding our
industrial base are critical to the
health and prosperity of all of us in
New York State. We need more jobs.

Achievements
In September 1993 we reached a

three-year electric and natural gas

rate settlement agreement with the
Nem York State Public Service

Commission (PSC). Key elements
of the agreement include a revenue

decoupling inechanism that allows us

to adjust electric mtes for variances

betmeen forecasted and actual sales;

a continuation of our natuml gas

weather normalization clause; and the

potential to enhance earnings based

on our performance in customer
service, demand-side management
initiatives and the control of total
production costs. Most importantly,
this agreeinent provides us with an

excellent opportunity to earn our
allowed return on common equity,
particularly in view of our cost

reduction efforts. One disturbing
aspect of this agreement is tliat our
customers face price increases totaling

about 20 percent over the next three

years. 71 percent of this increase is

due to the costs of purchasing
electricity from unregulated NUGs

and taxes. We must find ways to
reduce those increases.

We continue to strengthen our
financial condition. In June 1993

Standard 8'oor's (S8:P) upgraded
our securities. This followed similar

upgrades from Moody's and Fitch

Investors Service in 1992. In October

1993 S8;P concluded that more

stringent financial benchmarks are

appropriate for electric utilities to
counter increased competition and

mounting business risk. As a result,

S8;P lowered the outlook for about
one-third of the electric utility
industry, including NYSEG. However,
our credit ratings were not changed.

We agree with SSP's assessment. Our
financial improvements must continue.

A high degree of financial integrity
is essential to our success in an

increasingly competitive environment.

Our Gas Business Unit has made

excellent progress in preparing for the,
challenges of FERC Order 636. We

liave increased the diversity of our
natuml gas supply by accessing

Canadian natural gas at two points on
our system, and we are developing
our own 800 million cubic foot
natural gas stonge facility to provide
greater flexibilityto serve our
customers. We have installed a state-

of-the-art natuml gas monitoring
system and hired key personnel to



Letter to Shareholders

ensure expertise in all areas of natunl
gas management. How well is our
natural gas stmtegy working? Our
industrial rates are market-driven, and
we currently offer the lowest
residential natuml gas rates of any
combination utility in New York State.

At the same time our Gas Business

Unit has increased its contribution to
the Company's earnings significantly.

During 1993 we took our first steps
into diversification. In addition to our
own natuml gas stomge facility, we
willbe developing a two billion cubic
foot natural gas storage facility in
coopemtion with ANR Stonge, Inc.

In addition, our wholly-owned
subsidiary, NGE Enterprises, Inc., ltas
formed EnerSoft Corporation, a

computer software company that
produces and markets software
applications for natunl gas utilities,
marketers and pipelines in the post-
FERC Order 636 environment. In
October EnerSoft began a strategic
alliance with the New York Mercantile
Exchange to develop an information
superhiglnvay that willprovide the
'natunl gas industry with a single
system for monitoring and trading
natural gas and pipeline capacity in
the North American market. These
diversification activities demonstrate
our commitment to create earnings
opportunities out of the challenges of
utilityderegulation.

Earnings
Earnings were a disappointment in
1993. The weak New York State

economy continued to depress
electric sales. As a result, despite
keeping our expenses below forecast,
1993 earnings fell short of both 1992
earnings and our allowed return on
common equity. And this excludes
the one-time charge of 25 cents per
share for early retirement, employee
severance and restructuring costs.

These weak earnings put additional
pressure on an already high dividend
payout ratio at a time when growing
competition dictates that we consider
a more moderate dividend policy. We
must significantly improve earnings if
we are to continue even modest
annual dividend increases.

Employees
With all the changes occurring in our
industry, I am often asked how I can
be so confident that NYSEG willsuc-

ceed. The key to success is a talented,
creative and dedicated work force
that can adapt quickly to change.
We have such a work force.

Never before in my years at NYSEG
have I seen our organization rise to
the occasion as it has during the past
year. Our employees have witnessed
economic distress in our communities,
watched the Company rightsize, and
accepted ever-increasing responsi-
bilities. I am proud of their resource-
fulness and competitive spirit. They
are NYSEG's greatest asset.

Before I close, I'd like to acknowledge
the retirement from our Board of
Directors of Wells P. Allen, Jr., former
chairman and chief executive officer
of the corpomtion. In September.1993
we dedicated our new energy control
center to Wells in honor of the
significant contributions he made
during his 42-year NYSEG career.

Looking Ahead
In the following pages, we focus on
four primary factors we believe will
define the winners in the new
competitive environment: price, value,
quality and speed. I strongly urge you
to read on and discover what NYSEG

is doing to respond to the challenges
of deregulation and competition —to
take charge of the future.

For the Board of Directors,

James A. Carrigg
Chairman, President and
Chief Executive OIFicer

February 18, 1994



The "pit"at the New York Mercantile
Exchange, the world's largest energy
exchange, with whom our subsidiary
has an alliance to develop an
information superhighway to trade
natural gas and pipeline capacity.

A struggling economy, mandated

costs, FERC Order 636, the 1992

Energy Policy Act, customers with
competitive options —these are the

issues that confront us today.

At NYSEG we see opportunities
where others see threats.

We must help our customers and our
service territory remain competitive.

By doing so, we provide shareholder

value. NYSEG's customers are no
longer competing solely with other
businesses in New York State. They'e
competing with businesses in Canada,

China, Korea, Europe, Mexico —the

world. And they have increasing

options for their energy supply.

We need to help them beat the

competition by providing the highest

possible value for their energy dollar.

Ifour customers thrive, NYSEG

thrives.

How do we compete? It's quite
simple. We need to be smarter, better

and quicker than our competition. We

need to focus on price, value, quality
and speed.



How are we meeting the

competitive
challenges'oth

our Electric and Gas

business units have a

similar strategy: cut costs,

irnplomerlt flexible rates

and increase sales.

Competition in the utility industry?
Absolutely.

Our large electric customers have
competitive options. They can build
their own power plants or move out
of state. Technological advances and
the 1992 National Energy Policy Act
are intensifying these competitive
alternatives. With the November 1,

1993 implementation of FERC Order
636, our larger natural gas customers
can bypass us as the supplier and, in
some cases, the tnnspoiter of their
natuml gas.

How are we meeting these competi-
tive challenges? Both our Electric and
Gas business units have a similar
strategy: cut costs, implement flexible
rates and increase sales.

agreements retain approximately $20

million in annual revenues. We beat
the competition: in one case, the
customer was going to genente its
own electricity; in the other, the
customer was going to leave the state.

In November 1993 we filed a new
electric rite and three rate revisions.
The new rate provides for negotiating
the cost of large, new electric load.
The revisions increase incentives for
smaller customers, as well as those
located in designated economic
development zones.

Although electric sales have lagged
due to the sluggish economy, our
retail electric sales team has set

aggressive 1994 sales goals that we'l
pursue with new electrotechnologies.

NYSEG is serious about cutting costs.
In 1993 and early 1994 we reduced
our work force by nearly 16 percent.
Reducing opemting and maintenance
budgets by 5 percent in each of the
next two years ~vill save approxi-
mately $40 millionannually, beginning
in 1995, In 1994 we willcut capital
spending byy$ 100 million. We antici-
pate furtlier auctions in future
years. We are taking the actions nec-
essary to become: price competitive.
We are taking ch~arge of the future.

In,January 1993 the PSC approved
SFQ service cl: attlicatton 15, the

ftrs:electric tate i the state that
allows negottatiot(s on price with

/
specific customers. Since then, we'e

/
negotiated contracts with two of our

/
larger electric customers. These two

These electrically-based technologies
replace direct-burn fossil fuel systems,
reducing emissions. Our customers
can use them to improve product
quality, streamline their openitiolls
and meet tighter environmental
requirements. Examples of these
technologies include infrared drying
systems for the printing process,
ultraviolet curing of paints and Liser
cutting for metal fabricating processes.

Our wholesale power sales team,
buoyed by a genemting system tliat
boasts the lowest production costs in
New York State, had several successes
in 1993. Selling our excess capacity to
other utilities in and out of New York
State brought in $30 million in
revenue.

Competition is not new to the Gas

Business Unit. NYSEG's natural gas
customers know what they want and
what they'e willing to pay. We know
that ifwe don't provide what our
customers want, somebody else will.



Today's large customers can buy
natuml gas from us —as they lieve

traditionally. Or they can buy their
natuml gas from anyone they choose

while we transport that natuml gas on
our system —for a transportation
nte. Or they can bypass our system

entirely.

Our natural gas business strategy is

simple. First we seek to beat the

competition. On the other hand, if
our customers can find cheaper

supplies of natuml gas, our pipelines
are open and we willmove the

natuml gas for them at our tnnspor-
tation rate. As long as we make the

same profit on transportation as we
do on a sale, we'e met the market

challenge. We are indifferent to the

option our customer chooses. Profit

margin is our bottom line.

~ ~

k f IVI'

It's a wide open game now in the
natunl gas industry. We are con-
vinced our business stmtegies will
lead to continued prosperity. With the

December hook-up of a large
pharmaceutical company in northern
New York State, we added 350,000

dekatherms of sales and surpassed

our 1993 sales goal. Our 1994 sales

goal is the most aggressive ever.

This is the price story at NYSEG. But
to many of our customers the price of
our product is only part of the story.

Many prefer value-added services-
and are willingto pay for them. Electrotechnologies provide our

customers better value for their
energy dollar, promote a cleaner
environment and add new-revenue
for NYSEG. This electronics
companygeceri tlyinstalled a 1.3-

megawatt electric furnace usedin
the produc(ion of television tukes.



Whether through flexible

rates that meet a custom-

er's price threshold or

through value-added ser-

vices, NYSEG is respond-

ing to the competitive

chall6ng@

Very often, our customers are inter-
ested in the value-added services we
provide. And it's easy to understand
why. Many customers tell us they
don't want to genente their own
electricity. Some value our reliable
energy and quality services more than
the lowest competitive price.

Our goal is to be the preferred pro-
vider of energy services by increasing
the eAiciency, productivity and com-
petitive position of our customers. So
we'e rethinking who we are. We no
longer sell just electricity and natuml
gas —we also sell value-added
services. In many cases, customers
become our business partners. Ifour
customers succeed, so willwe.

Our electric key accounts prognm
provides special initiatives to help our
customers. Beyond solving their tech-

nical problems with power quality or

system efficiency, we have the
expertise to maintain their substations
and distribution lines. We are also

talking to customers to see what
expertise we can lend in plant open-
tion, plant maintenance, fuel supply
or ash disposal to improve their
competitive position.

We also provide value to customers
who are expanding or relocating in
our service territory. We can help
them find sites, profile the local labor
force, identify available business and
financial incentives, and structure
financing alternatives.

Other examples of value-added
services for electric key accounts:
we currently market three

customers'sed

equipment and office furniture
on consignment through our Resource

Recovery Center, and approximately
50 of our customers now use NYSEG

training and development progmms.

E

/A /

) 5t

FERC Order 636 has created

numerous opportunities for us to
provide additional services to our
natuml gas customers. They may not
be as familiar with the natural gas
business as we are.

In early 1994 we expect the PSC to
approve our request to broker natural
gas for our customers. In effect, we
would buy and then tnnsport natunl

.(
gas as their agent. Our customers
would save the brokerage fee. These/
reduced costs he(p them stay in
business, stay in our service territory
and remain NYSEG customers.

/
I

j

i



We'e given our natural gas transpor-

tion customers daily access to our
electronic bulletin board. This bulletin
board allows them to track their
consumption so they can plan their
purchases more accurately.

With FERC Order 636, our customers

who fail to plan accurately for natural

gas supply and pipeline capacity
absorb additional costs. In early 1994

we also expect the PSC to approve a

new mte that willallow our custom-

ers to use our storage for their surplus
natural gas. Or we may buy their
excess natural gas for our other
customers. In either case, the custom-

er can avoid these additional costs.

Other natural gas suppliers don'

provide this flexibility.

Whether through flexible rates that

meet a customer's price threshold or
through value-added services, NYSEG

s responding to the competitive
.hallenge. We know our product
must have value and be competitively
priced. It also must b'e delivered with
the highest quality service and
reliability.

NYSEGis helpingits customers
remain on the leading edge of tech-

nology in their industries. Installation
of four electric dehumidification kilns
increased productivity and quality for
this lumber'company that makes

major I@ague'baseball bats —ii)'e thi
replica ofone used by Babe Rtjth.



Our field reorganization

takes advantage of a re-

r

gional approa'ch and our

state-of-the-art customer
i

call center to provide

enhanced service at

reduced cost.

Ensuring high quality service and
reliability after a 16 percent reduction
in work force requires innovation.
We knew we couldn't just shrink our
existing organization. So we began
with a blank slate, questioning every
assumption and considering every
option. The result?

Beginning in March 1994, we will
have a fully redesigned field organiza-
tion to serve our residential, commer-
cial and industrial customers more
efFiciently. In addition, there have
been significant changes in most
corpomte departments, and every
corporate department will rightsize
for the challenges that lie ahead.

Our field reorganization takes
advantage of a regional approach
and our state-of-the-art customer call
center to provide enhanced service
at reduced cost.

We will increase our efficiency and
focus on the highest priority work by
coordinating electric and natural gas

construction crews under a common
regional manager. This flexibility
allows us to close up to 10 small
opentions locations. We willmaintain
more than 40 locations housing
electric and natuml gas crews
statewide.

In this new organization, our local
employees will focus on our
customers'mmediate electric and
natural gas service needs. There will
be a regional focus on major new
construction, system rehabilitation
and support services.

In recent surveys, our customers have
told us their highest scfvlcc pflofitics.
They want reliable service and
accurate, speedy response to
inquiries. And they prefer to contact
us by phone. Fewer than 5 percent of
our customers visit our offices and of
those that do more than 90 percent

simply pay their bills. Our call center
allows us to meet their expectations.

In fact, by flle first quarter of 1994 we
will increase customer accessibility to
NYSEG by nearly 110 percent. How
willwe manage this? Our customer
call center is now open from 7 a.m. to
9 p.m. Blonday through Friday and
willbe open Saturdays 8 a.m. to 4:30

p.m. by the second quarter of 1994.

Along with these extended hours and
the enllanced technology in the
customer call center, we have

consolidated walk-in customer service
at our 13 principal oflices, allowing
the elimination of customer walk-in
capability at 28 satellite locations.
Customers may still pay their bills at
more than 300 convenient pay agent
locations.

10



Organizational design is not the only
way to achieve efFiciencies and im-
prove performance. Our continuous

improvement efforts, or work simpli-
fication, continue to reap benefits for
our customers. For example, our
vendor contracts team shortened

payment of invoices from 44 days to
eight days —at a net savings of
approximately $ 1.5 million annually.
Several other work simplification
teams have made process improve-
ments that lieve also cut costs,

increased productivity and enhanced
customer service. What are the total
savings for our customers? Approxi-
ntately $8 million.

To thrive in the competitive utility
environment of the '90s, NYSEG must
ensure tltat our customers continue to
receive the high-quality, reliable
service they have grown to expect-
at competitive prices. We must also

be an efficient, flexible organization
that adapts quickly to all future
challenges.

We cannot become complacent. To
beat our competition, we must move
swiftly.
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Meeting customers'eeds in the

I

electronic age tneans having state-//of-the-art'telecommunications
acilities —like those in our cus-I

tomer call cente in Binghamto



At NYSEG we know we

have to be innovative. We

have to work at opportuni-

ties and be willing to take

some risks. We also know

we have the people, the

technology and the strat-

egies to stay ahead of the

competition.

In a competitive world, what really
counts is being first. Ifwe want to
compete, we have to be first out of
the blocks. So we don't wait for
problems —we anticipate them. We
strive to be proactive, visionary and

ready to exploit all opportunities. We

constantly try to raise the bar, to look
for improvement. And we'e quickly
adapting to change.

Some utilities that rely on coal to
generate electricity saw the 1990

Clean Air Act Amendments as a threat
to their competitiveness. Our genera;
tion department saw opportunities—
both to reduce emissions and im-

prove the competitive position of
our genenting facilities.

In August 1993 we laid the corner-
stone for the MillikenClean Coal

Demonstration Project near Itham.
Not only will this innovative flue gas
desulfurization (FGD) system meet
NYSEG's 1990 Clean AirAct Amend-
ment requirements through the year
2005, but it willalso lower production
costs at MillikenStation where we
willburn cheaper coal with a higher
sulfur content. Innovative financing
,and $62 million in funding, primarily
from the United States Department of
Energy, make this the least expensive
FGD system built for acid rain com-

pliance in the United States. To date
we'e ahead of schedule and on
budget.

In the increasingly competitive world
resulting from the 1992 National

Energy Policy Act, real-time informa-
tion is necessary to compete in the
wholesale electric marketplace. Our
state-of-the-art energy control system

(ECS) goes on line in the first quarter
of 1994. The ECS willallow our sys-

tem operators to maximize revenues

and minimize our operating costs

while maintaining system reliability
for our customers.

With FERC Order 636, NYSEG is now
responsible for the amount of natural
gas we need and when we need it.
That's a big shift from the way it was
in the past when the pipeline was
responsible for obtaining and trans-

porting natural gas to us. So we put
our gas energy management system

(GEMS) on line in 63 days and under
budget. GEMS gives us better control,
better information and better data to
operate our natural gas distribution
system efFiciently.

Our natural gas marketing team has

introduced a variable compensation
program. For the first time —and
we'e the only natural gas utility in
the country that's doing this —we'e
putting the pay of our sales and

marketing staffs at risk. Beginning in
January 1994, nearly all natural gas

marketing department employees will
give up a portion of their base pay.
Once tlley reacll tlleir goal, tlley will
have earned-that. portion, at risk and
will then have the opportunity to earn

commissions beyond their salary. In
the post-FERC Order 636 world, we

/
need to give our sales representatives
the right incentives to get the nght

/

Our Gas Business Unit and our
l

wholly-owned subsidiary, NGE
/

Enterprises, Inc., have plans to estab-
/ I

lish the first natural gas storage/facili-
/

ties in existing salt caverns in the
/

Northeast —that)together willhold
almost three billion cutie feet of

I / / . /
natural gas. Our strategy is to be ableito move natural gas out ofjthe fields/and into storage, and respond quickly

12



when our customers need it. Or we
an move it north, south, east or west

to other utilities or large customers.

We intend to be a major player in our
region's supply of natural gas.

We also realized that after FERC

Order 636 natural gas would be sold
as a commodity and traded on an

exchange where real-time informa-
tion systems would be critical. We
decided NGE Enterprises'ubsidiary,
EnerSoft, could lend some expertise-
and who better to partner with than

the New York Mercantile Exchange

(NYMEO, the largest energy ex-

cliange in the world. We have a joint
venture with NYMEXto create a cash

market trading system for natural gas

and pipeline capacity. While we look
forward to profiting from this joint
venture, we'e also excited for the
nation's consumers, who willbenefit
rom its competitive efficiencies and

are likely to pay less for natuml gas.

~~88%.
"geitgeN

At NYSEG we have to be innovative.
We have to work at opponunities and
be willing to take some risks. We also

know we have the people, the
technology and the strategies to stay
ahead of the competition.

Hy focusing on price, value, quality
and speed, we are taking charge of
the future.

=—,./ /
Our gus~energy msnsgement system
gives us up to the m-om.en-t /I

> information on natural gas pressures
and floves throughout our system.

/

/
/
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Board of Directors

First year elected in parentheses

James A. Carrigg (1983)
Chairman, President and Chief Executive
Officer of the Corporation
Binghamton, NY

Alison P. Casarett (1979)
Special Assistant to the President
Cornell University
Ithaca, NY

Everett A. Gilmour (1980)
Former Chairman of the Board and Chief
Executive Officer
The National Bank and Trust

Company'f

Norwich
Norwich, NY

Paul L. Gioia (1991)
Partner
LeBoeuf, Lamb, Greene & MacRae
(Attorneys at Law)
Albany, NY

John M. Keeler (1989)
Managing Partner
Hinman, Howard & Kattell
(Attorneys at Law)
Binghamton, NY

Allen E. Kintigh (1987)
Former President and Chief Operating
Officer of the Corporation
Binghamton, NY

Ben E. Lynch (1987)
President
Winchester Optical Company
Elmira, NY

Alton G. Marshall (197.1)
Senior Fellow
Nelson A. Rockefeller Institute

of'overnment

Albany, NY.

David R. Newcomb (1979)
= Former President and Chief

Executive Officer
Buffalo Forgo Company
(Manufacturer of Heating, Ventilating
and AirConditioning Equipment)

,
Buffalo, NY

Robert A. Plane (1982)
President
Wells College
Aurora, NY

C. WilliamStuart (1971)
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer
C.W. Stuart & Co., Inc.
(Interstate Trucking Concern)
Newark. NY

Committees of the Board
Chairperson listed first

Audit:
Plane, Gioia, Keeler, Lynch

Corporate Diversification:
Gioia, Carrigg, Gilmour, Lynch

Executive:
Carrigg, Gilmour, Kintigh, Marshall,
Newcomb, Stuart

Executive Compensation
and Succession:
Gilmour, Casarett, Lynch, Marshall,
Newcomb

Nominating:
Marshall, Casarett, Gilmour, Lynch,
Newcomb

Pension:
Keeler, Kintigh, Plane, Stuart

Public Affairs:
Casarett, Gioia, Keeler, Lynch

Mr. Carrigg is an ex officio member
of the Pension and Public Affairs
committees.

',8'sot

James A. Carrigg

rett

Alison P. Casa rett Everett A. Gilmour Paul L Gioia

III
John M. Keeler Allen E. Kintigh



Ages and years ofservice as of
ecember 31, 1993, in parentheses

James A. Carrigg (60, 35)
Chairman, President and Chief Executive
Officer

Patricia A. Orzell (51, 32)
Assistant Secretary

Jeffrey K. Smith (45, 23)
Executive Assistant to the Chairman,
President and Chief Executive Officer

Richard P. Fagan (52, 22)
Senior Vice President-Management
Services Business Unit

Carl E. Johnson (51, 27)
Vice President-Consumer Services,
Communications and Human Resources

William G. McCann (46,24)
Vice President. East Region

Gerald E. Putman (43, 23)
Vice President-
Fuel Supply and Operations Services

Sherwood J. Rafferty (46, 13)
Vice President and Treasurer
(Chief Financial Officer)

Vincent W. Rider (62, 35)
Vice President-Electric Generation

Management Changes
Charles E. Dickson, Vice President-
Regional Gas Operations, retired
February 1, 1994.

John I. Fiala, Assistant Vice President-
Plant Operations, retired February 1,
1994.

Paul Komar, Senior Vice President-
Strategic Growth Business Unit, retired
February 1, 1994.

John V. Kutz, Assistant Vice President-
Transmission and Distribution
Operations, retired February 1, 1994.

Russell Fleming, Jr. (55, 3)
Senior Vice President-Gas Business Unit

Jack H. Roskoz (55, 31)
Senior Vice President-
Electric Business Unit

John J. Bodkin (48, 25)
Vice President-
Electric Transmission and Distribution

Daniel W. Farley (38, 12)
Vice President and Secretary

Everett A. Robinson (50, 20)
Vice President and Controller
(Chief Accounting Officer)

Irene M. Stillings (54, 17)
Vice President-Electric Marketing

Ralph R. Tedesco (40, 15)
Vice President-Strategic
Growth Business Unit

Dennis R. Urgento (46, 22)
Vice President-West Region

Denis E. Wickham (44, 21)
Vice President-Electric Resource Planning

Roy Hogben (54, 36)
Assistant Controller

Robert T. Pochily (44, 22)
Assistant Treasurer

Gary J. Turton (46, 21)
Assistant Controller

James M. Niefer, Assistant Secretary,
retired February 1, 1994.

Richard W. Page, Vice President. Human
Resources, retired February 1, 1994.

Robert A. Paglia, Vice President-Gas
Marketing and Sales, retired February 1,
1994.

John D. Scott, Vice President-Economics,
retired September 1, 1993.

Michael J. Turkovic, Vice President-
Purchasing and Administration, retired
May 1, 1993.

The Board of Directors elected Ralph R.
Tedesco, Vice President-Strategic Growth
Business Unit. Jeffrey K. Smith, Assistant
to the Senior Vice President-Electric
Business Unit, willsucceed Mr. Tedesco
as Executive Assistant to the Chairman,
President and Chief Executive Officer.

The Board of Directors elected Dennis R.

Urgento, Vice President-West Region. Mr.
Urgento was previously Division
Manager-Binghamton.

i

(p

en E. Lynch Alton G. Marshall David R. Newcomb Robert A. Plane C. William Stuart
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Year in IReview

February
We priced $ 100 million of 6.050/o, 40-

year, tax-exempt pollution control
bonds. The proceeds willbe used for
the redemption of $60 million of 120/o

and $40 million of 12.30/0 tax-exempt

bonds in 1994. Customer savings will
be $5.3 million annually. Several

other bond issues and preferred stock
refinancings later in the year also

lowered our costs and added to
customer savings.

April
We began testing one of the first of
50 Dodge Caravan electric vehicles

that the Chrysler Corporation
delivered to utilities nationwide.

May
The Board of Directors authorized an

investment in a nonregulated com-

pany, EnerSoft —of which our sub-

sidiary, NGE Enterprises, Inc., is the

majority owner —to develop and

market an integrated software pack-

age to help the energy industry share

information on production, transpor-
tation and supply of natural gas.

June
Employee Allen Peterson was
awarded the first U.S. patent under
our Policy on Innovation program.
The patent is for the Sedimat'", a

device that protects streams from
damage due to sediments stirred up ~

during construction.

July
Employee Michael Eastman was

awarded a U.S. patent for his inven-
tion that controls the flow of natural

gas from transmission company
pipelines to distribution Utility
pipelines and that eliminates
environmentally harmful methane

emissions.

August
The Clean Coal Demonstration Project
at MillikenStation ofFicially got under
way. Installation of an advanced flue

gas desulfurization system at the plant
is the cornerstone of our efforts to

comply with the Clean AirAct
Amendments of 1990.

We launched our MAXIMISERelectric
marketing sales program, which will
increase profitabilityand improve our
competitiveness. The program focuses

on economically beneficial and
environmentally sound electrotech-
nologies for targeted businesses.

The PSC approved our three-year rate

settlement agreement.

September
We announced plans to develop two
natu&I gas storage projects in existing
salt caverns near Watkins Glen, one
with our wholly-owned subsidiary,
NGE Enterprises, Inc.

We received the New York State

Governor's Award for Energy Excel-

lence for our Tires-to-Energy program
at Jennison Station.

The PSC approved our petitions to
establish a special natural gas cooling
rate —about 50 percent less than the

current rate —and to develop a

pooling service for qualifying trans-

portation gas customers to help
reduce their energy costs.

October
The New York Mercantile Exchange
and EnerSoft began a strategic
alliance to develop an information
superhighway to provide the natural

gas industry with a single system for
monitoring and trading natural gas

and pipeline capacity in the North
American market.

November
To help make our electric prices mor
competitive, we filed with the PSC for
a rate that willallow us to negotiate
with large industrial customers eligible
to receive power from the New York
Power Authority. We also filed new
and revised rates in an effort to sell

more of our excess generation and

boost business and employment in
our service territory.

As part of our effort to reduce

operating costs, we announced a

600-employee reduction in our work
force through a one-time voluntary
early retirement opportunity program
and a subsequent involuntary
severance program. Counting
previous attrition, the total work force
reduction is 800, or 16 percent.

December
Because of the wholesale power glut
in the Northeast, we announced that
one of two generating units at both
Goudey and Greenidge stations
would be put on long-term cold
standby in the spring of 1994.

In its first nine months of operation,
NYSEG's amended Dividend
Reinvestment and Stock Purchase Plan

enrolled more than 3,200 new
participants. Optional cash payments
made by participants increased by
more than $6 million from the same

period in the prior year. This plan, the
first of its kind for a combination
utility in our state, allows New York
State residents to purchase shares of
common stock directly from the

Company.

The Board of Directors raised the

quarterly common stock dividend one
cent to 55 cents per share.
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Management's Discussion and Analysis of
IFinancial Condition and IResults of Opel'ations

Results of Operations

Operating revenues
Earnings available for

common stock
Average shares

outstanding
Earnings per share
Dividends per share

(Thousands. except Per Share Amounts)

$1,800,149 $ 1,691,689 $1,555,815 6ogo

$ 145,390 $ 162,973 $ 148,313 (11%)

69,990 67,972 62,906

$2.08 $2.40 $2.36

$2.18 $2.14 $2.10

3%
(13ogo)

2%

9%

10%

8%
2%
2%

In 1993, operating revenues
increased $ 108 million, or 6%,
coinpared to 1992. This increase is

'riinarilybecause of increases in
electric and naturil gas mtes tliat
became effective in August 1992
and September 1993, which totaled
$ 61 million, and the amounts billed
to customers for higher costs of
non-utility genemtion (NUG) power
and naturil gas totaling $ 51 million.

In 1992, opemting revenues rose
$ 136 million, or 9/o, compared to
1991. The amounts billed to cus-
tomers for higher costs of NUG
power of $ 41 million, and increases
in electric and naturil gas ntes effec-
tive in February 1991 and August
1992, which totaled $40 million, were
the primary reasons for this increase.
In addition, higher electric and natu-
ml gas retail sales due to an increase
in retail customers, colder weather,
and the April 1991 acquisition of
Columbia Gas of New York, Inc.
(CNY) Iteiped boost opemting
revenues by $ 51 million in 1992.

Earnings per share decreased 32
cents, or 13%, in 1993 compared to
1992, while earnings per share in-
creased 4 cents, or 2%, in 1992 com-
pared to 1991. Both 1993 and 1992
had non-recurring items that lowered
earnings per share. Earnings in 1993

were reduced by 25 cents per share
as a result of a corpomte restructur-
ing tliat will reorganize the way the
Company delivers services to its elec-
tric and natural gas'custoiners begin-
ning in March 1994. This restructuring
resulted in a work force reduction
throughout the organization of ap-
proximately 600, the elimination of
custoiner walk-in services at 28 satel-
lite locations, and the closing of up to
10 electric and naturil gas operations
facilities statewide. This is one of sev-
eril actions the Company has taken
to reduce future costs, enhance eN-
ciencies in service to its customers,
and be competitive in the rapidly
changing utility industry (See Com-
petitive Conditions). A six.-month
electric rate moritorium, which
began in February 1992, limited
1992 earnings per share by 24 cents.
Excluding the effect of these non-
recurring items, earnings per share
decreased 31 cents in 1993 compared
to.1992, and increased 28 cents in
1992 compared to 1991.

The 31 cent 1993 decrease in earn-
ings per share was primarily due to
lower electric retail sales prior to
the effective date of the Company's
inodified revenue decoupling mecha-
nisin (See Regulatory Mauers) and
lower than anticipated natuml gas
sales, both resulting from the sluggish
economy in the Company's service
territory. Also, earnings per share
decreased due to clianges in the
Company's allowed return on equity

1993 1992
over over
1992 1991

1993 1992 1991 Change Change

from 11.7% effective through July
1992, to 11.2% effective through July ~

1993, and then to 10.8% beginning in
August 1993.

In 1992, earnings per share were
favombly affected by the growth in
electric and natuml gas retail sales
primarily due to an increase in retail
customers, colder weather, and the
April 1991 acquisition of CNY. The
Company's efforts to control costs
also contributed to the increase in
1992 earnings per share.

Average sliares outstanding were
70 million in 1993, 68 million in
1992, and 63 million in 1991. Average
shares outstanding increased
3% in 1993 compared to 1992 due
to the issuance of 1.2 million shares
of common stock through the Divi-
dend Reinvestment and Stock Pur-
chase Plan (DRP). In 1992, averige
shares outstanding increased 8/o
because of a public offering of
5 million shares of common stock in
March 1992, and the issuance of
1 million sliares of coinmon stock
through the DRP.

Interest Expense
Interest expense (before the reduc-
tion for allowance for borrowed,
funds used during construction)
decreased by $ 10 inillion, or 6%, in
1993 and $8 million, or 5%, in 1992.
Interest on long-tenn debt decreased
in 1993 and 1992 mainly due to the
refinancing of certain high-coupon
long-term debt at lower interest rites,
and lower interest mtes on the Com-
pany's variable nte debt. In 1993 and
1992 interest expense also decreased
due to a reduction in the interest rate
on the commercial paper borrowings
(See Financing Activities).



Electric 1993 1992

trhousandsi

1993 1992
over over
1992 1991

1991 Change Change

Retail sales-kilowatt-
hours (kwh)

Operating revenues
Operating expenses

13,088,175 13,294,466

S1,527,362 S1,451,525

S1,250,000 S1,146,619

13,107,115 (2'/o) 1 /o

S1,367,936 5'/o 6'/0

S1,056,969 9'/o 8'/o

Electric retail sales decreased 2o/o

in 1993 compared to 1992 as a result
of the sluggish economy in the Coin-.
pany's service territory and in spite of
a Io/o increase of custoiners. In 1992,
electric retail sales increased 1o/o com-
pared to 1991 mainly duc to colder
but inore normal weather and an in-
crease in custoillefs.

Thc pfiillilryc:lese of the $76
million, or 5/o, increase in electric
openting revenues in 1993 was the
increase in ntcs effectiv August
1992 and September 1993, which
lccounted for $53 million of the
ncrease. Also contributing to this

crease were higher costs of NUG
power of $28 million, which were
billed to customers. Electric opcnlting
revenues increased $84 million, or
6o/o, in 1992 compared to 1991. This

increase reflects the increases in elec-
tric ntes t)nt becaine'effective Febru-
ary 1991 and August 1992 and that
increased revenues by $35 million.
The revenue incr'ease reflects higher
NUG costs of $41 inillion and an
increase in certain New York State
gross receipts taxes of $ 12 million,
both of which were billed to cus-
tomers. Also, increased electric retail
sales, due to colder weather and an
increase in customers, boosted reve-
nues by $9 million.

Electric openlting expenses in-
creased $103 million, or 9o/o, in 1993
compared to 1992, and $90 million,
or 8o/o, in 1992 compared to 1991.
In 1993, electricity purchased from
NUGs increased $67 million. Other
openuing expenses increased primar-
ily due to an increase in postretire-
ment benefit costs other than

Operating Results by Business Unit pensions of $7 million. In addition,
electric opcniting expenses increased
$ 21 million due to the corponte
restructuring. These increases were
partially offset by a decrease of $ 17
million in fuel used in electric gener-
ation, the result of lower genention
and a decrease in the price of coal,
and a decrease of $ 12 million in fed-
enl income taxes, the result of lower
pre-tax book income.

In 1992, electricity purchased
increased primarily because of the
amounts billed to customers for
higher NUG costs, which totaled $41
million. Other openting expenses in-
creased primarily because of higher
demand-side manageinent (DSM)
prognlm costs of $ 6 million. Federal
income taxes increased $ 4 million re-
sulting from higher pre-tav book in-
come. Other taxes increased primarily
because of an increase in certain
New York State gross receipts taxes
and property taxes of $ 16 million.
Thcsc increases were partially offset
by a decrease of $ 12 inillion in fuel
used in electric genenltion, the result
of lower gencnltion and a decrease in
thc price of coal, and a decrease in
nnintenance expense of $7 million.

Natural Gas

Deliveries-
dekatherms (dth)

Retail sales —dth
Operating revenues
Operating expenses

1993

58,046

39,345

$272,787

$249,493

1992

(Thousandsl

56,366
39,357

$240,164

$221,307

1993 1992
over over
1992 1991

1991 Change Change

42,404 3'/o 33'/0

29,874 — 32'/o

$ 187 879 14o/o 28o/o

SI 77 751 13o/o 25o/o

Natunl gas deliveries increased
3o/o in 1993 compared to 1992 while
natural gas retail sales were flat. In
1992, natunll gas deliverics and retail
'ales increased 33o/o and 32o/o, respec-
ively, compared to 1991. The in-
rease in deliveries in 1993 reflects an

increase in the number of tnlnsporta- "

tion customers. The 1992 increases in
deliveries, as well as retail sales, are
largely because of the April 1991
acquisition of CNY. Excluding CNY
natunl gas retail sales increased 8o/o

in 1992, primarily because of the

colder but morc nonual weather.
Natunl gas openting revenues

rose $33 million, or lifo/o, in 1993
compared to 1992, and $52 nlillion,
or 28o/o, in 1992 compared to 1991. In
1993, tile increase was primarily due
to higher costs of natunil gas of $23
million, which were billed to cus-

'oillcrs,and the increases in rites in
August 1992 and September 1993,
which totaled $ 8 million. The 1992
revenue increases arc principally the
result of the acquisition of CNY,
which added $35 million, «nd the
increases in rites effective February
1991 and August 1992 amounting to
$ 4 million. Also, the recovery of an
increase in certain New York State
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gross receipts taxes, which were
billed to customers, boosted 1992
revenues by $2 million.

Natural gas operating expenses in-
creased $28 million, or 13~/0, in 1993
compared to 1992. The increase in
natural gas purchased was prinlarily
due to higher costs of natural gas
amounting to $ 12 million. Federal
income taxes increased $3 million
due to higher pre-tax book income.
Natural gas openting expenses
increased $ 5 million due to the
corporate rcstruc(uring.

Natural gas opcnlting expenses in-
creased $44 million, or 250/0, in 1992
compared to 1991. Natunil gas pur-
chased increased $ 31 million due to
an increase in the volume of natural
gas purchased. This volume increase
was primarily due to the CNY acqui-
sition. Federal income taxes increased
$ 4 million due to higher pre-tax book
income. Other taxes increased pri-
marily due to an increase of $3 inil-
lion in certain New York State gross
receipts taxes and $ 1 million in prop-
erty taxes.

Liquidity and Capital
Resources

Competitive Conditions
The utility industry is nipidly chang-
ing and facing an increasingly
competitive environment. Factors
contributing to this competitive envi-
ronment are: the National Energy Pol-
icy Act of 1992 (Energy Policy Act),
which provides open access at the
wholesale level to electric tnmsmis-
sion service, and the Federal Energy
Regulatory Commission (FEI<C) Order
636, which significantly affects the
natural gas industry. In addition, the
Company's response to the economic
pressures on its electric industrial and
other large 'tlsc ctlstoincrs, high pur-
chase costs of NUGs, rising health
care costs, increasing taxes, weak
economic conditions, conservation
programs, and compliance with envi-
ronmental laws and r0gulations are

all factors that continue to place in-
creased pressure on electric and natu-
ral gas prices.

The Energy Policy Act, enacted in
October 1992, is expected to result in
major changes to the utility industry.
Certain provisions of the Energy Pol-
icy Act amended the Public Utility
Holding Company Act of 1935
(PUHCA). These amcndmcnts en-
courage greater competition in the
supply market by establishing a new
category of wholesale electric genera-
tors tllat are exempt from PUI ICA
regulation. The Energy Policy Act
also enables the FERC to order util-

. itics to provide open access to trans-
mission systems for wholesale
tnmsactions, expanding opportunities
for utilities and NUGs to enter new
and existing wholesale markets.
These dcvelopnl ants serve to under-
score the increasingly competitive
environment for utilities.

The Company's five-year stnitegic
plan is designed to address the
competitive, rapidly cllanging utility
industry. Our objective is to remain
competitive in our core businesses in
the face of incrcascd competition.
One of thc key stnitegies to meet
competition is to improve customer
value by becoming a low-cost
provider of energy services in the
Northeast.

A major challenge to the Com-
pany's Electric Business Unit is to re-
tain and grow its industrial 1xise. The
competitive energy supply options
currently available to our industrial
customers include self-generation,
shifting production to plants in other
locations, or relocation. During 1993,
the Company received PSC approval
for a flexible, negotiable rite tariff
for some oT its high-use industrial
customers. Discounts negotiated in
agreements under this tariff are not
expected to have a material effect on
the Company's 1994 earnings. Two
agreements have been negotiated
which eliminated threats of self-
generation and relocation.

The PSC currently has a generic
proceeding to study the broad subject
of flexible, competitive rates, and will
establish guidelines for the Company
and other New York State utilities
during 1994. Also in late 1993, the
PSC instituted a proceeding to
address issues associated with the
restructuring of the emerging compet-
itive natural gas niarket. The PSC in-
tends to investigate services provided

=- by New York State gas utilities after
FERC Order 636 by the 1994-1995
heating season.

In November 1993, the Company
filed with the PSC an additional flex-
ible, negotiable mte tariff to address
opportunities for new load. Thc pro-
posed tariff is for large additions to
load (at least 500 kilowatts) for new
or existing industrial and some com-
mercial customers. The tariff will
assist the Company in attracting new
customers whose location or expan-
sion decisions are influence by elec-
tricity costs. Smaller customers will
be assisted by a concurrent proposal
to increase our existing economic
development incentives by one cent
per kilowatt-hour. The Company lies
proposed and willcontinue to pro-
pose revisions or additional tariffs
to respond to the opportunitics or
risks that develop in our changing
industry.

A major challenge to the Com-
pany's Gas Business Unit-is FERC Or-
der 636, which became effective in
November 1993, and.requires inter-
state natunil gas pipeline companies
to offer customers unbundled or
sepanite services equivalent to their
former sales service. With the un-
bundling of services, primary respon-
sibility for reliable natural gas supply
willshift from interstate pipeline
companies to local distribution com-
panies, such as the Company. This
should result in increased direct ac-
cess to low cost natural gas supplies
by local distribution companies and
end users. One goal of FERC Order
636 is to provide equitable access to
interstatc pipeline capacity. FERC Or-
der 636 will substantially restructure
the interstate natural gas market and
intensify competition within the natu-
ral gas industry. FERC Order 636 will
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allow the Company, subject to PSC

lpproval, to restructure rates and
provide multiple service options to
its customers.

In July 1993, certain interstate
pipelines serving the Company began
implementing restructured services in
compliance with FERC Order 636.
The remaining pipelines implemented
restructured services by November
1993. As a result of these restructur-
ing clunges, pipelines have incurred
and willcontinue to incur tninsition
costs. These transition costs include
those associated with restructuring
existing natuMl gas supply contnlcts,
the unrecovered natunil gas cost tlut
would othefwise luve been billable
to pipeline customers under previ-
ously existing rules, costs of assets
needed to implement the order, and
stranded investment costs. PHILIC Or-
der 636 allows pipelines to recover
all pflidently incurred costs from their
customers. The Company's liability
for transition costs will be lxised on
the pipelines'ilings with FERC to
recover tnlnsition costs. Only a few
of those filings luve been made.
The Company recorded an estiinated
liability for transition costs of approx-
imately $29 million. The Company
also recorded a deferred asset for tlut
ainount since it is currently recover-
ing transition costs from its customers
throilgh its gas adjustment clause and
believes that such costs will continue
to be recoverable from its custoiners.

The Company lus developed a
more aggressive and accelenlted set
of stmtegies in response to the in-
creased challenges of competition
which are necessary to achieve
the objectives outlined in the Com-
pany's five-year stnltegic plan. The
following represent stnitc!gies being
implemented:

~ Reduce forecasted 1994 capital
expenditures by one-third, or ap-
proximately $ 100 million. Addi-
tional reductions will be made in
1995 and 1996.

I

~ Reduce opeMting and mainte-
nance expenses by five percent
in 1994 and again in 1995. By
1995, this will save about $40
inillion annually. During 1993,
the Company reduced its work
force by 200 through attrition.
In addition, as part of the OSM
reduction, the Company's work
force was further reduced by
;lbollt 600 thfollgh;illeafly retire
ment opportunity program and
involuntary seveMnce.

~ Streamline our field organization
to eliminate walk-in customer
service at 28 locations, and to
close up to 10 electric and
natural gas operations facilities
statewide.

~ Place two generating units on
long-term cold standby.

~ Continue to reduce NUG costs.
Our previous NUG contMct
terminations and renegotiations/
willsave custoiners more than
$ 1 billion over the terms of tile
coiltfacts.

~ Continue to reduce capital costs.
Since 1988 we luve relinanced
over $ 1A billion in securities, and
reduced annual interest expense
by more than $ 55 million.

The cost of the corpomte restruc-
turing was $26 million and was a
one-time clurge against the Coin-
pany's 1993 earnings. The restructur-
ing reduce<! 1993 earnings available
for common stock by approximately
$ 17.2 million or 25 cents per share.
Included in this amount are $ 13.2
million for a voluntary early retire-
ment prognim, $3.2 million for an
involuntary sevemnce prognim, and
$ .8 million for the elimination and
closing of operations facilities. The
Company expects to recoup the one-
time charge from lower ONE costs
in approximately one year.

As part of our effort to meet com-
petition and minimize future price in-
creases associated with uneconomical
power purchases from NUGs, the
Company negotiated the temlination
of two cogenenltion projects. This ef-
fort, along with the termination of
NUG contracts due to

developers'ailures

to meet contract obligations,
will save our customers nearly $ 1 bil-
lion over the terms of the contnicts.

The Company has also recently nego-
tiated amendments with two NUGs
whereby the Company may direct the
NUGs to reduce their output or shut
down for limited periods each year.
During these periods, lower-cost gen-
emtion will replace the NUG energy
and result in additional customer sav-
ings. The Coinpany is negotiating with
other NUGs for similar amendments.

The Company lus on line and un-
der contract 362 megawatts (mw) of
NUG power. In addition, another 240
nnv of NUG power is under construc-
tion. We are required to make pay-
inents under these contracts only for
the power we receive. During 1993,
1992, and 1991, the Company pur-
chased approxilnately $ 138 million,
$71 million, and $30 million, respec-
tively, of NUG power. We estiniate
that we will purchase approxinutely
$255 million, $291 inillion, and $335
inillion of NUG power for the years
1994, 1995, and 1996, respectively.
Increases in NUG power purcluse
costs are expected to be a significant
contributor to price increases over
the next three years.

Diversification
Diversification will play an important
role in the Company's future. While
the strength of the Company's core
electric and natural gas businesses re-
mains our focus, and while we will
not compromise the Company's
financial integrity, we are actively
evaluating a number of corponte de-
velopment opportunities for invest-
ment to help augment future earnings
and dividend growth. In April 1992,
the PSC issued an order allowing the
Company to invest up to 50/0 of its
consolidated capitalization (approx-
imately $ 175 million at December 31,
1993) in one or more subsidiaries tlut
may engage or invest in energy-re-
lated or environmental services busi-
nesses and provide related services.
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In May 1993, NGE Enterprises, Inc.
(NGE), a wholly-owned subsidiary of
the Company, forined a computer
software company, EncrSoft Corpora-
tion (EnerSoft), to produce and mar-
ket software applications for natural
gas utilities in the post-FERC Order
636 environment. This represents
NGE's initial diversified investment.

In October 1993, EnerSoft began a

strategic alliance with the New York
Mercantile Excliange to develop an
information superhigtnvay tliat will
provide the natural gas industry with
a single system for monitoring and
trading natural gas and pipeline
capacity in the North American
market. NGE invested approxinlately
$9 million in EnerSoft through
February 1994.

The Company and NGE plan to
develop two natural gas storage proj-
ects. One of the projects, which will
be regulated by the PSC, is expected
to cost approximately $ 14 million and
will be used to supplement the Com-
pany's natural gas supply. Con-
struction of this project is sclieduled
to begin in 1994 and it is expected to
be openiting for the 1995-1996 heat-
ing season. The other project, which
willbe regulated by the FERC, is an
equal partnership between NGE and
ANR Stontge, Inc., and is expected to
cost approximately $44 million in to-
tal. The entire capacity of this project
will be marketed to local distribution
companies and NUGs, as well as
markcters, producers, and end users
of natural gas. Construction of this
project is scheduled to begin in 1995

"

and it is expected to be openuing for
the 1996-1997 heating season.

Financing Activities
The Coinpany believes that maintain-
ing a high degree of financial integ-
rity and flexibilityis critical to success
in an increasingly competitive envi-
ronment. We intend to build on the
financial improvements realized over
the past several years with a goal of
achieving a 50/o connnon equity ni-
tio. New money needs are expected
to be minimal and excess cash gener-
ated from reduced construction ex-
penditures willbe used to further

Capital Structure
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~ Long term Debt

~ Preferred Stock

~ Common Stock Equity

The common stock equity nitio re-
inained stable during 1993. Issuance
of sliares under the DIU'as offset
by the issuance of $ 100 million of
preferred stock and $70 million of ~

tax-exempt'pollution control notes in
December 1993. We received $38 4
million from the issuance of 1.2 mil-
lion shares of common stock through
the DRP.

Common stock dividends paid in
1993 increased 5% over 1992 reflect-
ing the increase in common stock
outstanding and an increase in the
dividend paid from $2.14 to $2.18
pcf shiifc.

manage the Company's capital struc-
ture (See Investing Activities—esti-
mated sources and uses of funds for
1994-1996).

The PSC adopted a new, innova-
tive approach in D«ceinber 1993
when it issued an order to the Com-
pany that provides for advanced
approval for flinancings during the
Coinpany's three-year nlte settlement.
That order includes authorization for
refundings of first mortgage bonds,
preferred stock, and tax-exempt pol-
lution control notes, issuance of coin-
mon stock through the Dividend
Reinvestment and Stock Purchase
Plan (DRI>), and issuanccs of other
securities as required. With this order,
the Company has the flexibilityto
achieve its financial goals of further
reducing financing costs and improv-
ing its financial health as market
conditions allow.

The Company's dividend payout
ratio has been gnidually rising over
the past several years, priinarily as a
result of declining earnings. These
weak earnings put additional pres-
sure on an already high dividend
payout ratio at a time when growing
competition dictates that we consider
a more moderate dividend policy. We
must significantl iinprove earnings if
'ivc arc to continue even modest an-
nual dividend increases.

The Company sold $ 25 million of
6.30e/o preferred stock, $50 million of
Adjustable Rate Series 0 preferred
stock, and $ 25 inillion of 7 40e/o pre-
ferred stock in December 1993. The
net proceeds were used to redecin
$25 million of 8.80% preferred stock
and $45 million of Adjustable Rate
Series A preferred stock in January
1994, and $25 million of 8.48% pre-
ferred stock in February 1994. Those
refundings will save approxiinately
$ 1.8 million annually. After those

'efundings, the capital structure
willbe 49.8e/o long-tenn debt, 7.1%
preferred stock, and 43.1% colllllloli
stock equity.

In February 1993, wc redeemed, at
par, through a sinking fund provision
in our mortgage, the remaining $22.5
million of 10 5/8e/o Series first mort-
gage bonds due 2018.

In Febniary 1993, the Coinpany
priced $ 100 million of 6.05% tax-
exempt pollution control bonds, due
2034. Proceeds from the sale, which
will be delivered in April 1994, will
be used to redeem, at a premium,
$60 million of 12% pollution control
bonds, due 2014, and $40 million of
12.3% pollution control bonds, due
2014. The refunding of those bonds
in 1994 will save approximately $5.3
million annually in interest costs.

In April 1993, the Company sold
$50 million of 7.55% Series first illort-
gage bonds due 2023. Net proceeds
from the sale were used in connec-
tion with the redemption of $50 mil-
lion of the 9 I/4% Series duc 2016.
The refunding of those bonds will
save approxintately $300,000 annually
in interest costs.

In July 1993, the Company sold
$ 100 million of 7.45% Series first
mortgage bonds due 2023. Net pro-
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ceeds from the sale were used in
connection with the redemption of
$ 100 million of the 9% Series due
2017. The refunding of those bonds
will save approximately $650,000
annually in interest costs.

In November 1993, the Company
redeemed $50 million of the 8 5/8o/o

Series first mortgage bonds due
1996, at a premium. Proceeds for the
redemption were provided by a bor-
rowing under the Company's revolv-
ing credit agreement. The refunding
of those bonds will save approx-
imately $2 million annually in interest
costs.

In December 1993, $70 million of
5.70o/o tax-exempt pollution control
notes, due 2028, were issued by a

governmental authority on behalf of
the Company. Proceeds from the sale
will be used to finance a portion of
the costs incurred in the construction
of certain solid waste disposal and
other related facilities at the Com-
pany's MillikenGenemting Station.

The Company reduced its embed-
ded cost of long-term debt to 7.2% at
the end of 1993 froin 9.2% in 1988.
The Company lias refinanced more
than $ 1.2 billion in long-term debt
since 1988, and reduced annual inter-
est expense by more than $55 inil-
lion. Unless interest mtes fall further,
however, it willbe diflicult to signifi-
cantly improve from the 7.2% level.
All opportunities continue to be pur-
sued aggressively.

Embedded Cost of Long.term Debt

6.2 lo g.t'Yi

s.ss'.6vi

'88 '89 '90 '91 '92 '93

In February 1994, we redeeined,
at par, through a sinking fund provi-
sion in our mortgage, $23 million of
8 5/8o/o Series first mortgage bonds

ue 2007.

In February 1994, $37.5 million of
tax-exempt pollution control notes
were issued by a governmental au-
thority on behalf of the Company.
The notes will liave sevenil interest
rate options and have an initial mte
of 2./to/o through April 13, 1994. Pro-
ceeds from the sale will be used to
redeem $37.5 million of annual ad-
justable rate pollution control notes,
due 2015, in Iilarch 1994.

. The Company uses interim financ-
ing in the form of short-term un-
secured Ilotes, usil;illy coliiiilcfcial
paper, to finance certain refundings
and construction expenditures and
for other corponite purposes, thereby
providing fl«xibilityin the timing and
ainounts of long-term financings.
There was $50.2 million of coiiiiiicl'-
cial paper outstanding at December
31, 1993, at a weighted average
interest nte of 3.5%. Thc weighted
average interest rite during 1993
was

3A'%he

Company also lies a revolving
credit agreement with certain lxinks
that provides for borrowing up to
$ 200 inillion to July 31, 1997. The
Company had an outstanding $ 50
inillion loan under this agreement at
December 31, 1993, at an interest ntte
of 4.06%.

In June 1993, the Company's first
mortgage bonds and unsecured pol-
lution control notes were upgraded
by Standard 8c Poor's (S8:P). Tlie in-
vestment riting agency stated that the
higher nitings refl«ct expected contin-
ued improveinents in the Company's
financial condition as a result of the
Company's thre«-year rite settlement,
which was pending at the time of the
upgrade, aggressive cost controls,
and liiiiitednew money needs. ScocP

also noted tliat regulatory adjustment
nlecllanisnls, silcli iis electric revcniie
decoupling and natural gas weather
norinalization, should add stability
to earnings.

In October 1993, S8rP completed
its review of the U.S. investor-owned
utility industry and concluded that
more stringent financial benchinarks
were appropriate for electric utilities
to counter increased competition and
mounting business risk. As a result, it
revisccl the riting outlook downward
for about one-third of the utility

Capital Expenditures
IMillionsof Dollars)
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~ Actual ~ Forecast

Capital expenditures for 1994-1996
have been significantly reduced from
previously forecasted levels. This rep-
resents one of ninny actions the Com-
pany is taking to address competition
(See Competitive Conditions). Capital
expenditures for 1994-1996 will be
primarily for extension of service,
necessary improvements at existing
facilities, and compliance with the
Clean Air Act Amendments of 1990
(See Fnvironmental Matters). We
forecast that our current reserve mar-
gin, coupled with inorc eflicient use
of energy (See Conservation Pro-
gmins) and genenition from NUGs,
will eliminate the need for additional
generating capacity until after the
year 2005.

As part of our effort to reduce
costs, onc of two genenuing units at
each of our Goudey and Greenidge
Generating Stations willbe placed on
long-tenn cold standby. These actions
are being taken because the abun-
dance of power in the Northeast has
driven down wholesale prices. These
units will continue to be utilized to
provide electrical system support.

industry, including the Coinpany.
However, the Company's mtings
werc not changed.

Investing Activities
The Company's 1993 capital expendi-
tures for its core electric and natural
gas businesses totaled approximately
$245 million. I1lost of the expendi-
tures were for the extension of
service and for improvements at
existing facilities.
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The following table provides infomlation on the Company's estimated sources
and uses of funds for 1994-1996. This forecast is subject to periodic review
and revision, and actual construction costs may vary because of revised load
estimates, imposition of additional regulatory requirements, and the availability
and cost of capital.

1994 1995 1996 Total

(Millions)

Sources of funds
Internal funds
Long-term financing

Debt and stock proceeds
Debt proceeds held in trust

Net financing proceeds
Increase (decrease) in short-term debt
Decrease (increase) in

temporary cash investments

Total

$254 $265 $269 $788

413 141 80 634

34 8 42

447 149 80 676

(50) — — (50)

89 (69) (52) (32)

$740 $345 $297 $ 1,382

Uses of funds
Construction

Cash expenditures
AFDC

$202 $ 193

8 7

$ 193 S588

7 22

Total construction

Retirement of securities and sinking fund
obligations

Working capital and deferrals

Total

210 200 200 610

501 108 63 672

29 37 34 100

$740 S345 $297 S1,382

As shown in the preceding table, internal sources of funds represent 129o/o

of construction expenditures for 1994-1996.

Conservation Programs
Tile Company has implemented a

ntnnber of demand-side management
(DSM) programs. As a result of our
three-year rite settlement agreement
(See Regulatory Matters), incentives
earned for conducting efficient DSM
pfogr"lrlls werc reduced from 15/o
to 5o/o of the net resource savings
achieved by these DSM programs.
For 1994, thc Company expects to
earn:lpproximately $3 rllillionin
incentives as a result of these DSM
prognlms.

In 1993, our customers saved ap-
proxirnately 282 million kilowatt-
hours (kwh) on an annualized basis

through our DSM prognmls. The im-
plementation of these programs cost
$48 million in 1993 and will cost ap-
proximat«ly $ 16 million in 1994 with
estimated customer savings of 113
million kwh on an annualized lxlsis.
The Company lies approximately S73
million and $44 million of deferred
DSM prognrrn costs on the Consoli-
dated Balance Sheets at December
31, 1993, and 1992, respectively.
Tile two-year (1993-1994) DSb I plan,
which has received PSC approval, luis
been modilied to improve cost-effec-
tiveness and reduce mte impacts.
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Environmental Matters
The Company continually assesses
actions that may need to be taken to
ensure compliance with changing en-
vironmental laws and regulations.
Compliance prognmis will increase
the cost of electric and natunil gas
service by requiring changes to our
operations and facilities. I.listorically,
nte recovery has been authorized for
the cost incurred for compliance with
environmental laws and regulations.

Due to existing and proposed leg-
islation and regulations, and legal
proceedings coinmenced by govern-
mental bodies and others, the Com-
pany niay also incur costs from the
past disposal of hazardous substances
produced during our opemtions or
those of our predecessors. We )tave
been notified by the U.S. Environ-
mental Protection Agency (I!PA) and
the Ncw York State Department of
Environmental Conservation
(NYSDEC) that we are among the
potentially responsible parties (PRPs)
who inay be liable to pay for costs
incurred to rcmediate certain haz-
ardous substances at seven waste
sites, not including our inactive gas
manufacturing sites, which «re dis-
cussed below. With respect to the
seven sites, five sites aie included in
the New York State Registry of Inac-
tive Hazardous Waste Sites (New
York State Registry).

Any liability inay be joint and sev-
enil for certain of ttiesc sites. Th«ulti-
niate cost to reincdiate tliese sites will
be dependent on such factors as the
remedial action plan selected, the ex-
tent of site contamination, and the
portion attribut«d to the Company. At
December 31, 1993, the Coinpany re-
corded a liability in the Consolidated

Balance Sheets related to four of
these seven waste sites of $ 1.8 mil-
lion. The Company has notified the
NYSDEC that it believes it ltas no re-
sponsibility at two sites and has al-
ready incurred expenditures related
to thc remediation at the reniaining
site. A deferred asset has also been
recorded in the amount of $2.6 mil-
lion, of which $ .8 million relates to
costs that lieve already been incurred.
The Company believes it will recover
these costs, since the PSC has al-
lowed other utilities to recover these
types of reinediation costs and has
allowed the Coinpany to recover
similar costs in rites, such as investi-
gation and cleanup costs relating to
inactive gas manufacturing sites. This
$ 1.8 million estiniate was derived by
multiplying the total estimated cost to
clean up a particular site by the re-
lated Coinpany contribution factor.
Estiinates of the total cleanup costs
were determined by using informa-
tion related to a particular site, such
as investigations performed to date at
a site or from the data released by a

regulatory agency. In addition, this
estiinate was lxised upon currently
available facts, existing technology,
and presently enacted laws and regu-
lations. The contribution factor is cal-
culated using either tlie Company's
percentage share of the total PRPs
named, which assumes all PI<Ps will
contribute equally, or the Company's
estimated percentage share of the to-
tal hazardous wastes disposed of at a

particular site, or by using a 10/0 con-
tribution factor for those sites at
which it believes that it has contrib-
uted a minimal amount of hazardous
wastes. The Company has notified its
former and current insurance carriers
that it seeks to recover from them
certain of these cleanup costs. How-
ever, the Company is unable to pre-
dict the amount of insunmce
recoveries, ifany, tliat it may obtain.

A numb«r of the Company's inac-
tive gas nianufacturing sites have
been listed in the New York State
Registry. We have filed petitions to
delist the majority of tire sites. Our
prognmi to investigate and initiate re-
mediation at our 38 known inactive
gas manufacturing sites has been ex-
tended through thc year 2000. Expen-
ditures over this time period are
estimated to be $25 million. This esti-
mate was determined by using the
Company's experience and know-
ledge related to these sites as a result
of the investigation and rcniediation
that the Coinpany has performed to
date. It is based upon currently avail-
able facts, existing technology, and
presently enacted laws and regula-
tions. This liability, to investigate and
initiate remediation, as necessary, at
the known inactive gas manufactur-
ing sites is reflecte in the Coinpany's
Consolidated Balance Sheets at
December 31, 1993 and 1992. The
Company also has recorded a corre-
sponding deferred asset, since it ex-
pects to recover such expenditures in
mtes, as the Company lias previously
been allowed by the PSC to recover
such costs in rites. Tlie Cotllpany lias
notified its former and current insur-
ance carriers that it seeks to recover
from them certain of these cleanup
costs. However, the Coinpany is
unable to predict the amount of
insumnce recoveries, ifany, that
lt may obtain.

The Clean Air Act Amendmcnts of
1990 (1990 Amendmcnts) will result
in significant expenditures of approx-
imately $ 178 million, on a present
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value basis, over a 25-year period, for
all capital and opemting and mainte-
nance cxpenscs related to the reduc-
tion of sulfur dioxide and nitrogen
oxides at sevenl of our coal-fired
geneniting stations, of which $ 51 mil-
lion has been incurred as of Decem-
ber 31, 1993. The Company's current
estimate is a significant reduction
from its prior estimate, primarily due
to the postponement of the construc-
tion of a IIue gas desulfurization
(FGD) syst«m at its Homer City Gen-
cmting Station. Thc Company plans
to re-evaluate thc need to construct
an FGD system at the I.lomer City
Gen«mting Station in 1995, since its
present strategy to lxmk Pllase I
emissions allowances for use during
Phase II, as discussed below, willal-
low the Company to meet Phase II
alloivancc reqtllf«ilicrlts tlifougli llic
year 2005. Tile cost to comply with
the sulfur dioxide and nitrogen oxide
limitations includes the construction
of an innovative FGD system and a

nitrogen oxide reduction system ex-
pected to bc completed in 1995 at
our Milliken Genemting Station. We
estimate that approximately a I/o
electric rate increase will be required
for the cost of reducing sulfur dioxide
and nitrogen oxide emissions in both
Phase I (begins January 1, 1995) and
Phase II (begins January 1, 2000). As
a result of the 1990 Amendments, ive
plan to retluce our annual sulfur di-
oxide emissions by an amount that
will allow the Company to meet the
sull'ur dioxide levels established for
the Company, which is approximately
a 49o/o reduction from approximately
138,000 tons in 1989 to 71,000 tons
by the year 2000.

The cost of controlling toxic ernis-
sions under the 1990 Amendments, if

'equired, cannot be estimated at this ~

time. Regulations may be adopted at
the state level which lvould limit
toxic emissions even further, at an
additional cost to the Company. We
anticipate that the costs incurred to
comply with tire 1990 Amendments
will be recovcmble through rates
based on previous rite recovery of
required environmental costs.

The 1990 Amendments require the
EPA to:illocatc annual ernissions al-
lowances to each of our coal-fired
genenning stations based on statutory
emissions limits. An crnissions al-
lowance represents an authorization
to emit, during or after a specified
calendar year, one ton of sulfur diox-
ide. During Phase I, we estimate that
the Conlp:lny will liave allowances in
excess of the affected coal-fired gen-
erating stations'ctual ernissions.
The Company's present stnuegy is to
bank these allowances for use in later
years. By using a banking stmtegy, it
Is estimated tli:lt Ph;lsc II alloivancc
fcquifcllicil'tswill bc nict tlifoilgh tlic
year 2005 by utilizing the allowances
banked during Phase I, which in-
cludes the extension reserve allow-
ances discussed below, together with
the Company's Phase II annual emis-
sions allowances. This stnitegy could
be modified should market or busi-
ness conditions change. In addition
to tile annual eillissioils allolvanccs
allocated to the Company by the
EPA, we will receive a portion of the
extension reserve allowances issued
by the EPA to utilities electing to
build scrubbers, as a result of the
pooling agreement that we entered
into with other utilities who were
also eligible to receive some of these
extension reserve allowances.

As a result of existing and new
solid waste disposal legislation and
regulations in Pennsylvania, the Corn-
pany will incur approximately $2 I
million, on a present value basis, of
additional costs over thc n«xt 30
years, beginning in 1994, at the
Homer City Gcneniting Station. These
costs will be incurred to install net
equipment, modify or replace exist-
ing equipment, and improve the de-
sign of a proposed expansion of
disposal facilities. The Company ex-
pects to recover these expenditures
in mtes, since the Company has been
allowed by the PSC to recover similar
costs in rates, such as groundwater
protection costs to meet permit con-
ditions and fcgill:1(ory fcqulfcilicrlts.

Regulatory Matters
In September 1993, the Company
reached a three-year electric and nat-
ural gas flue sculemcnt agreement
(Agrecmcnt) with the PSC. The new
electric and natunil gas mtcs bec;rrne
effective September 0, 1993.

The allowed return on equity is
10.8o/o in year one, 113~/o in year two,
and 118'o/o (subject to an indexing
mech;lnisrll) in ye:lr three. Sh;lre-
holders will Ixc allowed to keep 100o/o

of any earnings in excess of the
allowed return in year one. Share-
hoklers and customers will share,
on a 5(y/o/5(P/o basis, any earnings in
excess of the allowed return in years
two and three.
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The Agreement also includes a

modified revenue decoupling mecha-
nism (RDM) for electric sales. Rates
are based on sales forecasts. Since ac-
tual sales may differ significantly from
forecasted sales because of conserva-
.tion efforts, unusual weather, or
changing economic conditions, thc
revenue collected may be more or
less than forecast. Subject to the caps
described below, the modified RDM
will let the Company adjust for most
of the differences between forecasted
and actual sales. For example, if reve-
nues exceed the forecast for a given
year, the excess would be passed
back to customers in a future year.
If revenues are below thc forecast,
customers would receive a surcharge
in a future year. The Company will
share excesses or shortfalls from most

large commercial and industrial sales
revenues on a 7(P/o/30o/o (customer/
stockholder) basis.

Customer savings for production
and tnnsmission openting costs of
$ 21 million will be imputed over
three years, $7 million each year,
whether or not they are realized.

Incentives for customer service,
production cost, and DSM could in-
crease the allowed return to 12.3o/o

or decrease it to 9.95o/o in year one,
increase it to 13.05o/o.or decrease it
to 10Ao/o in year two, and increase it
to 13.25'/o or decrease it to 10.2o/o in
year three.

The electric and natunl gas rate
increases discussed below represent
eleven months for year one and
twelve months for years two and
tllfcc.

The estimated total electric price increases below include base rate increases
allowed by the Agreement plus estimates of fuel and purchased power in-
creases which will be collected through the Fuel Adjustment Clause (FAC).
Actual fuel and purcltased power costs could vary from estimates causing the
estimated FAC and total electric price increases below to change.

Base Rate,
Estimated

FAG
Total

Electric

Year 1

Year 2

Year 3

(Oollsr Amounts in Millions)

$60.5 4 4'/o $39.1 3.0'/o $99.6 7 4'/o

S70.3 4.8'/o $39.2 2.8'/0 $109.5 7.6'/o

S57.4 3.6'/o $30.4 2.0'/o $87.8 5.6'/0

The natunl gas base nte increases
allowed by the Agreement are $7.5
million, or 2.9o/o, $8.2 million, or
3.0o/o, and $7.2 million, or 2.5o/o, in
years one, two, and three, respec-
tively. They do not include changes
in natural gas costs, which willbe
collected through the Gas Adjustment
Clause. Natunl gas costs can be ex-
pected to rise and fall with ovenll
natunl gas market conditions. Such .

fluctuations will affect the total natu-
nl gas price increases.

The Agreeinent also provides for
the stated electric and natunl gas
base nte increases to be adjusted up
or down in the second and third
years, as well as the year after the
Agreement period (year four). These

adjustments willdepend on sevenl
factors, such as electric sales and in-
centive mechanisins. The Agreement
provides that no cap would apply to
any downward revision to base ntes
for electric and natural gas service.
The electric base nte increases could
be increased by up to 1.5o/o in years
two and three and 1.6o/o in year four
(the caps). The natural gas base nte
increases could also be increased by
up to 1/o in year two and 1.2</o in
year three. The Agreement does not
specify a cap for natural gas base
ntes for year four.
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Consolidated Balance Sheets

December 31

Assets
Utility Plant, at Original Cost (Note 1)

Electric (Note 8)

Natural gas
Common

Less accumulated depreciation

Net Utility Plant in Service
Construction work in progress

1993

S4,777,368

381,389

158,986

5,317,743

1,541.456

3,776,287

143,859

fThousands)

S4,573,444

352,059

157,979

5,083,482

1,427,793

3,655,689

177,566

Total Utility Plant

Other Property and Investments, net

Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents (Notes 1 and 10)

Special deposits (Note 10)

Accounts receivable, net (Note 1)

Fuel, at average cost
Materials and supplies, at average cost
Prepayments
Accumulated deferred federal income tax benefits (Notes 1 and 2)

3,920,146

73,537

4,264

145,335

181,586

54,791

48,910

30,092

3,833,255

59,157

3,968

96,432

171,683

69,077

50,637

37,897

1,182

Total Current Assets

Deferred Charges (Note 1)

Unfunded future federal income taxes (Notes 1 and 2)

Unamortized debt expense
Demand-side management program costs
Other

464,978

380,056

112,059

73,113

252,127

430,876

393,720

96,378

44,049

220,481

Total Deferred Charges

Total Assets

The notes on pages 33 through 45 are an integral pan of the financial statements.

817,355

S5,276,016

754,628

S5,077,916
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Consolidated Balance Sheets

December 31

Capitalization and Liabilities
Capitalization

Common stock equity
Common stock ($6.66 2/3 par value, 90,000,000 shares authorized

and 70,595,985 and 69,439,397 shares issued and outstanding
at December 3'I, 1993 and 1992, respectively)

Capital in excess of par value
Retained earnings

Total common stock equity
Preferred stock redeemable solely at the option of the Company (Note 4)

Preferred stock subject to mandatory redemption requirements (Notes 4 and 10)

Long-term debt (Notes 3 and 10)

Total Capitalization
Current Liabilities

Current portion of long-term debt and preferred stock (Notes 3 and 4)
Commercial paper (Notes 5 and 10)

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities
Interest accrued (Note 10)

Accumulated deferred federal income taxes (Notes 1 and 2)
Other

Total Current Liabilities
Deferred Credits

Accumulated deferred investment tax credit (Notes 1 and 2)
Excess deferred federal income taxes (Notes 1 and 2)
Other

Total Deferred Credits

Accumulated Deferred Federal Income Taxes (Notes 1 and 2)
Unfunded future federal income taxes
Other

Total Accumulated Deferred Federal Income Taxes

Commitments and Contingencies (Note 9)

Total Capitalization and Liabilities

The notes on pages 33 through 45 are an integral part of the financial statements.

1993

$470,640
824,943

320,114

1,615,697

140,500

125,000

1,630,629

3,511,826

332,709
50,200

111,481

31,348
1132

89,443

616,313

138,478
36,378

149,620

324,476

380,056
416,545

— 796,601

26,800

S5,276,016

IThousaads)

1992

$462,929
796,505
327,040

1,586,474

160,500

106,900

1,777,027

3,630,901

115,659

64,100
95,996
37,690

65,073

378,518

141,729

58,188
107,160

307,077

393,720
342,700

736,420

25,000

$5,077,916
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Consolidated Statements of Income

Year Ended December 31

Operating Revenues
Electric
Natural gas

Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses
Fuel used in electric generation
Electricity purchased (Note 9)
Natural gas purchased
Other operating expenses
Restructuring expenses (Notes 6 and 7)
Maintenance
Depreciation and amortization (Note 1)

Federal income taxes (Notes 1 and 2)
Other taxes (Note 12)

Total Operating Expenses

Operating Income
Other Income and Deductions

Income Before Interest Charges

Interest Charges
Interest on long-term debt
Other interest
AFDC - borrowed

Interest Charges-Net

Net Income
Preferred Stock Dividends

Earnings Available for Common Stock

Earnings per Share

Average Shares Outstanding

1993

$1.527,362
272,787

1,800,149

245,283

161,967

141,635
349,177

26,000
111,757
164,568

94,144
204,962

1,499,493

300,656
6,471

307,127

134,330
11,120

(4,351)

141,099

166,028

20,638

$145,390

$2.08

69,990

1992

frhousands, except Per Share Amounts)

$1,451,525
240,164

1,691,689

262,531

95,026
126,815

318,680

102,500

158,977

102,456

200,941

1,367,926

323,763
12,036

335,799

'l45,822

9,566

(3,557)

151,831

183,968

20,995

$ 162,973

67,972

1991

$1,367,936
187,879

1,555,815

274,877

45,808
99,528

279,364

110,131

152,380

94,447

178,185

1,234,720

321,095
6,076

327,171

151,649

11,877

(4,998)

158,528

168,643

20,330

$ 148,313

S2.36

62,906

The notes on pages 33 through 45 are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Year Ended December 31 1993 1992 1991

Operating Activities
Net Income
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided

by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization
Deferred fuel and purchased gas
Federal income taxes and investment tax credits deferred —net
Unbilled revenue recognition (Note 1)

Demand-side management program costs
Restructuring expenses

Changes in current operating assets and liabilities, net of effects
from the purchase of Columbia Gas of New York, Inc. in 1991:

Special deposits
Accounts receivable excluding accounts receivable sold
Accounts receivable sold (Note 1)

Pre payments
Inventory
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities
Interest accrued

Other —net

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

164,568

(10,671)
50,761

(11,557)

(29,064)
26,000

158,977

(14,645)
52,039

(22,228)
(22,863)

152,380

2,507

59,626

(40,147)

(15,118)

2,438

(17,483)
13,800

7,805

16,013
7,384

(6,342)
32,510

(1,873) .(4,108)
(11,936) (15,541)

(878) - (7,882)
(1,417) < 4,590

(8,287) 5,656

(5,750) (3,610)
(18,840) (1,110)

412,190 286,267 305,886

frhousands)

$166,028 S183,968, $ 168,643

Investing Activities
Utility plant construction expenditures, net of AFDC —oth'er
Proceeds received from governmental and other sources
Expenditures for other property and investments
Funds set aside for construction expenditures
Payment for purchase of Columbia Gas of New York, Inc., net of

cash acquired

(265,109)
22,808

(16,975)
(42,437)

(243,373)
322

(244,037)

(57,096)

Net Cash Used in Investing Activities (301,713) (243,051) (301,133)

Financing Activities
Issuance of first mortgage bonds and pollution control notes
Proceeds from revolving credit agreement
Sale of common stock
Sale of preferred stock
First mortgage bonds and preferred stock repayments, including premiums
Increase in funds set aside for first mortgage bond and preferred stock repayments
Long-term notes - net
Commercial paper —net
Dividends on common and preferred stock

217,362
50,000
38,334
97,762

(326,091)
(8,904)
8,393

(13,900)

(173,137)

247,668

162,965

(178,289)
(83,096)

(1,593)
(39,800)

(165,704)

147,243

25,380

98,975

(142,715)

(2,322)
30,675

(150,106)

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities (110,181) (57,849) 7,130

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Year

296
3,968

(14,633) 11,883
18,601 6,718

Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year (Notes 1 and 10)

The notes on pages 33 through 45 are an integral part of the financial statements.

S4,264 $3,968 $ 18,601
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Consolidated Statements of Changes in Common Stock Equity

Common Stock
S6.66 2/3 Par Value

Shares Amount
Retained
Earnings

irhoussnds, exhept Shores nnd Per Share Amounts)

Capital
in Excess

of Par Value Total

Balance, January 1, 1991 62,430,297 $416,202 $655,892 $292,250 $1,364,344

Net income
Cash dividends declared:

Preferred stock (at serial rates)
Redeemable - optional

- mandatory
Common stock (S2.10 per share)

Issuance of stock:
Dividend reinvestment and

stock purchase plan

Balance, December 31, 1991

Net income
Cash dividends declared:

Preferred stock (at serial rates)
Redeemable - optional

- mandatory
Common stock ($2.14 per share)

Issuance of stock:
Public Offering
Dividend reinvestment and

stock purchase plan

Balance, December 31, 1992

Net income
Cash dividends declared:

Preferred stock (at serial rates)
Redeemable —optional

—mandatory
Common stock ($2.18 per share)

Issuance of stock:
Dividend reinvestment and

stock purchase plan

969,941

63,400,238

5,000,000

1,039,159

69,439,397

1,156,588

6,466

422,668

33,333

6,928

462,929

7,711

17,899

673,791

99,367

23,347

796,505

28,438

168,643

(11,395)

(8,935)
(131,875)

308,688

183,968

(11,164)

(9,831)
(144,621)

327,040

166,028

(11,085)

(9,553)
(152,316)

168,643

(11,395)

(8,935)
(131,875)

24,365

1,405,147

183,968

(11,164)
(9,831)

(144,621)

132,700

30,275

1,586,474

166,028

(11,085)

(9,553)
(152,316)

36,149

Balance, December 31, 1993 70,595,985 $470,640 $824,943 S320,114 $ 1,615,697 ~

The notes on pages 33 through 45 are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

'I

+ 'f'ignificant.Accounting Policies

Principles of consolidation
The consolidated financial statements
include the Company's wholly-owned
subsidiaries, Somerset Railroad Cor-

,
poration (SRC) and NGE Enterprises,
Inc. (NGE). All signiTicant intercom-
pany balances and tmnsactions are
eliminated in consolidation.

Utilityplant
The cost of repairs and minor re-
placements is charged to the appro-
priate openiting expense accounts.
The cost of renewals and better-
inents, including indirect cost, is
capitalized. Thc original cost of
utility plant retired or otherwise dis-
posed of and the cost of reinoval less
salvage are charged to accunitilated
depreciation.

Depreciation and amortization
Depreciation expense is determined
using straight-line mtes, lxised on the
avenge service lives of groups of de-
preciable property in service. Depre-
ciation accruals were equivalent to
3 4~%%d, 3.30%%d, and 3.30%%d of avenge
depreciable property for 1993, 1992,
and 1991, respectively. Depreciation
expense includes the amortization of
certain deferred cltargcs authorized
by thc Public Service Commission of
the State of New York (PSC).

Revenue
During 1993, 1992, and 1991, the
Coinpany recognized on the income
stateinent approxiniately $ 12 inillion,
$22 million, and $40 million; respec-
tively,'felectric and natunl,gas
unbilled revenues that had been ac-
crued on its balance sheet for energy
provided but not yet billed to mini-
mize the nte increases for these
years in accordance with various PSC
mte decisions. The July 1992 nte
decision allowed the Company to
recognize on its income statement,
beginning in August 1992, electric
and natunil gas unbilled revenues on
a full accrual basis.

The Company recognizes as reve-
nue incentives earned as the result of
conducting efficient demand-side
management (DSI I) prognims. The
Company is collecting those incen-

tives in ntes within approximately
one year after they are recognized.
During 1993, 1992, and 1991, incen-
tives earned were $ 16.4 million,
$ 15.6 million, and $ 12 4 million, re-
spectively. At December 31, 1993 and
1992, approximately $ 14.3 million
and $9.8 inillion, respectively, of DSM
incentives were accrued and included
in accounts receivable.

Accounts receivable
The Company has an agrecinent that
expires in November 1996 to sell,
with liniited recourse, undivided per-
centage interests in certain of its ac-
counts receivable from customers.
The agreeinent allows the Company
to receive up to $ 152 million from
the sale of such interests. At Decein-
ber 31, 1993 and 1992, accounts re-
ceivable on the Consolidated Balance
Sheets is shown net of $ 152 million
and $ 138 million, respectively, of in-
terests in accounts receivable sold. All
fees associated with the progmm are
included in other income and deduc-
tions on the Consolidated Statcmcnts
of Incoine and amounted to approx-
iinatcly $5.7 million, $6.5 million, and
$9.3 inillion in 1993, 1992, anti 1991,
respectively. Accounts receivable on
the Consolidated Balance Sheets is
also shown net of an allowance for
doubtful accounts of $ 4 million and
$ 1.9 million at December 31, 1993
and 1992, respectively. Bad debt ex-
pense was $ 15.3 million, $ 11.5 mil-
lion, and $ 10.7 million in 1993, 1992,
and 1991, respectively.

Federal income taxes
The Company adopted Statement of
Financial Accounting Standards No.
109 (SFAS 109), Accounting for In-
come Taxes, in January 1993. Since
the Company had been accounting
for income t;nes under Statement of
Financial Accounting Standards No. ~

96, Accounting for Incoine Taxes,
there was no effect. on the Consoli-
dated Statements of Income as, a
result of adopting SFAS 109. Hio-
evcr, SFAS 109 did require the Com-
pany's deferred t:n balances to be
reclassified on its Consolidated
Balance Sheets.

The Company files a consolidated
federal income tax return with SRC
and NGE. Deferred income taxes arc
provided on all temporary differences
between financial statement basis and
taxable income. Investment tax
credits, which reduce fedeml income
taxes currently payable, are deferred
and amortized over the estimated
lives of the applicable property. The
effect of the alternative minimuin tax,
which increases federal income taxes
currently payable and generates a t:n
credit available for future use, is de-
ferred and amortized at such times as
the tax credit is used on the Com-
pany's fedenl incoine tax return.

Deferred charges
The Company defers certain incurred
expenses when authorized by the
PSC. Those expenses will be recov-
ered from customers in the future.

Consolidated Statements of
Cash Flows
The Company considers all highly
liquid investments with a maturity
or put date of three months or less
when acquired to be cash equiva-
lents. These investments are included
In cilsll and cash eqiliv;llcllts on tile
Consolidated Balance Sheets.

Total income t:nes paid were
$ 27.3 inillion, $38.5 million, and
$31.8 million for the years ended
December 31, 1993, 1992, and 1991,
respectively.

Interest paid, net of amounts cap-
italized, was $ 138.2 inillion, $ 149.3
million, and $ 159.9 million for the
years ended Deceinber 31, 1993,
1992, and 1991, respectively.

The Company purchased all of the
common stock of Columbia Gas of
New York, Inc. in 1991. In conjunc-
tion with the acquisition, liabilities as-
sumed were $24.9 million (fair value
of assets acquired of $ 82 inillion less
cash paid of $ 57.1 million).

Reclassification
Certain amounts have been re-
classified on the consolidated finan-
cial statements to conform with the
1993 presentation.
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2 Federal Income Taxes

Year ended December 31

Charged to operations
Current
Deferred —net

Accelerated depreciation
Unbilled revenues
Alternative minimum tax (AMT) credit
Demand-side management
NUG termination agreement
Nine Mile No. 2 litigation proceeds
Restructuring expenses
Transmission facility agreement
Miscellaneous

Investment tax credit (ITC) deferred

1993

$34,989

49,580
5,073

(3,194)
13,479

4,760

4,756

(6,965)

(7,778)
(6.198)
5,642

1992

IThousonds)

S37,237

41,492
160

2,123

9,324
6,800

(2,047)

(1,172)
(3,491)
12,030

1991

$22,991

37,409
13,644

5,557

8,589

(1,162)
(9,365)
16,784

Included in other income
Amortization of deferred ITC
Miscellaneous

94,144

(8,892)
498

102,456 94,447

(16,927) (11,297)
3,747 (533)

Total $85,750 $89,276 $82,617

Year ended December 31

Tax expense at statutory rate
Depreciation not normalized
ITC amortization
Research & Development (R&D) credit
Cost of removal
Other —net

1993

$88,684
16,984

(8,892)
(5,139)
(4,921)

(966)

1992

IThousonds)

S92,903

16,697

(16,927)

(4,079)
682

1991

$85,428

16,051

(11,297)

(6,120)
(1,445)

Total $85,750 $89,276 $82,617

The Company's current and noncurrent deferred taxes, which net to a tax
liabilityof approximately $936.2 million as of.December 31, 1993, consisted
of the following deferred tax assets and liabilities:

The Company's effective tax nte differed from the statutory rate of 35% in 1993
and 34% in 1992 and 1991 due to the following:

The Revenue Reconciliation Act
(RRA) of 1993 was enacted on August
10 1993. Among other things RRA

1993 provided for an increase of 1%
in the statutory corporate income tax
nte and an extension of the R8;D
credit until June 30, 1995.

In September 1993, the Company
reached a three-year mte settlement
agreement with the PSC (Agreement),
which included a provision for the
Company to petition to defer the
effect of RRA 1993 until it is reflected
in rates. The Company lies deferred
for collection from customers S.6 mil-
lion representing additional 1993
fedeml income taxes resulting from
RRA 1993.

The Company has recorded un-
funded future fedenl income taxes
and a corresponding receivable from
customers of approximately S381 mil-
lion and $393 million as of December
31, 1993 and 1992, respectively, pri-
marily representing the cumulative
amount of fedeml income taxes on
temporary depreciation differences,
which were previously flowed
through to customers. Those
amounts, including the tax effect of
the future revenue. requirements, are
being amortized over the life of the
related depreciable assets concurrent
with their recovery in rates.

The Company has approximately
$20 million of AMTcredits which
do not expire, and $5.1 million of
R&D credits which expire beginning
in 2005.

Depreciation
Loss on reacquired debt
Regulatory Asset (SFAS 109)

Accumulated deferred ITC
Demand-side management
NUG contract settlement costs
Alternative minimum tax credit
Excess tax reserve
Nine Mile No. 2 disallowed plant
Contributions in aid of construction
Capitalized interest

Other'otal
deferred taxes

Deferred Tax
Assets

$ 19,953

12,603

19,347

20,913

8,690
35,369

$ 116,875

IThousonds)

Deferred Tax
Liabilities

$698,939
28,440

149,636

91,006
35,381

15,163

34,521

$1,053,086
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<'3 Long-Term Debt

At December 31, 1993 and 1992, long-term debt was (Thousands):

First mortgage bonds
Amount Amount

Series Due 1993 1992 Series Due 1993 1992

8 3/8oo

8 5/8%
5 5/8%
6 1/4%
6 1/2%
7 5/8%
6 3/4%
9 3/8%
7 1/4%
6 7/8%
8 5/8%

Aug. 15, 1994

June 1,1996
Jan. 1,1997

Sept. 1,1997
Sept. 1,1998
Nov. 1, 2001

Oct. 15, 2002
Jan. 1,2006

June 1,2006
Dec. 1,2006
Nov. 1, 2007

$100,000

25,000
25,000

30,000

50,000
150,000

12,000
25,250

60,000

$100,000

50,000
25,000
25,000
30,000
50,000

150,000

3,000
12,000

25,500

60,000

9 1/4%
9%

10 5/8%
9 7/8%
9 7/8%
9 7/8%
8 7/8%
830 %
755%
745 %

Apr. 1,2016
Mar. 'I,2017
Jan. 1,2018
Feb. 1,2020
May 1,2020
Nov. 1,2020
Nov. 1,2021
Dec. 15, 2022

Apr. 1,2023
July 15, 2023

100,000

100,000

100,000
150,000
100,000

50,000
'100,000

$50,000
100,000

100,000

100,000

100,000

100,000

150,000
100,000

Total first mortgage bonds 1,177,250 1,330,500

Pollution control notes

Interest
Rate

12%
12.30%
2.80%
2.75%
2.50%
2.60%
2 85%
2 75%
4 10%
5 95%
5 70%

Maturity
Date

May 1,2014"
July 1,2014"
Dec. 1,2014
Mar. 1,2015
Mar. 15, 2015
July 15, 2015
Oct. 15, 2015
Dec. 1,2015
July 1,2026
Dec. 1,2027
Dec. 1,2028

Interest Rato
Adjustment Date

Dec. 1,1994
Mar. 1,1994
Mar. 15, 1994
July 15, 1994
Oct. 15, 1994
Dec. 1,1994
July 1, 1996

Letter of Credit
Expiration Date

Dec. 15, 1995
Mar. 15, 1995
Mar. 31, 1995
July 31, 1995
Oct. 31, 1995
Dec. 15, 1995
July 15, 1996

Amount
1993

60,000
40,000
74,000
37,500
60,000
63,500
30,000
42,000
65,000
34,000
70,000

1992

60,000
40,000
74,000
37,500
60,000
63,500
30,000
42,000
65,000
34,000

Total pollution control notes 576,000 506,000

Revolving Credit Agreement Note due July 31, 1997
Long-term notes due December 31, 1996
CNG Transmission Corp. Note due November 10, 1996
Obligations under capital leases
Unamortized premium and discount on debt- net

Less: debt due within one ear —included in current liabilities

50,000
36,100

8,862
30,902

(10,776)

1,868,338
237,709

27,707

38,804
(11,975)

1,891,036
'14,009

Total $1,630,629 $ 1,777,027

"Will be refunded in 1994 with proceeds from the issuance of Stoo million of 6.05% pollution control notes, due 2034
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3 Long-Term Debt IContinuodl

At December 31, 1993, long-term
debt and capital lease payments
which willbecoine due during the
next five years are:

1994 1995 1996 1997 1998

Irhousands)

S237,709 S12,552 S45,651 S102,196 $31,411

The Company's mortgage provides
for a sinking and iinprovement fund.
This provision requires the Company
to make annual cash deposits with
the Trustee equivalent to 10/0 of the
principal amount of all bonds deliv-
ered and authenticated by the Trustee
prior to January 1 of that year (ex-
cluding any bonds issued on the
basis of the retirement of bonds). The
Company satisfied this requirement
in 1993 by depositing $22.5 million
in cash which was used to redeem
in February 1993, $22.5 million of
10 5/P/o Series first mortgage bonds,
due 2018. The Company satisfied this
requirement in 1994 by depositing
$23 million in cash which was used
to rcdecm in February 1994, $23 mil-
lion of 8 5/P/0 Series first mortgage
bonds, due 2007.

7 Iandatory annual cash sinking
fund rcquircmcnts are $600,000
beginning June 1, 2001, for the
7 I/40/o Series and $250,000 on De-
cember 1 in each year 1994 to 1996,
for the 6 7/80/0 Series. Thc amount in-
creases to $ 500,000 and $750,000 on
December 1, 1997 and Deceinbcr 1,
2002, respectively, for the 6 7/80/0

Series.
The Company's first mortgage

bond indenture constitutes a direct
first mortgage lien on substantially
all utility plant.

Adjustable nte pollution control
notes werc issued to secure like
amounts of tax-exempt adjustable
nite pollution control revenue bonds
(Revenue Bonds) issued by a govern-
inental authority. The Revenue Bonds
bear interest at thc rite indicated

through the date preceding the inter-
est rate adjustment date. The pollu-
tion control notes bear interest at the
same mte as the Revenue Bonds. On
the interest rate adjustment date and
annually thereafter (every three years
thereafter in the case of the Revenue
Bonds due July 1, 2026), the interest
rite will be adjusted, not to exceed a

mte of 150/0, or at the option of the
Company, subject to certain condi-
tions, a fixed rate of interest, not to
exceed 1P/0, may become effective.
In the case of the Revenue Bonds
due July 1, 2026, at the option of the
Company, subject to certain condi-
tions, a fixed rate of interest inay be-
coine effective prior to the interest
rite adjustment date or each third
year thereafter. Bond owners inay
elect, subject to certain conditions, to
ltave their Revenue Bonds purchased
by the Trustee.

The Company has irrevocable
letters of credit which expire on the
letter of credit expiration dates and
which the Company anticipates being
able to extend if the interest rate on
the related Revenue Bonds is not
converted to a fixed interest mte.
Those letters of credit support certain
payments required to be made on the
Revenue Bonds. If the Company is
unable to extend the letter of credit
that is reLated to a particular series of
Revenue Bonds, that series will have
to be redeemed unless a fixed mte of
interest becomes effective. Payments
made under the letters of credit in
connection with purchases, of Reve-
nue Bonds by the Trustee are repaid
with the proceeds from the rcmarket-
ing of the Revenue Bonds. To the ex-
tent the proceeds are not sufficient,
the Company is required to reim-
burse the bank that issued the letter
of credit.
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~~ Preferred Stock

At December 31, 1993 and 1992, serial cumulative preferred stock was;

Series

Par Value
Per

Share

Redeemable

Prior to 'er Share

Shares
Authorized

and
Outstanding (1) 1993

Amount

lThousands)

1992

12/1/98
Thereafter

Adjustable Rate (5) 25
Adjustable Rate (6) 25 12/1/98

Thereafter

Redeemable solely at the option of the Company:
3 75% $100
4 1/2% (1949) 100
4 15% 100
4.40% 100
4.1 5% (1954) 100
6.48% 100
8.80% (2) 100
8 48o/o (3) 25
7 40o/o (4) 25

$104.00
103.75
101.00
102.00
102.00
102.00
102.00
25.70
26.85
25.00

25.00
27.50
25.00

150,000
40,000
40,000
75,000
50,000

300,000
250,000

1,000,000
1,000,000

1,800,000
2,000,000

$15,000
4,000
4,000
7,500
5,000

30,000
25,000
25,000
25,000

45,000

50,000

235,500

$ 15,000
4,000
4,000
7,500
5,000

30,000
25,000
25,000

45,000

160,500
Less: preferred stock redemptions within one year —included in current

liabilities

Total

95,000

$140,500 $ 160,500

Subject to mandatory redemption requirements:
pp% (7) 100
30% (8) 100 1/1/95
95o/o (9) 25 1/1/95

105.67
26.79

250,000
4,000,000

S
25,000

100,000

$8,550

100,000

Less: sinking fund requirements at par value —included in current liabilities
125,000 108,550

1,650

. Total $125,000 ~ $ 1 06,900

At December 31, 1993, preferred
stock redemptions and annual re-
deemable preferred stock sinking
fund requirements for the next five
years afe:

1994 1995 1996 1997 1998

IThousands)

S95,000 S — S — S5,000 S5,000

(1) At December 31, 1993, and after
giving effect to the redemptions
referred to in (2), (3), and (5) be-
low, there were 1,550,000 shares
of $ 100 par value preferred stock,
3,800,000 shares of $25 par value
preferred stock, and 1,000,000
shares of $ 100 par value prefer-
ence stock authorized but un-
issued.

(2) Redeemed January 18, 1994.
3) Redeemed February 1, 1994.
4) The Company is rcs(ricted in its

ability to redeem this Series prior
to December 1, 1998.

(5) The Adjustable Rate Serial Pre-
ferred Stock, Series A, was
redeemed January 10, 1994.

(6) The payincnt on the Adjustable
Rate Serial l>referred Stock, Series
8, for April 1, 1994, is at an an-
nual rite of 5.12% and subse-
quent payments can vary from an
annual mte of 4% to 1$Yo, based
on a fornnila included in the
Company's Certificate of Incor-
pomtion. The Coinpany is re-
stricted in its ability to redeem
this Series prior to December 1,
1998.

(7) On October 1, 1993, 33,000
sliares were redeemed at par.
Thc remaining 52,500 s)tares
were redeemed at S100.50 per
share on October 13, 1993. Jor
the years 1991 and 1992, 16,500
shares werc redeemed and can-
celled annually.

(8) On January 1, in each year 2004
through 2008, thc Coinpany inust
redeem 12,500 shares at par, and
on January 1, 2009, the Company
inust redeem the balance of the
shares at par. This Series is re-
deemable at the option of the
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Company at $ 105.67 per share
prior to January 1, 1995. The
$ 105.67 pnce will be reduced
annually by 63 cents for the
years ending 1995 through 2002;
thereafter, the redemption
price is S100.00. The Company
is restricted in its ability to
redeem this Series prior to
January 1, 2004.

(9) On January 1, in each year 1997
through 2016, the Company inust
redeem 200,000 shares at par.
This Series is redeemable at the
option of the Company at $26.79

i
per share prior to January 1,
1995. The $26.79 price will be re-
duced annually by 15 cents for
the years ending 1995 through
1999; by 14 cents for the year
ending 2000; and by 15 cents for
the years ending 2001 through
2005. The Company is restricted
in its ability tb redeein this Series
prior to January 1, 1996.



5 Bank Loans and Other Borrowings

The Company has a revolving credit
agreement with certain banks which
provides for borrowing up to $ 200
million to July 31, 1997. At the optiori
of the Company, the interest rate on
borrowings is related to the prime
mte, the London Interbank Offered
Rate (LIBOR) or the interest rate ap-
plicable to certain certificates of de-
posit. The agreement also provides
for the payment of a commitment fee
which can fluctuate from .15o/o to
.375o/o depending upon thc ratings of
the Company's first mortgage bonds.
The commitmcnt fee at December 31,
1993 is .1875o/o.

The Company had an outstanding
loan of $50 million under the revolv-
ing credit agreement at December 31,

, 1993, at an interest mte of 4.06o/o un-
der the LIBOR option, and did not
have any outstanding loans under this
agreement at December 31, 1992.
The revolving credit agreement does
not require compensating balances."

In order to provide flexibilityin
the timing and amounts of long-term
financings, the Company uses interim
financing in the form of short-term
unsecured notes, usually commercial
paper, to finance certain refundings,
and construction expenditures, and
for other corporate purposes.

Information relative to short-term borrowings is as follows:

Commercial Paper
1993 1992 1991

Ending balance
Maximum amount outstanding
Average amount outstanding (1)
Weighted average interest rate

On ending balance
Ouring the period (2)

$50,200

$95,400

$56,300

3.5'/o

3.4o/o

IThousandsi

$64,100

$ 140,000

$31,400

4 0o/o

4 3o/o

$ 103,900

$ 111,000

$66,700

5 3o/o

6.2'lo

(I) Calculated as the average of the sum of daily outstanding borrowings.
(2) Calculated by dividing total interest expense by the average of the sum of daily

outstanding borrowings.

6 Restructuring

In the fourth quarter of 1993, thc
Company recorded a $26 million re-
structuring charge. The corpomte re-
structuring will reorganize the way
the Company delivers services to its
electric and natural gas customers be-
ginning in March 1994. The restruc-
turing reduced 1993 earnings
available for common stock by ap-
proximately $ 17.2 million or 25 cents
per share. Included in this amount
are $ 13.2 million for a voluntary early
retirement program, $3.2 million for
an involuntary severance progmm,
and $ .8 million for the elimination
and closing of electric and natuml gas

opentions facilities statewide. During
1994, the restructuring resulted in a
work force reduction throughout the
organization of approximately 600,
the elimination of customer walk-in
services at 28 satellite locations, and
the closing of up to 10 electric and
natural gas opemtions facilities state-
wide. The work force reduction was
accomplished through a voluntary
early retirement program (See Note
7 - Retirement Benefits) and an in-
voluntary severance program. 384
employees accepted the early retire-
ment progmm.
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Retirement Benefits

Pensions
The Company has a noncontributory
retirement annuity plan that covers
substantially all employees. Benefits
are based principally on the em-
ployee's length of service and com-
pensation for the five highest paid
years out of the last 10 years of ser-
vice. It is the Company's policy to
fund pension costs accrued each year
to the extent deductible for federal
income tax purposes.

The net pension benefit for
1993, 1992, and 1991 totaled $5.7 mil-
lion, $ 1.5 million, and $ 2.9 million,
respectively..

Effective January 1, 1993, the re-
tirement benefit plans for hourly and
salaried employees were combined
into one plan. Combining the two
plans did not affect benefit levels.

Net pension benefit for 1993, 1992, and 1991 included the following components:

1993 1992 1991

Service cost: Benefits earned during the year
Interest cost on projected benefit obligation
Actual return on plan assets
Net amortization and deferral

$17,688

40,710

(77,129)
12,989

tthousands)

$ 15,387

35,253

(60,020)

7,844

S13,252
32,096

(111,749)

63,487

Net pension (benefit) S (5,742) S (1,536) S (2,914)

fhe funded status of the plans at December 31, 1993 and 1992 were:

Actuarial present value of accumulated benefit obligation:
Vested
Nonvested

Total

Fair value of plan assets
Actuarial present value of projected benefit obligation
Plan assets in excess of projected benefit obligation
Unrecognized net transition asset
Unrecognized net (gain) loss
Unrecognized prior service cost

Net pension (liability) asset

1993

Pho usa ndsf

1992

$ 390,716
,55,476

$287,504
42,286

$ 753,292 $701,893

(608,216) (480,429)

145,076 '221,464

(73,612) (80,850)
(83,709) (139,729)

4,182 5,209

S (8,063) $6,094

446,192 329,790

December 1, 1993, through January
21, 1994, to employees who were 55
years and older and who had at least
10 years of service with the Com-
pany. The progmm included two
provisions: an unreduced pension
benefit for those eligible employees
who were under 60 years old, and a
monthly supplemental payment to
"bridge" employees to age 62 when
they can begin collecting Social Secu-
rity benefits. 384 employees accepted
the early retirement opportunity. In
1993, the Company recorded a $ 19.9
million expense for the early retire-
ment prognm.

Plan assets primarily consist of
equity securities, corporate, U.S.
agency, and Treasury bonds, and
cash equivalents.

The projected benefit obligation
was measured using an assumed dis-
count mte of 7% for 1993 and 7.75%
for 1992 and 1991, and a long-term
mte of increase in future compensa-
ion levels of 5% for 1993 and 6% for

1992 and 1991. The net pension ben-
efit was measured using an expected
long-term rite of return on pl:In as-
sets of 8% in 1993 and 7.5% in 1992
and 1991.

Early Retirement
As part of the corporate restructuring
that was announced in the fourth
quarter of 1993 (See Note 6 - Restruc-
turing), the Company offered a vol-
untary early retirement prognm from

Postretirement Benefits
Other Than Pensions
The Company has postretirement
benefit plans, such as a comprehen-
sive health insurance plan ahd a pre-
scription drug plan, that provide
certain benefits for retired employees
and their dependents. Substantially all
of the Company's employees who re-
tire under the Company's pension
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7 Retirement BenefitS (Continued)

plan may become eligible for those
benefits at retirement. At December
31, 1993, 1992, and 1991, 1,996„
1,905, and 1,866 retirees and their de-
pendents, respectively, were covered
under these plans. The postretirement
benefit plans are unfunded as of
December 31, 1993. However, the
Company is examining the cost-
effectiveness of certain funding
alternatives.

In January 1993, the Company
adopted Stateinent of Financial Ac-
counting Standards No. 106 (SFAS

106), Employers'ccounting for Post-
retireinent Benefits Other Than Pen-
sions, which requires that the
Company accrue a liability for esti-
nrated future postretireinent benefits
during an employee's working career
nnher than recognize an expense
when benefits are paid. At the time
of adoption, the actuarially deter-
mined accumulated postretirement

benefit obligation (APBO) was $206.6
million. The Company elected to rec-
ognize the APBO over 20 years.

In September 1993, the PSC issued
a Statement of Policy concerning the
accounting and mtemaking treatment
for pensions and postretirement ben-
efits other than pensions (PSC Pol-
icy). The PSC Policy was effective
January 1993, adopted SFAS 106 for
accounting and ntenraking purposes,
and complies with genemlly accepted
accounting principles.

Postretirement benefits cost other
titan pensions that was recognized on-
the income statement for the twelve
months ended Deceniber 31, 1993,
1992, and 1991, was $ 11 4 million, $ 5
million, and $43 million, respectively.
The amount for 1993 represents the
portion of SFAS 106 costs that the
Company has been allowed to collect
from its customers. The amounts for
the twelve months ended December

31, 1992 and 1991, represent the
postretirement benefits cost as deter-
mined prior to the adoption of SFAS

106, when the cost was not recog-
nized as an expense until the benefits
were paid. The Company has de-
ferred $ 10.1 million of SFAS 106 costs
as of December 31, 1993. The Com-
pany expects to recover any deferred
SFAS 106 amounts in accordance with
the PSC Policy.

The PSC Policy allows various rate
mechanisms, including the use of ex-
cess pension fund assets, such as In-
ternal Revenue Service Code of 1986
Section 420 transfers, to teinper the
effect of SFAS 106 on ntes. In 1993,
the Coinpany transferred approx-
imately $ 5 million of its excess pen-
sion plan assets to cover most of the
cost of retirees'ealth care for that
year. As a result of this tmnsfer, the
Company recognized a decrease in
its deferred SFAS 106 asset.

The estimated net postretireinent benefits cost other than pensions for the 12

months ended December 31, 1993, includes the following components:

Service cost'. Benefits accumulated during the year
Interest cost on accumulated postretirement benefit obligation
Amortization of transition obligation over 20 years
Oeferral for future recovery

Net periodic postretirement benefits cost

(Thousands)

S6,888
16,304

10,330

(22,095)

S11,427

Accumulated postretirement benefit obligation (APBO):
Retired employees
Fully eligible active plan participants
Other active plan employees

S69,947

36,454
107,708

The status of the plans for postretirement benefits other than pensions,
as reflected in the Company's Consolidated Balance Sheets at December 31,
1993, is as follows:

(Thoosonds)

Total APBO
Less unrecognized transition obligation
Less unrecognized net (gain)

Accrued postretirement liability

214,109
196,268

(10,233)

S28,074

A 12% annual mte of increase in
the per capita costs of covered health
care benefits was assumed for 1994,
gradually decreasing to 5% by the
year 2003. Increasing the assumed
health care cost trend ntes by 1% in
each year would increase the APBO

as ofJanuary 1, 1994 by $ 41.5 million
and increase the aggregate of the
service cost and interest cost compo-
nents of the net postretirement bene-
fits cost for 1994 by $4.6 million.
A discount rite of 7% was used to
determine the APBO.
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Jointly-Owned Generating Stations

Nine Mile Point Unit 2
The Company has an undivided 18o/o

interest in the output and costs of the
Nine Mile Point nuclear genenting
unit No. 2 (NMP2), which is being
opented by Niagan Mohawk Power
Corponttion (Niagara Mohawk).
Ownership of NMP2 is shared with
Niagan Mohawk 41o/o, Long Island
Lighting Company 18o/o, Rochester
Gas and Electric Corpontion 14o/o,

and Centnl Hudson Gas h Electric .
Corpontion 9o/o. The Company's
share of the nted capability is
189,000 kilowatts. The Company's net
utility plant investment, excluding .

nuclear fuel, was approximately $652
million and $660 million, at Decem-
ber 31, 1993 and 1992, respectively.
The accumulated provision for depre-
ciation was approximately $ 103
million and $90 million, at December
31, 1993 and 1992, respectively. The
Company's sltare of openting ex-
penscs is included in the Consoli-
dated Statements of Income.

A low level ndioactive waste man-
agement and contingency plan that
has been developed for NMP2 pro-
vides assurance tltat NMP2 is prop-
erly prepared to handle interim
stonge of low level radioactive waste
until 1998.

Niagara Mohawk has contncted
with the U.S. Department of Energy
(DOE) for disposal of high level ra-
dioactive waste (spent fuel) from
NMP2. The Company is reimbursing
Niagan Mohawk for its 18o/o share of
the cost under the contract (currently
approximately $ 1 per megawatt hour
of net gencntion). The DOE's sched-
ule for start of opentions of their
high level radioactive waste reposi-
tory ltas slipped from 2003 to no
sooner titan 2010. The Company has
been advised by Niagara Mohawk
that the NMP2 Spent Fuel Storage
Pool has a capacity for spent fuel that
is adequate until 2014. Iffurther DOE
schedule slippage should occur, the
recent development of pre-licensed
dry stonge'facilities for use at any

uclear power plant extends the on-
site stongc cap;Ibility for spent fuel
at NMP2 beyond 2014.

Nuclear Insurance
Niagan Moltawk maintains public
liabilityand property insunnce for
NMP2. The Company reimburses
Niagara Mohawk for its 18o/o share
of those costs.

The public liability limit for a nu-
clear incident is approximately $ 8.8
billion. Should losses stemming from
a nuclear incident exceed the com-
mercially available public liability in-
sunnce, each licensee of a nuclear
facility would be liable for up to a.
maximum of $75.5 million per inci-
dent, payable at a nte not to exceed
$ 10 million per year. The Company's
maximum liabilityfor its 18o/o interest
in NMP2 would be approximately
$ 13.6 million per incident. The $75.5
million assessment is subject to
periodic inflation indexing and a 5o/o

surcharge should funds prove insuffi-
cient to pay claims associated with
a nuclear incident. The Price-
Anderson Act also requires indemni-
fication for precautionary evacuations
whether or not a nuclear incident
'tctually occurs.

Niagan Mohawk maintains nu-
clear property insunnce for NMP2
and is reimbursed by the Company
for its 18o/o interest. Niagara Mohawk

'asprocured property insurance ag-
gregating approximately $ 2.7 billion
through the Nuclear Insunnce Pools
and the Nuclear Electric Insunnce
Limited (NEIL). In addition, the Com-
pany ltas purcltased NEIL insunnce
coverage for the extn expense in-
curred in purcltasing replacement
power during prolonged accidental
outages. Launder NEIL programs,
should losses resulting from an inci-
dent at a member facility exceed the
accumulated reserves of NEIL, each
member, including the Company,
would be liable for its share of the
dcflciency. The Company's maximum
liability under the property damage
and replacement power covenges is

approximately $2:3 million.

Nuclear Plant
Decommissioning Costs
In May 1993, the Nuclear Regulatory
Commission (NRC) updated labor,

energy, and burial cost factors for de-
termining the minimum funding re-
quirement for nuclear decommis-
sioning. As a result, the Company's
18o/o share of the cost to decommis-
sion NMP2 is currently estimated to
be $234 million in 2027, when de-
commissioning is expected to com-
mence ($74 million in 1993 dollars).

The Company's annual decommis-
sioning allowance currently included
in electric ntes is approximately $ 1.6
million and is sufficient to recover the
minimum funding requirement. Thc
Company believes that any increase
in decommissioning costs will ulti-
mately be recovered in ntes.

The Company has established a

Qualified Fund under applicable pro-
visions of the fedenl tax law. The
fund also complics with the NRC reg-
ulations which require the use of an
external trust fund to provide funds
to decommission the contaminated
portion of NMP2. The balance in this
fund was approximately $5.7 million
and $3.9 million at December 31,
1993 and 1992, respectively, and
is included in other property and

'nvestmentson the Consolidated
Balance Sheets.

Homer City
The Company has an undivided 50o/o

interest in the output and costs of
the Homer City Generating Station,
which is comprised of three genent;
ing units. The station is owned with
Pennsylvania Electric Company,
which opentes the facility. The Com-
pany's share of the ntcd capability is
954,000 kilowatts and its net utility
plant investment was approximately
$258 million and $ 251 million at De-
cember 31, 1993 and 1992, respec-
tively. The accumulated provision. for
depreciation was approximately $ 159
million and $ 148 million, at Decem-
ber 31, 1993 and 1992, rcspcctively.
The Company's share of openuing
expenses is included in the Consoli-
dated'Statements of Income.
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9 Commitments and Contingencies

Capital Expenditures
The Company has substantial com-
mitments in connection with its con-
struction program and estimates that
capital expenditures for 1994, 1995,
and 1996 willapproximate $ 210 mil-
lion, $200 million, and $200 million,
respectively. These forecasted levels
have been significantly reduced as
the Company is taking action to ad-
dress competition. The program is
subject to periodic review and revi-
sion, and actual construction costs
may vary because of revised load
estimates, imposition of additional
regulatory requirements, and the
availability and cost of capital.

Environmental Matters
The Company continually assesses
actions that may need to be taken to
ensure compliance with changing en-
vironmental laws and regulations.
Compliance programs will increase
the cost of electric and natural gas
service by requiring cltanges to the
Company's operations and facilities.
Historically, rate recovery has been
authorized for the cost incurred for
compliance with environmental laws
and regulations.

Due to existing and proposed leg-
islation and regulations, and legal
proceedings commenced by govern-
mental bodies and others, the Com-
pany may also incur costs from the
past disposal of hazardous substances
produced during the Company's op-
erations or those of its predecessors.
The Company has been notified by
the U.S. Environmental Protection
Agency (EPA) and the New York
State Department of Environmental
Conservation (NYSDEC) that the
Company is among the potentially re-
sponsible parties (PRPs) who may be
liable to pay for costs incurred to
remediate certain hazardous sub-
stances at seven waste sites, not in-
cluding the Company's inactive gas
manufacturing sites, which are dis-
cussed below. With respect to the
seven sites, live sites are included
in the New York State Registry of
Inactive Hazardous Waste Sites
(New York State Registry).

Any liability may be joint and sev-

enl for certain of these sites. The ulti-
mate cost to remediate these sites will

be dependent on such factors as the
remedial action plan selected, the ex-
tent of site contamination, and the
portion attributed to the Company. At
December 31, 1993, the Company re-
corded a liability in the Consolidated
Balance Sheets related to four of
these seven waste sites of $ 1.8 mil-
lion. The Company has notified the
NYSDEC that it believes it has no re-
sponsibility at two sites and has al-
ready incurred expenditures related
to the remediation at the remaining
site. A deferred asset has also been
recorded in the amount of $2.6 mil-
lion, of which $ .8 million relates to
costs that have already been incurred.
The Company believes it will recover
these costs, since the PSC has al-
lowed other utilities to recover these
types of remediation costs and has
allowed the Company to recover
similar costs in rates, such as investi-
gation and cleanup costs relating to
inactive gas manufacturing sites. This
$1.8 million estimate was derived by
multiplying the total estimated cost to
clean up a particular site by the re-

" lated Company contribution factor.
Estimates of the total cleanup costs
were determined by using informa-
tion related to a particular site, such
as investigations performed to date at
a site or from the data released by a

regulatory agency. In addition, this
estimate was based upon currently
available facts, existing technology,
and presently enacted laws and regu-
lations. The contribution factor is cal-
culated using either the Company's
percentage share of the total PRPs

named, which assumes all PQPs will
contribute equally, or the Company's
estimated percentage share of the to-
tal hazardous wastes disposed of at a

particular site, or by using a 1% con-
tribution factor for those sites at
which it believes tltat it has contrib-
uted a minimal amount of hazardous
wastes. The Company has notified its
former and current insurance 'carriers
that it seeks to recover from them
certain of these cleanup costs.
However, the Company is unable to
predict the amount of insurance re-
coveries, il any, tltat it may obtain.

A number of the Company's inac-
tive gas manufacturing sites lieve
been listed in the New York State
Registry. The Company has filed peti-
tions to delist the majority of the
sites. The Company's program to in-
vestigate and initiate remediation at
its 38 known inactive gas manufactur-
ing sites has been extended through
the year 2000. Expenditures over this
time period are estimated to be $25
million. This estimate was determined
by using the Company's experience
and knowledge related to these sites
as a result of the investigation and re-
mediation that the Company has per-
formed to date. It is based upon
currently available facts, existing
technology, and presently enacted
laws and regulations. This liability, to

'nvestigateand initiate remediation,
as necessary, at the known inactive
gas manufacturing sites, is reflected
in the Company's Consolidated Bal-
ance Sheets at December 31, 1993
and 1992. The Company also has re-
corded a corresponding deferred as-

set, since it expects to recover such
expenditures in rates, as the Com-
pany has previously been allowed
by the PSC to recover such costs in
ntes. The Company has notified its
former and current insurance carriers
that it seeks to recover from them
certain of these cleanup costs. How-
ever, the Company is unable to pre-
dict the amount of insurance
recoveries, ifany, that it may obtain.

The Clean Air Act Amendments of
1990 (1990 Amendments) will result
in significant expenditures of approx-
imately $ 178 million, on a present
value basis, over a 25-year period, for
all capital and operating and mainte-
nance expenses related to the reduc-
tion of sulfur dioxide and nitrogen
oxides at several of the Company's
coal-fired generating stations, of
which $ 51 million has been incurred
as of December 31, 1993. The Com-
pany's current estimate is a significant
reduction from its prior estimate, pri-
marily due to the postponernent of
the construction of a flue gas de-
sulfurization (FGD) system at the
Homer City Generating Station. The
Company plans to re-evaluate the
need to construct an FGD system
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ommitments and Contingencies (continuedl

at the Horner City Generating Station
in 1995, since its preserit stritegy to
bank Phase I emissions allowances
for use during Phase II, as discussed
below, will allow the Company to
meet Pliase II allowance requir«-
inents through the year 2005. The

'ostto comply with the sulfur diox-
ide and nitrogen oxide limitations
includes the construction of an inno-
vative FGD system and a nitrogen ox-

'de reduction systein expected to be
completed in 1995 at the Company's
MillikenGenerating Station. The
Company estiniates that approx-
imately a 10/0 electric rite increase
willbe required for the cost of reduc-
ing sulfur dioxide and nitrogen oxide
emissions in both Phase I (begins
January 1, 1995) and Plnise II (begins
January I, 2000). As a result of the
1990 Amendinents, the Company
plans to reduce its annual sulfur diox-
ide cmissions by an amount that will
allow the Company to meet the sulfur

ioxide levels established for the
Company, which is approximately a
4<PYo reduction froin approximately
138,000 tons in 1989 to 71,000 tons
by the year 2000.

The cost of controlling toxic emis-
sions under tlie 1990 Amendments, if
required, cannot be estimated at this
time. Regulations may be adopted at
the state level which would limit
toxic emissions even further, at an
additional cost to the Comp iny. The
Coinpany anticipates that the costs
incurred to comply with the 1990
Amendments will be recoverable
through rates based on previous
rate recovery of required environ-
mental costs.

The 1990 Ainendments require the
EPA to allocate annual emissions al-
lowances to each of the Company's
coal-fired generating stations based
on statutory emissions liinits. An
cinissions allowance represents an
authorization to emit, during or after
a specified calendar year, one (on of
sulfur dioxide. During Phase I, the
Company estiillates tliat it will have
illowances in excess of thc affected
co;il-fired gcneriting stations'ctual
emissions. The Company's present
stnitegy is to lxink these allowances
for use in later years. Oy using a

banking strategy, it is estimated that
Phase II allowance requirements will
be met through the year 2005 by uti-
lizing the allowances banked during
Phase I, which includes the extension
reserve allowances discussed below,
together with the Company's Phase II
annual emissions allowances. This
stritcgy could be modified should
market or business conditions
change. In addition to the annual
cmissions allowances allocated to the
Company by the EPA, the Company
will receive a portion of the exten-
sion reserve allowances issued by the
EPA to utilities electing to build
scrubbcrs, as a result of the pooling
agreement that it entered into with
other utilities who were also eligible
to receive some of these extension
reserve allowances.

As a result of existing and new
solid waste disposal legislation and
regulations in Pennsylvania, the Com-
pany will incur approximately $24
million, on a present value basis, of
additional costs over the next 30
years, beginning in 1994, at the
Horner City Generiting Station. Th«se
costs willbe incurred to install new
equipment, modify or replace exist-
ing equipment, and improve the de-
sign of a proposed expansion of
disposal facilities. The Company ex-
pects to recover these expenditures
in rates, since the Company has been
allowed by the PSC to recover similar
costs in rates, such as groundwater
protection costs to meet permit con-
ditions and regulatory requirements.

Long-term Power Purchase
Contracts
Tlie Company lies on line and under
contract 362 megawatts (mw) of non-
utilitygenerition (NUG) power. In
addition, another 240 rnw of NUG
power is under construction. The
Company is required to make pay-
inents under these contracts only for
the power it receives. During 1993,
1992, and 1991 the Company pur-
chased approximately $ 138 million,
$71 million, and $30 million, respec-
tively, of NUG power. The Coinpany
cstillnltes tll:it lt will pilfcll;ise ap-
proxiniatcly $255 million, $291 mil-
lion, and $335 niillionof NUG power
for thc years 1994, 1995, and 1996,

respectively. Increases in NUG power
purchase costs are expected to be a

significant contributor to price in-
creases over the next three years.

As part of the Company's continu-
ing effort to minimize future price in-
creases associated with uneconomical
power purchases from NUGs, the
Company negotiated termination of
agreements for the South Corning
and Indeck-Kirkwood cogeneration
projects. The PSC approved full re-
covery of the $ 11.5 million in tcnni-
nation costs for thc Indcck-Kirkwood
project in mtes. The Coinpany ex-
pects to recover the $34 million in
termination costs for the South Cor-
ning project in rites because the PSC

issued an order in 1993 allowing the
Company to defer these costs and the
Company has been allowed by the
PSC to recover costs for the Indeck-
Kirkwood project in rites.

Coal Purchasing Contracts
The Coillp:iny li:ls long-terili con-
tricts with nonaAiliated inining
coinpanies for the purchase of coal
for tire jointly-owned Hoiner City
Generating Station. The contricts,
which expire between 1994 and the
end of the expected service life of
the generating station, require the
purchase of either fixed or minimum
amounts of the station's coal require-
ments. The price of the coal under
one of these contricts is based on re-
covery of production costs plus in-
centives. The reniaining contricts are
based on fixed price plus escalation
provisions. The Company's share of
the cost of coal purchased under
these agreements is expected to ag-
gregate $66 million, M5 million, and
$31 million for the years 1994, 1995,
and 1996, respectively.

In addition, the Company has a

long-term contract for thc purchase
of coal for the Kintigh Generating
Station. Thc contrict, which expires
in 1997, supplies the annual coal re-
quirements of the station. Onc-third
of the tonnage price is renegotiated
annually to reflect market conditio'ns.
The delivered cost of coal purchased
under this agreement is expected to
be $56 million, $ 55 million, and $56
million for the years 1994, 1995, and
1996, respectively.
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10 Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The estimated fair values of the Company's financial instruments at
December 31, 1993 and 1992, were as follows:

Carrying Amount Fair Value

1993 1992 1993 1992

First mortgage bonds
Pollution control notes
Preferred stock subject to

mandatory redemption
requirements $125,000 S)08,550 $134,000 $ 119,031

The carrying amount for the fol-.
lowing items approximates estimated
ftllfvalue because of tile s)tort tllatu-
rity of those instruments: cash and
cash equivalents, commercial paper,
and interest accrued.

Special deposits include restricted
funds that are set aside for preferred
stock and long-term debt redemp-
tions. Special deposits. also include
restricted funds that are used to fi-
nance a portion of the costs incurred

IThousands)

$1,166,779 $1,318,845 $1,274,883 $1,388,990

$575,695 $505,680 $581,928 $523,251

in the construction of certain solid
waste disposal and other related facil-
ities. The carrying amount approxi-
mates fair value because the special
deposits have been invested in secu-
rities with a short-term maturity.

Tire carrying amount of the revolv-
ing credit agreement note approxi-
mates fair value because its pricing is
based on short-term interest rates.

The fair value of the Company's
first mortgage bonds, pollution con-
trol notes, and preferred stock is esti-
mated based on tlte quoted market
prices for tile sante or sinlil:tr issues
of the same remaining maturities.

11 Industry Segment Information

Certain information pertaining to the electric and natuml gas openttions of the
Company is:

Electric

1993

Natural
Gas Electric

1992

~ Natural
Gas Electric

1991

Natural
Gas

IThousands)

Operating
Revenues
Expenses
Income

Depreciation and amortization"
Construction 'expenditures
Identifiable assets""

$1,527,362

$1,250,000

$277,362

$155,231

$208,576

$4,615,963

$272,787

$249,493

$23,294

S9,337

$36,453

$458,596

$1,451,525

$1,146,619
S304,906

$ 150,549

$210,185

$4,540,724

$240,164

$221,307

$ )8,857
$8,428

$35,433

$377,424

$1,367,936

$1,056,969

$310,967

$145,700

$210,127

S4,515,237

$187,879

$177,751

$ )0,128
$6,680

$35,756

$340,0SO

"Included in operating expenses.
""Assets used in both electric and natural gas operations not included above were S201,457, S)59,768, and S69,509 at Oecember 31, 1993, 1992, and 1991,

respectively. They consist primarily of cash and cash equivalents, special deposits, and prepayments.

12 Supplementary Income Statement Information

Charges for maintenance, repairs, and depreciation and amortization, are set
forth in the Consolidated Statements of Income. Taxes, other than federal
income taxes, are:

Property
Franchise and gross receipts
Payroll
Miscellaneous

Total Other Taxes

1993

$84,616

92,810

17,985

9,551

$204,962

1992

IThousands)

$81,640

92,153

17,096

10,052

S200,941

1991

S76,589

76,721

15,467

9,408

$ 178,185
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uarterly Financial Information (Unaudited)

Quarter ended March 31 June 30 Sept. 30

IThousands. except Per Share Amounts)

Dec. 31

1993

Operating revenues
Operating income
Net income
Earnings for common stock
Earnings per share
Dividends per share
Average shares outstanding
Common stock price"

High
Low

$522,383

$109,893

$74,039

$68,838

$.99

S.54

69,561

$35.13

$31.63

S388,601

$56,649

S21,500

$16,299

$ .23

$ .54

69,836

$36.50

$32.13

$396,410

$66,108

$32,541

$27,340

$ .39

S.55

70,119

S36.25

S34.63

$492,755

$68,006

$37,948(1)

$32,913

$.47(1)

$.55

70,431

$35.50

$28.75

1992

Operating revenues
Operating income
Net income
Earnings for common stock
Earnings per share
Dividends per share
Average shaies outstanding
Common stock price"

High

S489,847

$111,373

$76,416

$71,167

Sl.lo(2)
$ .53

64,682

$29.63

$26.13

$401,934

S82,755

S46,772

$41,488

$.60(2)
S.53

68,800

S29.38

S26.75

S367,833

S60,109

S26,581

$21,320

$ .31(2)

$.54

69,063

$32.00

$29.25

S432,075

$69,526

$34,199

$28,998

$ .42(2)

$ .54

69,318

$32.75

$30.38

rth quarter 1993 results reflect the effects of restructuring expenses, which decreased net income and earnings for common stock by S17.2 million and
decreased earnings per share by 24 cents.

(2) Late in 1992, the Company began reflecting on its income statement the value of energy consumed but not yet billed. If the Company had been allowed by
the PSC to include this unbilled revenue factor during all of 1992, quarterly earnings per share in 1992 would have been 94 cents, 39 cents, 38 cents, and 72
cents (or the first, second, third, and fourth quarters, respectively.

The Company's common stock is listed on the New York Stock Exchange. The number of stockholders of record at December 31, 1993, was 58,990.

Dividend Limitations: After div-
idends on all outstanding preferred
stock have Ix.'en paid, or declared,
and funds set apart for their payment,
the comnlon stock is entitled to cash
dividends as may be declared by the
Board of Directors out of retained
earnings accunmlated since December
31, 1946. Common Stock dividends
are limited ifCommon Stock Equity
(45% at Decemlx'.r 31, 1993) falls
lx.low 25% of total capitalization, as

defin«d in the Company's Certificate
of lncorponuion. Dividhnds on
conlnlon stock cannot lx. paid unless
sinking fund requirements of the
preferred stock are met. The Company
has not been restricted in the payment
of divid«nds on common stock by
these provisions. Retained earnings
accunnllated since Decemlx:r 31,
1946, were approximately $320 nlillion
and $327 million as of December 31,
1993 and 1992, respectively.
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Report of Management

The Company's management is responsible I'or the prepa-
mtion, integrity, and objectivity of the consolidated finan-
cial statements, notes, and other inforniation in this
Annual Report. The consolidated financial statements have
been prepared in accordance with genemlly accepted ac-

counting principles and include estimates which are based
upon management's judgment and the best available
information. Other financial inforination containI.'d in
this report was prepared on a basis consistent with that
of the consolidated financial statements.

In recognition of its responsibility for the consolidated
financial statements, management maintains a systein of
internal accounting controls which. is designed to provide
reasonable assumnce as to the integrity and reliability of
the Iinancial statements, the protection of assets froin un-
authorized use or disposition, and the prevention and de-
tection of fniudulent financial reporting. Management
continually inonitors its system of internal controls for
compliance. The Company maintains an internal audit de-
paitrnent which independently assesses the effectiveness
of the internal controls. In addition, the Conipany's inde-
pendent accountants, Coopers & Lybnind, have consid-
ered the Company's internal control structure to the
extent they considered necessary in expressing an opin-
ion on the consolidated financial statements. Management
is responsive to the recommendations of its internal audit
department and Coopers i% Lybmnd concerning internal
controls and corrective measures are taken when consid-
ered appropriate. Management believes tliat as of Decem-
ber 31, 1993, the Coinpany's system of internal controls
provides reasonable assumnce as to the integrity and
reliability of the consolidated financial statements.

The Board of Directors oversees the Company's finan-
cial reporting through its Audit Committee. This Commit-
tee, which is comprised entirely of outside directors,
meets regularly with management, the internal auditor,
and Coopers & Lybnind to discuss auditing, internal con-
trol, and financial reporting matters. To ensure their inde-
pendence, both the internal auditor and independent
accountants have free access to the Audit Coininittee
without management's presence.

Report of Independent Accountants

Coopers
8 Lybrand

To the Stockholders and Board of Directors,
New York State Electric 8c Gas Corponuion and

Subsidiaries
Ithaca, New York

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance
sheets of New York State Electric 8: Gas Corponition and
Subsidiaries as of December 31, 1993 and 1992, and the
related consolidated statements of income, cluinges in
cominon stock equity, and cash flows for each of the
three years in the period ended December 31, 1993.
These financial statements are the responsibility of the
Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on these financial statements lxised on.our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with genemlly
accepted auditing standards. Those standards require that
we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assur-
ance about whether the financial statements are free of
inaterial misstatement. An audit includes examining, on
a test basis, evidence supporting the ainounts and dis-
closures in the financial statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estiinates made by management, as well:is evaluating the
ovemll financial statement presentation. We believe that
our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to
above present fairly, in all niaterial respects, the consoli-
dated financial position of New York State Electric 8: Gas
Corpomtion and Subsidiaries at December 31, 1993 and
1992, and the consolidated results of their openitions and
their cash flows for each of the three years in the period
ended December 31, 1993, in conformity with genenilly
accepted accounting principles.

As discussed in Note 7 to the consolidated financial
statements, the Company and Subsidiaries changed its
method of accounting for postretirenient benefits other
tlian pensions in 1993.

James A. Carrigg
Chairman, President and Chief Executive Officer

Sherwood J. Rafferty
Vice President and Treasurer (Chief Pinancial OIFicer)

New York, New York
January 28, 1994

Everett A. Robinson
Vice President and Controller (Chief Accounting Officer)
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Selected Financial Data

(Thousands - except Per Share Amounts) 1993 1992 1991 1990 1989

Operating revenues
Net income
Earnings per share
Dividends paid per share
Average shares outstanding
Book value per share of common stock (year end)
Interest charges
AFDC and non-cash return
Depreciation and amortization
Other taxes
Construction expenditures
Total assets
Long-term obligations, capital leases, and redeemable preferred stock

$1,800,149

$166,028"

$2.08"

$2.18

69,990

$22.89

$145,450

$8,003

$164,568

$204,962

$245,029

$5,276,016

$1,755,629

$ 1,691,689

$ 183,968

$2.40

$2.14

67,972

$22.85

$ 155,388

$6,482

$ 158,977

S200,941

S245,618

$5,077,916

$ 1,883,927

$ 1,555,815

$ 168,643

$2.36

$2.10

62,906

$22.16

$ 163,526

$7,541

$ 152,380

$ 178,185

$245,883

$4,924,836

$ 1,897,465

$ 1,496,780

$ 158,013

$2.48

$2.06

58,678

S21.85

$ 173,390

$5,776

$ 147,659

$ 158,770

S210,725

$4,737,431

$ 1,766,457

$ 1,427,745

$ 157,779%%

$2.53""

$2.02

57,138

$21.29

$ 180,068

$6,387

$ 148,375

S146,605

$ 192,022

S4,670,283

$ 1,799,800

"Net income and earnings per share for 1993 include the effects of restructuring expenses, which decreased net income by SI7.2 million and decreased
earnings per share by 25 cents.

""Net income and earnings per share for 1989 include the effects of the adjustment recorded in December 1989 to the 1987 Nine Mile Point nuclear generating
unit No. 2 write.off. Excluding that adjustment, net income and earnings per share for 1989 were S151,998 and $2.43.

Glossary

Allowance for funds used during
construction IAFDC): the cost of money
used to finance a projcm which is added to
onstruction costs and rccovcrc< over thc

life of thc asset

Allowed return on common equity:
the cost of common c~uity as delemiinnl
by thc PSC

Book value per share: common stock
equity divided by thc number of common
shares outstanding at thc end of thc period

Btu IBritish thermal unit): the quantity
of heat required to nisc the tcmpenturc of
onc pound of water by onc degree fahren-
heit at sea level ~

Common equity: the value of common
stockholders'nvestmcnt in a company
along with retained earnings

Competitive bidding: a mandate pro-
cess by ivhich utilities must seek bids for
additional gencruion or demand-side man-
aftcnlcnt projects

Dekatherm: a me~sure of heating value
equal to one million Dtu (1,000 cubic feet of
natunl gas (onc mcf) cxtuals

approximately'nc

deka(hemi)

Demand-side management IDSM):
thc pLanning and implementation of pro-
gnms dcsignnl to help residential, commer-
cial, and industrial electric customers
conserve energy

arnings for common stock: earnings
after all cxpcnscs arc recognized and prefer-
red dividends have lan paid

Earnings per share: comings for conn
mon stock for a given period dividnl by
thc avenge number of shares outstanding
for thc period

Embedded cost of long-term debt:
thc avenge intcrcst ntc on long-temi debt
outstanding at thc end of the year

Heat rate: a measure of genenting station
CIDciency often expressed as the number
of Dtu necdnl to genente onc kilowatt.hour
of electricity

Load factor: the average load of an
clcctric or natunl gas distribution systenv
compared to its maximum load capability
for a certain period of time, expressed
as a percentage

Market-to-book ratio: an indication of
thc market's perception of a stock's value
(a ruio of over 100 indicates that the market
bclicvcs thc stock is ivorth morc than its
book value)

Net income: c~mings after all expenses
are recognized, but before prefer! divi-
dends arc paid

Non-utilitygenerator INUG): a non-
tnditional power gencntor that is also
known as an independent power producer
or cncrgy service company

Peak load: thc point of highest customer
demand for electricity (thc Company is a

winter pnlking utility; its rnerd peak is

2,618 megawatts)

Price/earnings IP/E) ratio: a measure~
ment of the market's perception of a com-
pany's groivth potential (the higher thc P/8
ntio, thc more potential the market believes
there is for growth)

Retained earnings: the ponion of com-
ings that has been reinvcwtr< in thc business
and not paid out as dividends

Return on common equity: thc nte of
rctum earned on common cguity calculated
by dividing earnings for common stock by
avcngc common equity

Total shareholder return: thc increase
in the value of a shareholder's investment
including dividends received and changes
in thc market price pcr common share

Transportation gas: natunl gas pur-
chased directly from a supplier by an end
user and tnnsport<d, for a fec, by a local
distribution company, such as the Company

Unbilled revenues: the csumauM reve-
nues attributable to energy which has been
delivernl to thc Company's customers but
fof ivhich thc nlctcfnt anlount Iles not yct
bccn billed to thc customers

Watt: onc ampere of electric current under
onc volt of pressure (onc kilowatt is 1,000
watts; one kilowatt-hour is one kilowatt
usnl for onc hour, and one megawatt is

1,000 kiiowaus or onc million watts)

Yield: the return which dividends provide
a sharcholdcr calculated by dividing the cur-
rent annualiznl dividend pcr share by the
current market price pcr share
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IFinancial and Opei ating Statistics

1993 1992 1991 1990 1989 1988 1983

Operating Revenues
Electric
Natural gas

$1,527,362

272,787

$ 1,451,525

240,164

(Thousands, except Per Share Amounts)

$ 1,367,936 $ 1,334,509 $ 1,266,668 S 1,191,806

187,879 162,271 161,077 148,363

$785,723

207,866

Total 1,800,149 1,691,689 1,555,815 1,496,780 1,427,745 1,340,169 993,589

Operating Expenses
Fuel used in electric generation
Electricity purchased
Natural gas purchased
Other operating expenses
Restructuring expenses
Maintenance
Depreciation and amortization
Federal income taxes
Other taxes

245,283

161,967

141,635

349,177

26,000

111,757

164,568

94,144

204,962

262,531

95,026

126,815

318,680

102,500

158,977

102,456

200,941

274,877

45,808

99,528

279,364

110,131

152,380

94,447

178,185

274,245

34,613

88,589

268,829

106,665

147,659

89,577

158,770

279,075

26,019

101,598

238,804

97,420

148,375

64,489

146,605

253,326

19,432

82,822

213,959

90,097

134,037

81,689

136,706

187,148

66,575

160,415

128,986

61,234

56,799

67,891

90,604

Total 1,499,493 1,367,926 1,234,720 1,168,947 1,102,385 1,012,068 819,652

Operating Income
Other income and deductions

300,656

6,471

323,763

12,036

321,095

6,076

327,833 325,360 328,10 I

(1,508) 7,474 28,350

173,937

95,296

Income Before Interest Charges 307,127 335,799 327,171 326,325 332,834 356,451 269,233

Interest Charges
Interest on long-term debt
Other interest
Allowance for borrowed funds

used during construction

134,330

11,120

(4,351)

145,822

9,566

(3,557)

151,649

11,877

(4,998)

158,209

15,181

(5,078)

164,573

15,495

(5,013)

187,304

12,426

(14,746)

130,488

6,884

(24,819)

Interest charges —net 141,099 151,831 158,528 168,312 175,055 184,984 112,553

Net Income
Preferred Stock Dividends

166,028

20,638

183,968

20,995

168,643 158,013 157,779 171,467

20,330 12,662 12,975 13,492

156,680

23,466

Earnings available for Common

Stock
Common Stock Dividends

145,390

152,316

162,973

144,621

148,313

131,875

145,351

121,302

144,804

115,224

157,975

112,252

133,214

98,155

Retained Earnings
Increase (Decrease) ($6,926) $ 18,352 S16,438 $24,049 S29,580 S45,723 S35,059

Average number of shares of
common stock outstanding

Earnings per share
Dividends paid per share

69,990

$2.08

$2.18

67,972

$2.40

$2.14

62,906

$2.36

$2.10

58,678

S2.48

$2.06

57,138

$2.53

$2.02

.56,239 . 43,530

S2.81 $3.06

S2.00 $2.26
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IFinancial Statistics

1993 1992 1991 1990 1989 1988 1983

Financial Statistics
Return on average common

stock equity —percent
Percentage of AFDC and non-

cash return to total
earnings

Mortgage bond interest—
times earned „

Interest charges and preferred
dividends - times earned

Book value per share of
common stock (year end)

Market value per share of
common stock (year end)

Dividend payout ratio
(percent)

Price earnings ratio (year end)
Property. Plant and Equipment
"

(includes construction
work in progress)
Electric
Natural gas
Common

10.1 (I) 10.6 10.7 I 1.4 11.5 (4)

5.5 4.0 5.1 4.0 4.6

3.0 3.1 3.0 2.9 2.9

1.9 1.8 1.8 1.8

$22.89

$30.75

104.8
14.8

$4,887,125 S4,694,073
393,945 361,630
180,532 205,345

(Thousands)

$4,537,356 $4,367,913 $4,217,920
336,199 222,125 201,942
189,135 175,703 155,340

$22.85 $22.16 $21.85 $21.29

$32.50 S29.00 $26.00 S28.88

89.2 89.0 83.1 79.8
13.5 12.3 10.5 11.4

13.2 (4)

15.5

2.6

1.7

$20.71

$22.75

71.2
8.1

S4,089,485
189,580
129,860

13.5

68.8

2.7

1.8

S22.75

S20.13

73.9
6.6

$3,109,469
142,072
49,115

Total $5,461,602 $5,261,048 $5,062,690 $4,765,741 $4,575,202 ~ S4,408,925 $3,300,656

Accumulated Depreciation $1,541,456 $ 1,427,793 $ 1,309,829 $ 1,174,651 $ 1,063,630 $956,415 $563,118

Capitalization (includes current
maturities)
Long. term debt
Preferred stock
Common stock equity

Total Capitalization

(Thousands)

$1,868,338 $ 1,891,036 $ 1,825,918 $ 1,815,686 $ 1,801,762 $ 1,985,276
360,500 269,050 270,700 172,350 174,000 178,650

1,615,697 1,586,474 1,405,147 1,364,344 1,225,184 1,174,028

$3,844,535 S3,746,560 S3,501,765 $3,352,380 $3,200,946 S3,337,954

$ 1,331,981

278,950
1,103,655

$2,714,586

Capitalization Ratios (percent)
Long-term debt
Preferred stock
Common stock equity

Number of Stockholders
Common stock
Preferred stock

Payroll (including pensions, etc.)
Charged to operations
Charged to construction and

other accounts

48.6 (2)
9.4 (2)

42.0 (2)

58,990
3,632

50.5
7.2

42.3

61,183
3,829

52.2
7.7

40.1

59,593
3,943

85,929 89,463 82,455

$197,023 (3) $ 181,245 $ 163,421

54.2
5.1

40.7

60,585
4,068

(Thousands)

$ 148,007

72,761

56.3
5.4

38.3

62,552
4,238

$ 140,415

64,890

59.5
5.3

35.2

66,689
4,444

$ 132,617

61,808

49.1

10.3
40.6

82,982
6,607

$ 101,235

53,422

Total $282,952 $270,708 S245,876 - $220,768 $205,305 $ 194,425 $ 154,657

Number of employees (year end) 4,746 4,888 4,842 4,599 4,558 4,494 4,378

(1) The return on equity for 1993 excludes restructuring expenses.
(2) After $95 million of redemptions of preferred stock in early 1994, the capital structure will be 49.8% long term debt, 7.1% preferred stock, and 43,1%

common stock equity.
(3) Payroll charged to operations for 1993 excludes restructuring expenses.
(4) The return on equity for 1988 and 1989 excludes the Nine Mile Point nuclear generating unit No. 2 write off adjustments.
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Electm"ic Sales Statistics

Kilowatt-Hour (KWH) Sales
(Millions)
Residential
Commercial
Industrial
Other

Total Retail

Other electric utilities

Total

1993

5,423

3,298

2,950

1,417

13,088

6,233

19321

1992

5,472

3,283

3,082

1,457

13,294

6,003

19,297

1991

5,297

3,285

3,068

1,457

13,107

5,066

18,173

1990

5,319

3,235

3,175

1,468

13,197

4,750

17,947

1989

5,233

3,181

3,210

1,431

13,055

4,461

17,516

1988

5,148

3,069

3,159

1,400

12,776

3,896

16,672

1983

4,398

2,536

2,691

1,231

10,856

1,429

12,285

Operating Revenues (Thousands)
Residential
Commercial

" Industrial
Other

Total Retail

S521,688

267,598

196,016

116,352

$635,155 $601,042 S553,056 S510,941 S507,428

333,674 314,272 293,197 261,606 257,707

228315 225,832 207,933 196,701 198,344

138320 133,819 124,575 114,364 113,576

1,335,364 1,274,965 1,178,761 1,101,654 1,083,612 1,077,055

S335,284

169,537

133,007

75,490

713,318

Other electric utilities
Unbilled revenue recognition - net
Other operating revenues

147,175

2,257

42,566

143,414 131,412 145,104 134,108 89,784

(427) 35,333 42,995

33,573 22,430 44,756 48,948 24,967

58,239

14,166

Total Operating Revenues $1,527,362 $ 1,451,525 $ 1,367,936 $ 1,334,509 $1,266,668 $ 1,191,806 $785,723

Operating Revenues Per KWH (Cents)
Residential
Commercial
Industrial
Other
Total Retail
Other electric utilities

Number of Customers (Year End)

Residential
Commercial
Industrial
Other

11.71

10.12

7.74

9.76

10.20

2.36

703,503

73,727

1,542

11,091

10.98

9.57

7.33

9.18

9.59

2.39

699,387

72,463

I;508
11,073

10.44

8.93

6.78

8.55

8.99

2.59

692,922

71,463

1,506

10,907

9.81

8.27

6.17

7.93

8.35

3.05

685,898

70,802

1,498

10,825

9.76

8.22

6.13

7.99

8.30

3.01

676,590

69,230

1,465

10,694

9.86

8.40

6.28

8.11

8.43

2.30

665,296

67,488

1,437

10,556

7.62

6.69

4.94

6.13

6.57~

611,298

60,873

1,338

10,039

TOTAL 789,863 784,431 776,798 769,023 757,979 744,777 683,548

Annual Average Use (KWH)(1)
Residential
Commercial
Industrial (thousands)

Annual Average Bill (1)
Residential
Commercial
Industrial

7,708

44,781

1,935

$903

4,531

149,747

7,843

45,258

2,047

$861

4,333

149,955

7,672

45,864

2,047

S801

4,093

138,714

7,796

45,826

2,142

S765

3,791

132,265

7,786

46,095

2,200

$760

3,791

134,819

7,791

45,600

2,226

$768

3,829

139,777

7,223

41,772

2,019

S551

2,793

99,780

ltl Computed using the weighted average number of customers for the year.
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lElectric Generation Statistics

System Capability (Megawatts)
Coal
Nuclear
Hydro
Internal Combustion

Total Generating Capability

1S93

2,394
189

67
7

2,657

1992

2,415
188

70
8

2,681

1991

2,412
196

70
8

2,686

1990

2,414
194

68
7

2,683

1989',414

193

66
7

2,680

1988

2,405
194

67

7

2,673

1983

1,733

56
10

1,799

Purchased —Power Authority
—NUG
—Other

Less: Firm Sales

486 489 488
362 347 110

(311) (8)

487

53

487 510

9

(115) (125)

680

300

Total System Capability
System Capability (Percent)

Coal
Nuclear
Hydro

Total Generating Capability
Purchased —Power Authority

—NUG
—Other

Less: Firm Sales

Total System Capability
Production Statistics

Annual load factor (percent)
Coal burned (thousands of net tons)
Coal heat value (Btu per lb.)
Btu per kwh generated (net)

Kilowatt-Hour (KWH) Production-
Net (Millions)

enerated:
Coal
Nuclear
Hydro

Total Generated

Purchased —Power Authority
—Other

Total
Production Expenses (Thousands)

Generated
Purchased —Power Authority

—NUG
—Other

Total
Cost Per KWH (Mills)

Generated
Purchased - Power Authority

—NUG
—Other

Operating expense (excluding production)
Total

Electric Operation and Maintenance
Expenses (Thousands)
Production
Transmission
Distribution
Customer accounting
Customer service
Administrative and general

Total

It) includes restructuring expenses of $21 million

3,194

75
6

2

83

15
12

(10)

100

66.7
5,918

12,674
9,997

15,131
1,295

309

16,735

1,617
2,550

20,902

$371,891
16,713

137.791
7,463

$533,858

10.34
55.74
20.62
14.20

39.74

$533,858
32,734
69,322
35,559
34,749

124,462 (I)
$830,684

3,509

69
5

2

76

14

10

100

67.0
6,478

12,668
9,902

16,709
922
301

17,932

1,635
1,250

20,817

$375,209
15,661.
71,260

8,105

S470,235

20.92
9.58

56.56
21.39
12.15

34.74

$470,235
31,623
64,428
31,180
31,390
94,349

$723,205

3,284

74
6
2

82

15

3

100

68.9
6,310

12,610
9,898

16,157

1,180
258

17,595

1,667
343

19,605

$391,393
14,668

30,028
1,112

S437,201

22.24
8.80

63.48
21.67
11.34

33.64

$437,201
30,462
62,763
28,861

24,345
75,812

S659,444

3 223

75
6
2

83

15

100

69.4
6,395

12,510

9,936

16,211

743
356

17,310

1,607
347

19,264

S391,977
13,534

7,700
13,379

$426,590

22.64
8.42

62.10
30.41
11.70

33.84

$426,590
30,118
58,876
26,861
27,625
81,815

$651,885

3,061

80

6

2

88

16

(4)

100

64.7
6,472

12,477

9,931

16,345
773
292

17,410

1,667
102

19,179

$381,371

12,012

1,905
12,102

S407,390

21.91

7.21

56.03
40.47
10.57

31.81

S407,390
29,239
54,420
23,242
23,426
72,405

$610,122

3,058

79

6

2

87

17

(4)

100

63.5
6,106

12,572

9,881

15,589

639
245

16,473

1,743
45

18,261

$351,963
11,360

1,393

6,679

$371,395

21.37
6.52

55.72
26.61

9.62

29.96

$371,395
22,196
49,737
21,031

20,527
62,258

$547,144

2,779

63

2

65

24

100

64.4
4,666

12,033

10,552

10,641

213

10,854

2,023
714

13,591

S237,309
25,849

829

39,897

$303,884

21.86
12.78

52.68
48.91

8.60

30.95

S303,884
13,382
39,111
16,603
5,221

42,508

$420,709
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Natural Gas Sales Statistics

1993 1992 1991 1990 1989 1988 1983

'ekatherm(DTH) Sales (Thousands) (1)

Residential
Commercial
Industrial
Other

25,080

10,640

1,820

1,805

24,913

10,796

1,689

1,959

18,115

8,054

1,788

1,917

14,809

6,532

2,023

2,151

15,331

6,926

2,167.

2,071

14,818

7,055

3,121

2,242

13,857

7,514

9,296

3,718

Total Retail 39,345 39,357 29,874 25,515 26,495 27,236 34,385

Transportation of customer-owned natural gas 18,701 17,009 12,530 8,157 8,853 7,825

Total

Operating Revenues (Thousands) (1)
Residential
Commercial
Industrial
Other

Total Retail

58,046

$170,734

66,648

9,602

10,943

257.927

56,366

$ 152,325

59,939

8,092

10,762

231,118

42,404

$ 111,106

43,969

8,640

10,243

173,958

33,672

S94,531

37,852

10,267

11,574

154,224

35,348

S93,873

38,726

10,437

10,776

153,812

35,061

$83,115

35,680

12,821

10,738

142,354

34,385

$92,974

44,980

49,217

20,695

207,866

Transportation of customer-owned natural gas 12,091

Unbilled revenue recognition - net 2,686

Other natural gas revenue 83

11,639

(3,626)
'I:,033

9,571

3,770

580

7,169

853

25

6,721

544

5,523

486

Subtotal

Total Operating Revenues

Operating Revenues per DTH

Residential
Commercial
Industrial
Other
Total Retail
Transportation

Number of Customers (Year End) (1)

Residential with house heating
Residential without house heating
Commercial with space heating
Commercial without space heating
Industrial
Transportation of customer-owned natural gas

i Other

Total

14,860

$272,787 .

$6.81

6.26

5.28

6.06

6.56

0.65

185,117

12,943

23.327

2,281

394

444

1,693

226,199

9,046

S240,164

$6.11

5.55

4.79

5.49

5.87

0.68

182,795

13,181

23,165

2,282

390

389

1,657

223,859

13,921

$ 187,879

S6.13

5.46

4.83

5.34

5.82

0.76

178,625

12,906

23,023.
2,241

386

342

1,557

219,080

8,047

$ 162,271

S6.38

5.79

5.08

5.38

6.04

0.88

117,429

8,360

16,843

1,548

334

277

1,246

146,037

7,265

$ 161,077

$6.12

5.59

4.82

5.20

5.83

0.76

114,497

8,079

16,626

1,476

343

228

1,154

142,403

6,009

$148,363

$5.61

5.06

4.11

4.79

5.24

0.71

111,543

8,340

16,419

1,444

343

214

1,133

139,436

S207,866

$6.71

5.99

5.29

5.57

6.0

103,040

8,740

15,602

1,455

387

1,130

130,354

Annual Average Use (DTH) (2)
Residential
Commercial
Industrial

Annual Average Sill (2)
Residential
Commercial
Industrial

Cost of Natural Gas Purchased
Amount (thousands)
Per dth

Natural'Gas Operation and
Maintenance Expenses (Thousands)
Production
Transmission and distdbution
Customer accounting
Customer service
Administrative and general

Total

127

416

4,515

S 864

2,605

23,827

$141,635

$3.56

$142,229

20,712

10,959

6,972

24,263 (3)

$205,135

129

428

4,387

$ 786

2,377

21,018

$ 126,815

S3.22

$ 126,984

19,938

9,233

8,152

18,040

$ 182,347

105

345

4,781

$ 641

1,882

23,102

$99,528

$3.30

$ 101,458

18,491

8,046

6,533

15,735

$ 150,263

119

358

6,003

$ 763

2,076

30,466

$88,589

S3.64

S88,S01

13,982

5,765

5,942

6 464

$ 121,054

126

386

6,246

$ 774

2,158

30,079

$ 101,598

$3.57

$ 102,014

13,247

4,990

3,972

8 571

$ 132,794

125

398

8,694

$ 703

2,012

35,713

124

449

24,272

$ 833

2,689

128,504

S83,155

11,712

4,516

3,352

9 758

$ 160,928

8,908

3,783

1,328

870

$ 112,493 $ 183,650

S82,822 S160,415

$3.02 S4.52

(1)The increase in tggt is primarily due to the acquisition of Columbia Gas of New York, Inc.
(2) Computed using the weighted average number of customers for the year.
(3) Includes restructuring expenses of $5 million.
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